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Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical’, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (Stock
Code: 2382.HK) is a leading integrated optical components and products
manufacturer with more than thirty years of history in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC” or “China”). The Group is principally
engaged in the design, research and development (‘R&D”), manufacture
and sales of optical and optical-related products. Such products include
optical components (such as glass spherical and aspherical lenses, plane
products, handset lens sets, vehicle lens sets and other various lens sets)
(the “Optical Components”), optoelectronic products (such as handset
camera modules, three dimensional (“3D”) optoelectronic products,
security cameras and other optoelectronic modules) (the “Optoelectronic
Products”) and optical instruments (such as microscopes and optical
measuring instruments) (the “Optical Instruments”). The Group focuses
on the application fields of optoelectronic-related products, such as
handsets, digital cameras, vehicle imaging systems, security surveillance
systems and optical measuring instruments, which are combined with
optical, electronic, software and mechanical technologies.

The English text of this annual report shall prevail over the Chinese text in
case of any inconsistency.

RFHERE (RE) BRAF ([RAT =53
FHEB| EREWBARRAE®]) (BHA
9% 1 2882.HK) A— R EAREME ([FE])
BALHBEA=TFRENGARBETHRER
HER o AEBEERERGT - ARERE ([H
B LERBEAEREABER - ZFEM
BIEHETH (PR BERE RIERAEER - F
FEMR  FHIEE SHREBEREGEIEER)
([HBEH])  KEER (FIFEREGEME -
=4 ([3D)) AEEMR L A#REMILETE
H)((KREER]) RABER (FIMBEMENX
2R ((XBEE))  ASEEINER
REAXRS BT - 84 REWEMNTE L EERE
EMOEAEL  mFH SIS - EFEKG
5 RHERRGR RS ERS -

RER 2 PEXRAIE T — B BARRA
REE o



Corporate Profile
NGIIEV

Five-year Financial Summary

hFEMBHE

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Management Discussion and Analysis
EIRE R TR EED T

Directors and Senior Management
EERERERE

Corporate Governance Report
EERWmE

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - g kEBmE

Directors’ Report
EEgWmE

Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2B

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income
REBERmREMEERER

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RAaMBHIRR

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BAEREHE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HRERSRER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
bRE BTSRRI EE

Corporate Information

NAIER

11

37

44

73

87

109

115

116

118

120

123

255



Five-year Financial Summary
EFEMBHME

(In Renminbi (“RMB’) mitions, except per share amounts) (A R EETT - FI-2 585N

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLFE

2016 2015 2014 2013
e S e S =

Consolidated

o)
Operating results E& #£4&
Revenue WA 22,366.3 14,611.8 10,696.2 8,426.5 5,812.8
Gross profit EF 4,802.8 2,680.1 1,763.4 1,289.4 9671
Finance costs g & kA (48.8) (16.2) (16.0) (14.0) (6.6)
Profit before tax B %t Bl % 3,318.3 1,446.4 862.3 634.0 504.5
Income tax expense Fr{3HiF X (404.2) (174.8) (98.8) (72.7) (63.6)
Profit for the year R &7 2,914.1 1,271.6 763.5 561.3 440.9
Attributable to: §3/& :
— Owners of the Company
PAN/NETE 2,901.6 1,270.8 761.6 566.1 440.5
— Non-controlling interests
VAR 12.5 0.8 1.9 (4.8) 0.4
2,914.1 1,271.6 763.5 561.3 440.9
Earnings per share (in RMB) R EZR (AE#) 2.67 1.18 0.71 0.53 0.44
Assets and liabilities EER&E&
Non-current assets 3ERENE E 4,090.9 2,318.7 1,619.2 1,389.4 898.8
Current assets BN & E 11,635.4 9,317.9 6,017.1 4,204.4 3,766.4
Total assets BEE 15,726.3 11,636.6 7,636.3 5,5693.8 4,665.2
Bank borrowings fR1TEE 1,347.9 904.3 683.2 521.6 488.9
Other liabilities b & & 6,859.2 5,819.0 3,108.2 1,821.6 1,316.4
Total liabilities 2 & & 8,207.1 6,723.3 3,791.4 2,343.2 1,805.3
Net assets EEFE 7,519.2 4,913.3 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
A TR PG 2w 7,488.5 4,895.3 3,831.0 3,247.7 2,849.8
Non-controlling interests FE#EA% #E %5 30.7 18.0 13.9 2.9 10.1
Total equity #5482 %8 7,519.2 4,913.3 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9
Key Financial Ratio = Z&#§Ltt &
Gross profit margin(%) EF% (%) 21.5 18.3 16.5 15.3 16.6
Net profit margin(%) i % 5& (%) 13.0 8.7 7.1 6.7 7.6
Gearing ratio(%) B &L % (%) 8.6 7.8 8.9 9.3 10.5
Current ratio (times) JRBIEHL & (%) 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1
Quick ratio (times) FEhEL =R (%) 1.2 1.0 1.4 1.4 1.7
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Five-year Financial Summary
hFEHMBEE

(In Renminbi ("RMB’) millions, exceot per share amounts) (A BRI EETT - 2R 58R50)

TREND CHARTS OF MAIN FINANCIAL
INDEXES IN THE RECENT FIVE YEARS
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Dear Shareholders, BUER

The Company is pleased to present to the shareholders the annual AR FMABSMUBREIIRE —_T—+FE 2 2F %
report for 2017. Taking advantage of the favourable opportunities #&¥R%E - REBEEE LB S THRITERGHEE
arising from the further upgrading of handset camera products used  faFH A B E & K B R EH R R iF#
in the smartphone industry and the rapid development of the vehicle B R-_T—+FAREEERRIFEER - AR
imaging field, the Group achieved sound growth in overall results, thus B &liE T I8 [O] 3R ©

delivering promising returns for our shareholders in 2017.
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Looking back to 2017, the world economy entered into a gradually
improving situation. The growth of the global economy was expected
to improve. The economic growth of the developed economies showed
a good momentum while the growth of the emerging markets and
developing economies was stabilising and recovering. However, the
threats from the risks to which the global economy was exposed still
exist, and the situation of the world economy was still under changes
and adjustments. As one of the world’s major economies, China’s
economic strength has reached a new stage, and its economic
structure has also been changed significantly. Meanwhile, the
consumer electronics industry which had shown rapid development
in the past few years entered into a stable stage with its growth
continuing to slowdown. Although China is still the world’s largest
smartphone market, the market saturation trend is further intensified.
According to the data issued by Gesellschaft fir Konsumforschung
(“GfK”), the year-on-year growth of retail sales of Chinese smartphone
market in 2017 still only accounted for 1.5%. By making positive
responses, change of the strategies and continuous introduction
of flagship models and high-end models with high quality and high
performance, Chinese local brands have further seized market share
and thus reshaped the market landscape. Meanwhile, Chinese local
brands have been very popular in the overseas market by reason of
their technologies and innovation. In addition, with the development
of internet of vehicle and the international popularisation and
promotion of laws and regulations, the vehicle lens sets, as one kind
of important components of vehicle imaging systems and advanced
driver assistance systems (“ADAS”), realised quick development in
global market and maintained a high growth momentum. Being a
leading handset lens sets and handset camera modules provider as
well as the largest vehicle lens sets supplier in the world, the Group
has benefited thereby.
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In spite of the complex and changing external environment, the
Group achieved huge growth of overall performance with its excellent
comprehensive competitive strength and its persistence on the
development strategy of “Improving and Expanding the Existing
Advantageous Businesses”. The three major business segments,
namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products and Optical
Instruments have promising development, which further consolidated
the Group’s leading position in the industry as an optical expert.
Furthermore, the Group continued to base itself in the promising
optoelectronic industry, promoted the implementation of new
transformation and upgrade, and laid a solid foundation for achieving
its ambitious goal as soon as possible.

In 2017, all staff united as one and adhered to the core value of
“Create Together”, continued to carry forward pioneering spirit of hard
struggle, progressive and innovative spirit and team spirit of working
together under the leadership of the passionate and experienced
management team. As a result, the Group ensured the market
competitiveness of each business and achieved good performance.
The overall results of the Group were in line with its anticipated growth.

The Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2017 increased
by approximately 53.1% to approximately RMB22,366.3 million. Profit
for the year attributable to the owners of the Company increased by
approximately 128.3% to approximately RMB2,901.6 million. Besides
these, the basic earnings per share increased by approximately
126.8% to approximately RMB266.76 cents. The Board has proposed
an annual dividend of approximately RMBO0.661 (equivalent to
HK$0.812) (2016: approximately RMB0.290) per share.
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In 2017, the Group focused on achieving technological breakthrough
in key areas, further perfected the manufacturing system, improved
the construction of information platform, optimised the supply chain
management and continuously promoted the construction of quality
management and control system. With the joint effort from its staff,
the Group received numerous honours and awards from its customers,
industrial associations and institutions, local governments and the
capital market. The receipt of all these awards indicated that the
products’ quality, technical capabilities, services, delivery time and
other aspects of the Group have been highly affirmed and recognised
by the customers and the industry. It will encourage the Group to
provide its customers with better products and services continuously,
and confirm the Group’s determination to carry on the strategy of
“Transformation and Upgrade”. Please refer to the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis — Awards and Recognitions” for

details of the awards and recognitions received by the Group in 2017.

Entering into 2018, the total economic output indicators of the global
macro economy tend to be stable, the power for Chinese economic
growth comes from structural improvements, the overall consumption
grows steadily while the mid- and high-end consumption grows
strongly. As the industry centralisation trend is accelerating, although
the growth of the entire smartphone market will continue to slowdown,
the upgrading and updating of the specifications of cameras has
become the main driver of replacement demand for new phones.
The application scenarios of optics and optoelectronics are getting
more and more plentiful, various innovative technologies are being
developed rapidly and relevant supply chains demand will continue to
be strong. Therefore, leveraging on the broad development prospect
of the optoelectronic industry where it bases and the advantages
as an optical expert, the Group will continue to invest resources to
deepen technological innovation, achieve technological breakthrough
in key areas, further improve the informatisation management level and
enhance the construction of supply chain and quality system so as
to continuously improve the Group’s comprehensive competitiveness
and consolidate its leading position in the industry.

Eé:;— F o AKEZ DRI RE ORI
B PREFERR  RRESLTAR

% - ﬁTET Efﬁaﬁjﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ‘ EREEEERE
IHHFEEN  NERESF TR
EE)E' %Tﬁ% MR - W7 BT R EARTS
E’\J%IE%%%D;%IE o FTAELIRIBMESHEERRA
gﬁ&%ﬂﬁﬂi’iléﬁﬁ’lgi - KAigE S - R
% REELTAEANSESTHERA Sl E
AEEBEBREFPFREREEENERNRY -
‘ﬂ%bﬂ“i?$‘§l4§%% [ERAL] 2B
R BRAEER T —tFESNEEKE
A BEEL2H Faﬁéﬁﬁéﬁbﬁﬁ — HRIgH s
BT —fm e

EA—T—)\F 2REERELAERZERRE
E EPI%&%“‘E@J?‘JXE#%E&é HBRRE
BERFRMPSmEEERET - EAREDE
FHRMISERBEENRE BEEEXSEDLB

Zmel - T‘%@Eﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁi&?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%T?@Hﬁﬁé
FBRNETENE  REMAEENERALRERE
B SREAERMERAR - HEEERESR
FAAEMLA - Fut > BIEFML BN AEERREMD
BRASURERILBERNES - AEEKHE
BRAZR  Remalsr BERAREIENK
Mzt - #—FTiRBESCERKF - MR ftE
BMmERREZREAREOLEA BT N THE R
= WEREEITEBLMA

(@) BERARF
2017 5 & .

RF K BRI

00



Looking ahead, the Group will continue to adhere to constantly
enhancing its comprehensive competitive strength with its customer-
oriented strategy led by technologies, and persist on the strategic
direction of transforming from an optical product manufacturer to
a smart optical system solution provider and transforming from an
instrument product manufacturer to a system solution integrator to
deepen the transformation and advancement. In addition, the Group
will accelerate to boost the construction of the new production base,
assist the mid-to long-term rapid development, promote the innovation
in internal mechanism, and make multiple deployment in emerging
businesses within the main channels actively. The Group believes that
there are more opportunities than challenges in the future. All staff will
continue to carry forward pioneering spirit of hard struggle, progressive
and innovative spirit and team spirit of working together with a vision
of becoming a “Hundred-Year-Old Brand”.

The Group would like to express its appreciation to all staff for
their long-term efforts and to the management for their outstanding
contribution. It is the unremitting efforts of each member that enable
the Group to attain the great achievements. Also, the Group wishes to
sincerely thank its shareholders, customers and business partners for
their long-standing support and affirmation. The Group will continue
to deliver the sustainable development of the business, so as to
meet its business objectives for 2018 and realise higher values for its
shareholders and other stakeholders.

Ye Liaoning
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong
19 March 2018
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Looking back to 2017, the overall recovery of the world economy
gradually went stable and the economic growth accelerated
significantly, yet it was still affected by the changes in trade policies and
the continuously intensified tense situation of geopolitics. Although the
Chinese economy’s downward trend has been fundamentally changed,
its complexity continued to get deeper and a number of industries
were faced with unprecedented pressure arising from transformation
and advancement under the double effect of international and
domestic economic environment. In 2017, competition in the domestic
smartphone market was still fierce. However, with the landscape
of handset brands getting clear, the concentration being further
improved and with the powerful high-end market strategies of major
manufacturers, a handful of main handset brands in China continued
to win market share and led the global market. In addition, benefiting
from the promulgation of government decrees and regulations from
all over the world and the ever-growing demands of automotive
enterprises and consumers for driving safety and intelligence, as well
as the constant upgrading of specifications with more complexity, the
market demand remained strong.

According to the latest report issued by Gartner, Inc. (“Gartner”) in
February 2018, an information technology research and consulting
company, the global shipment volume of smartphones in 2017
increased by approximately 2.7% from last year to approximately
1,540,000,000 units, among which, the shipment volume of Chinese
smartphones brands reached approximately 420,000,000 units in
total, contributing to approximately 27.3% of the market share. As the
demand in smartphone market becomes increasingly saturated, the
improvement of product quality and performance and the optimisation
of consumers’ smart experiences in handsets have become the key
competitive factors among all major handset brand manufacturers.
More and more high-end products such as high-end camera modules
with large-aperture, wide-angle, ultra-thin, dual-camera, optical zoom,
biometric identification, miniaturisation and other complicated functions
have become the focus of all major smartphone brand manufacturers
and have further gained favour from the market. Besides these,
smartphones have entered into a new era for innovative 3D cameras.
The applications of 3D technology in the field of consumer electronics
will quickly expand, which presents promising prospects in the market.
Through staying in line with market trends, actively investing resources,
formulating plan in advance and deeply cooperating with various 3D
related companies with core and key technologies, these help the
Group to play a leading role in the field of 3D camera continuously and
consolidate its leading advantages in optical industry.
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As a result of the penetration of vehicle active safety technologies
and continuous advancement of automatic pilot technologies, the
vehicle imaging field has been growing rapidly and the penetration
rate and adoption rate of vehicle lens sets have further increased.
Globally, not only have the United State of America, Europe and Japan
enacted relevant laws and regulations, the PRC government has
also accelerated the introduction of regulations relating to automatic
pilot. The proportion of smart vehicles in new cars is targeted at
50% by 2020, according to the Innovative Developmental Strategy
of Smart Vehicles (Invitation for opinions version) ( & 8t /% = &1l 3
REES ) (k& RTS)) issued by National Development and Reform
Commission of the PRC. The Ministry of Transport of the PRC has
issued the notice on implementing the Safety Technique Conditions
of Operating Vehicles for Passengers ( { &iBREZ2RIMIEHE) ),
which is the standard for transportation industry, requiring that,
commencing from May 2018, operating vehicles for passengers that
are over nine metres in length be equipped with the functions of the
lane departure warning (“LDW”) system and the forward collision
warning (“FCW”) system. These two warning functions are essential
components of ADAS. On 18 December 2017, Beijing Municipal
Commission of Transport formally issued guidance document for real
road testing of automatic pilot, which marked the introduction of the
first regulation relating to automatic pilot in China. At the same time,
as a bridge connecting the active and passive safety systems, it is
possible for ADAS to implement functions such as LDW, vehicles,
pedestrian and obstacle warning, and traffic sign recognition, which is
one of the basic technologies for realising automatic driving. In terms
of ADAS solution, vision processing technology of cameras can not
only better identify the information about road signs, pedestrians and
road conditions, but also calculate the movement of pedestrians and
vehicles through algorithm. It also has more comprehensive function
and higher accuracy. With the increasing penetration rate of ADAS
and the coming of semi-automatic and full-automatic pilot era in the
future, reliance on vehicle cameras will further increase and the room
for vehicle cameras in the market will also be further released. As a
core component of vehicle camera, vehicle lens sets have a great
market potential for development. Taking advantage of its leading
technological innovation abilities and the first-mover advantages
in establishing market presence together with excellent resource
integration abilities, the Group will comprehensively benefit from the
continuous high-speed growth in vehicle lens sets industry.
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For the optical instruments market, the whole market, taking
advantages of the recovery of global economy and the continuous
increase in investments to the global electronic industry, was further
explored. In recent years, “Intelligently Manufactured in China” has
became the direction of transformation of manufacturing industry in
China, and the market demands for relevant high-end instruments and
equipments required in machine vision applications and smart factories
have been increasing. Meanwhile, the demands of medical and
educational fields for smart microscopes have increased constantly.
The Group has further optimised the configuration and consolidated
related technologies and resources, which better responded to the
opportunities and challenges from various segment markets.

In addition, the Group has also made continuous efforts in other areas,
such as other various kinds of emerging fields including unmanned
aerial vehicle (“UAV”), augmented reality (“AR”), virtual reality (“VR”)
and 3D. In 2017, AR and 3D technologies have gradually pervaded
various fields, further created cross with the field of Internet of Things
and have been applied commercially in entertainment and games,
smart home, road traffic safety, logistics, intelligent cities and other
fields. The Group has constantly increased its R&D investment,
promoted technological innovation, actively expanded the markets and
strengthened the cooperation with global top-tier Hi-Tech companies,
thereby obtaining considerable economic benefits, which have in turn
laid a good foundation for the Group’s mid- to long-term development.

During the year under review, in spite of the changeable market, the
Group adhered to constantly enhancing its comprehensive competitive
strength with its customer-oriented strategy led by technologies,
actively adhered to its corporate culture with a core value of “Create
Together”, based in optoelectronic industry and accurately seized
the trend in the market. The Group also focused on innovation, and
enhanced its efficiency, optimised product portfolios and made full
use of all advantages, which significantly enhanced the comprehensive
competitiveness of the Group.
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On one hand, the Group continuously strengthened the foundation
of development, continued to improve and expand its existing
advantageous businesses and further implemented its development
strategy of “Speeding Up Transformation and Upgrade” and
continuously improve its market competitiveness and customer
satisfaction by a number of innovations in the fields of markets,
products and services, etc., which significantly enhanced the economic
benefits. At the same time, the Group built up quality awareness all
the time to enhance quality management and improve quality control
systems. On the other hand, the Group further improved management
systems, combined with information platform and the analysis of big
data, continued to promote lean management and increased the
production efficiency which further strengthened the manufacturing
advantage. During the year under review, the three business segments
of the Group, namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products
and Optical Instruments, performed well. The shipment volume of the
handset lens sets has significantly increased for the whole year, and
product mix and customer structure were further optimised, which
contributed to the increases in market shares and competitiveness,
and the continuous improvement of profitability. The vehicle lens sets
business maintained rapid and steady growth, and the market share
continued to expand steadily with its revenue increased significantly.
Under the intensified competition in domestic and foreign markets,
the handset camera modules business tackled the challenges,
outperformed the general market and achieved good results in spite
of various difficulties. In 2017, the Group realised sales revenue of
approximately RMB22,366.3 million, representing an increase of
approximately 53.1% as compared with last year.

During the year under review, the Group, driven by R&D investment,
improved the construction of R&D organisation, increased the
investment in core technologies, consolidated core manufacturing
resources, conducted R&D to upgrade and make innovations in the
existing products and production techniques in the Group’s three
major business segments, namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic
Products and Optical Instruments. The Group kept innovating in new
optical application fields and optoelectronic modules, and further
boosted the process automation and “Lean Production”, which
further consolidated the technological advantages for the existing
products in the industry and established a first-mover advantage in
emerging technologies and products. In order to avoid operational
risk in terms of intellectual property rights more effectively, the Group
has been actively making patent applications with 223 new patents
being added in 2017. As of 31 December 2017, the Group had 634
patents, including 144 invention patents, 407 utility model patents and
83 exterior design patents. In addition, approvals for another 1,050
patent applications are pending.
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Benefiting from the continuous growth in the mid- to high-end
smartphone market and the vehicle imaging field, the Group’s
excellent control of the market trend, as well as the technological
innovation, market expansion and the improvement of the production
efficiency made by the Group’s Optical Components business
segment, it contributed to the substantial growth in sales and the
further optimisation of product mix and customer structure. During
the year under review, the revenue from the Optical Components
business segment amounted to approximately RMB4,301.8 million,
representing an increase of approximately 45.5% as compared
with the corresponding period of last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 19.2% of the Group’s total revenue, as
compared with approximately 20.2% in the corresponding period of
last year.

During the year under review, handset lens sets of the Group
recorded a year-on-year growth of approximately 60.3% in the
shipment volume. Meanwhile, the proportion of shipment volume of
10-mega pixel above products increased from approximately 28.9%
last year to approximately 47.6%. In addition, the Group also focused
on R&D investment for products. During the year under review,
the Group has completed the R&D on the handset lens set with 7
pieces plastic aspherical lenses (“7P”) and a variety of 20-mega pixel
miniaturised handset lens sets have been completed the development
and production by the Group, and the first hybrid handset lens sets
in the world has also commenced mass production. At the same
time, the development of more models large aperture handset lens
sets with high-end 6 pieces of plastic aspheric lenses (“6P”) has
been completed and such products have begun to be used among
numerous famous high-end customers. In addition, the Group actively
developed semiconductor optics and micro-nano optics, which laid
a foundation for the Group to arrange more value chain in 3D
industry. In addition to continued mass production of the high-end
handset lens sets with 10-mega pixel above for Korean customer
and Japanese customer, more and more high-end handsets lens
sets with differentiated functions and high resolution were provided
to famous domestic smartphone brand manufacturers. The Group
further improved its domestic market share. Furthermore, the Group
has developed a wide range of products for various applications in
emerging fields such as lenses and lens sets used in VR/AR, biological
recognition, motion tracking, 3D and so on, thanks to its profound
accumulation of experience in the field of optics and leading edge
in technology, and some of the products have commenced mass
production.
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During the year under review, vehicle lens sets of the Group recorded
a growth of approximately 41.0% in terms of the shipment volume,
representing a growth rate higher than that in the industry, which was
the same case as last year. The Group also continued to maintain
No.1 position in the industry globally and its market share has been
expanded further.

The Group has achieved good performance in the future new product
field, which further strengthened its leading position in segment
market. During the year under review, the Group has completed the
R&D of 4-mega pixel and 8-mega pixel vehicle lens sets and strongly
promoted the Replacing Labour with Robots plan, which contributed
to great improvement for production efficiency and costs. The Group
touched the vehicle’s head-up display (“HUD”) field previously and
completed the R&D and manufacture of several sample machines.
Currently, the Group has conducted substantive business cooperation
with several international first-tier supplier customers.

The Group knew well about the importance of the proprietary
intellectual property rights for the building of barriers to competition
and for the increase in its comprehensive competitiveness. During
the year under review, the Group has applied for many patents in the
optical field, including various international patents. During the year
under review, a total of 242 patents have been obtained by the Group
in the Optical Components business segment, among which 106 are
invention patents, 134 are utility model patents and the remaining 2
is exterior design patent. In addition, 460 patents are in the process
of application.

Benefiting from the growth of mid- to high-end smartphone market in
the PRC, the rise of domestic brands and the development of other
mobile terminal products, the Optoelectronic Products business
segment achieved good performance. During the year under review,
the revenue from the Optoelectronic Products business segment
amounted to approximately RMB17,771.0 million, representing an
increase of approximately 55.8% compared with the corresponding
period of last year. This business segment accounted for approximately
79.5% of the Group’s total revenue, as compared with approximately
78.0% in the corresponding period of last year.
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During the year under review, the handset camera modules of the
Group recorded a year-on-year growth of approximately 20.4% in the
shipment volume. Meanwhile, the proportion of shipment volume of
10-mega pixel above products increased from approximately 60.7%
last year to approximately 64.5%, and the proportion of shipment
volume of dual-camera modules increased significantly. During the
year under review, the penetration rate of dual-camera modules
in smartphone industry increased sharply and the specifications
were also more diversified. The Group has completed the R&D on
periscope-style tiny optical zoom modules and the periscope-style
dual-camera modules with high magnification optical zoom function,
and the qualification of automotive camera modules has been obtained
In addition, the Group has
commenced mass production of the modules of the time-of-flight

by a globally renowned Tier 1 client.

(“TOF”) and structured-light modules which are developed based on
domain of depth perception, as well as binocular stereo cameras,
which have been applied to the fields such as smartphones, drones
and AR/VR, etc. Meanwhile, the Group made innovations in COB
packaging technology in terms of production process, researched
and developed new packaging techniques with proprietary intellectual
property rights, and has commenced mass production of such
products. At the same time, the Group continuously optimised and
upgraded the production process, which has greatly improved the
production efficiency.

During the year under review, a total of 267 patents have been
obtained by the Group in the Optoelectronic Products business
segment, among which, 28 were invention patents, 226 were utility
model patents and the remaining 13 were exterior design patents. In
addition, 524 patents are in the process of application.

During the year under review, benefiting from the recovery of
macroeconomic environment and the increase of demand of the
entire electronic market for relevant instruments and equipment
because of its recovery, the revenue from the Optical Instruments
business segment amounted to approximately RMB293.5 million,
representing an increase of approximately 16.0% compared with the
corresponding period of last year. This business segment accounted
for approximately 1.3% of the Group’s total sales revenue, as
compared with approximately 1.8% in the corresponding period of
last year.
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During the year under review, the Group continued the transformation
of the Optical Instruments business segment, and further optimised
the configuration, consolidated the foundation and optimised the
technologies. As a result, the products have been improved steadily.
The LED invest fluorescence microscopes with automatic fluorescence
switch, which was first applied to the field of life science in China, was
put into mass production. In addition, the automatic production line
solution of automotive camera modules has also commenced mass
production. The Group’s smart factory integrated solutions were
further improved. In addition, the Group will also continue to enhance
the research & development and market investments of high-end
optical instruments in industrial, educational and medical fields to
maintain the mid- to long-term stable development of the Group.

During the year under review, a total of 125 patents have been
obtained by the Group in the Optical Instruments business segment,
among which, 10 were invention patents, 47 were utility model patents
and the remaining 68 were exterior design patents. In addition, 66
patents are in the process of application.

The Group’s products are mainly manufactured in four production
bases in Yuyao of Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong
Province, Shanghai and Xinyang of Henan Province in the PRC,
respectively. In addition, the Group has also established a subsidiary
in Silicon Valley, California, the United States, which is responsible for
technical support, marketing and customer base expansion in North
America.
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Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Quality Award” by Vivo Communication Technology Co. Ltd. (VIVO)
AL FHBERARKEARBEREARAR(VIVO)FIEES [mE %]

Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Bosch Global Supplier Award” by Bosch
FRFTFHHNEBRMARAFLEBHHEEN [FHEFE2IRHER K]

Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Global Best Supplier Award” by ZF Friedrichshafen
AG Group (RI¥EF & HE) in Germany
ERFRFEHABRMERAFREEBERIZFZEEN [ 2IRGEH-ERIE]

Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Quality Contribution Award” by Sony
EERFAEERATLEREBREN [ME EREE]

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Strategic Partner Award” by Hikvision
RFHE (FIL) BRARKEGRER [ EMSERH ]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Core Partner Award” by Huawei Technologies and the “Best
Collaboration Partner Award” by Huawei Consumer BG

BERBTAEELARATDREERRM [ROAERHE] REREEEBG [REAFBHE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Innovation Award” by Vivo Communication Technology Co. Ltd.
ERRFAEBEEARAFKELRBERREGRATMEEE A1 E]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Best Delivery Supplier Award” by Panasonic
ERRFAEEEARATRENTRHEEDN [ HEXTHERHE]
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The Group was included as a constituent stock in the “Hang Seng Composite Size Index-Hang Seng Composite
Large-Cap Index” and “Hang Seng Index”
REBBEMA [EEGETMERE — BEFES REURES] KRR [1E4EE] KiHK

The Group was ranked 17" in “Top 50 Listed Companies in Asia” of “Forbes”
AEBEEHERXAER GRMET) B [EM ET AR50 ] 58 » f15]E174L

The Group was listed in the “Top 500 Chinese Manufacturing Enterprises 2017” issued by China Enterprise
Confederation for three consecutive years, ranking 357", which has been improved by 59 places as compared to
last year

REEFEXF=FABRTECERSSBME (2017 EBIEE P EE0058 | B5E - (155357 - WEF EFH59M

The Group was ranked top three among technology/hardware companies of 2017 “Best CEQ”, “Best CFO”, “Best
IR Professional”, “Best IR Company”, “Best Analyst Day” and the “Best Website” again by Institutional Investor, an
US magazine. The Company was also awarded as a “Most Honored Company”
AEBBREEXR(BEREE)HF T —tF [RETREAH]  [REMBEE] [REREEFHEEEA
T [BEREEBEAR]  [HESWA ] R [HEQM ] OF8 - S5 R/ BHEN=F  WEE&X
B AE] HRERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s revenue was
approximately RMB22,366.3 million, representing an increase of
approximately 53.1% or approximately RMB7,754.5 million as
compared with the corresponding period of last year. The increase in
revenue was mainly benefited from the Group’s rapid development in
the smartphone related businesses and vehicle imaging field.

Revenue generated from the Optical Components business segment
increased by approximately RMB1,346.2 million to approximately
RMB4,301.8 million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the increase in the
shipment volume of handset lens sets and vehicle lens sets, and the
rise in the average selling price through the improvement of product
mix of handset lens sets.

Revenue generated from the Optoelectronic Products business segment
increased by approximately RMB6,367.8 million to approximately
RMB17,771.0 million as compared with the corresponding period
of last year. The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the
increase in the shipment volume of handset camera modules and the
rise in the average selling price through the improvement of product
mix.

Revenue generated from the Optical Instruments business segment
increased by approximately RMB40.5 million to approximately
RMB293.5 million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the recovery
of the market demand for industrial instruments.

The gross profit for the year ended 31 December 2017 was
approximately RMB4,802.8 million, which was approximately 79.2%
higher as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The
gross profit margin was approximately 21.5% (2016: approximately
18.3%), which was 3.2 percentage points higher than that of last year.
The increase in gross profit margin was mainly attributable to the fast
growth in sales of Optical Components business segment as well as
its substantially improved gross profit margin, and the improved gross
profit margin of the Optoelectronic Products business segment as
compared with the corresponding period of last year. The gross profit
margins of Optical Components business segment, Optoelectronic
Products business segment and Optical Instruments business segment
were approximately 44.0%, 13.1% and 43.2%, respectively (2016:
approximately 39.8%, 10.5% and 40.4% respectively).
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The selling and distribution expenses for the year ended 31 December
2017 increased by approximately RMB51.2 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB205.1
million. It accounted for approximately 0.9% of the Group’s revenue
during the year, as compared with approximately 1.1% for last year.
The increase in such expenses was primarily attributable to the
increase in costs of selling, marketing and distribution personnel
resulted from the growth in sales activities.

The R&D expenditure for the year ended 31 December 2017
increased by approximately RMB473.8 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB1,168.2
million. It accounted for approximately 5.2% of the Group’s revenue
during the year, as compared with approximately 4.8% for last year.
The increase in such expenditure was attributable to the Group’s
continuous investment in R&D activities and business development.
The R&D expenditure was mainly used in the R&D of high-end handset
lens sets and handset camera modules, innovative optoelectronic
products for mobile terminals, vehicle lens sets, infrared products,
security surveillance systems products, mid- to high-end optical
instruments and the upgrade of existing product categories.

The administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December 2017
increased by approximately RMB57.7 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB388.9 million.
It accounted for approximately 1.7% of the Group’s revenue during
the year, as compared with approximately 2.3% for last year. The
increase in such expenses was mainly attributable to the increase in
the headcount of administrative staff, the increase in remuneration
and the grant of restricted shares and the corresponding increase in
relevant fringe benefits.

The income tax expense for the year ended 31 December 2017
increased by approximately RMB229.4 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB404.2
million. The increase in income tax expense was mainly attributable
to the growth in earnings. The Group’s actual effective tax rate was
approximately 12.2% during the year, as compared with approximately
12.1% for last year.
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The tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are

shown as follows:

TRETAEESTENBERRNERARE

Name of Subsidiaries Type of Subsidiaries 2016 2017 2018 2019
MEBRARERE MEAREHR —E-RF ZEBE—tHF —T-)/\F —T—NF
(Expected) (Expected)
(78H3) (78H1)
**Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. Limited liability company
( “Sunny Zhejiang Optics™) (Taiwan, Hong Kong
SIS FHBER AT or Macau joint venture)
([FEFHTIHE]) BREMERA
aEREE) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
**Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd.  Limited liability company
( “Sunny Instruments”™) (Taiwan, Hong Kong
B RFEFRARAT ([FRFEE]) or Macau joint venture)
BEREERAT
aEReE&) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.  Limited liability company
( “Sunny Zhongshan Optics™) (Taiwan, Hong Kong
CREFHRE (RIL) BRAF or Macau and
([ZFRILHE]) domestic joint venture)
EREMERA
(ABREFEANGE) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. Limited liability company
( “Sunny Opotech™) (Taiwan, Hong Kong
TEREFHEELEARAR or Macau and
([E2FHE]) domestic joint venture)
EREBMERATA
ARRESENSE) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies  Limited liability company
Co., Ltd. (investment by foreign
( “Sunny Infrared Optics”) investment company)
B R FALIMNI B R A A BREEAT
([BRFAIINRE]D) OINERERERE) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
+*Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific  Limited liability company
Instrument Co., Ltd. (domestic joint venture)
(“Sunny Hengping Instrument” ) EREERAT
* EERFETREESFERAA (Bn&a®)
(MFETESE]D 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
RPHDPRE (£8) BRAF _-"'23"':_
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Name of Subsidiaries Type of Subsidiaries 2016 2017 2018 2019
HMELARER MEARER —E-RFE ZEB-—tF —T-)N\HF —E-hHF
(Expected)  (Expected)
(FEHR) (78H7)
“*Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Limited liability company
Co., Ltd. (sole investment by
( “Sunny Automotive Optech™) foreign investment
TEREFHHENERMER QA company)
([FEFEEHKE]) BREFERT (HEERE
PEEANBEE) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
#Sifang Technology (Hangzhou) Limited liability company
Co., Ltd. ( “Sifang Technology” ) (legal person
PRBARNE (M) BRAF] sole investment)
(TBAREED EREBMERTA
CEABE) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. Limited liability company
( “Sunny Xinyang Optics™) (investment by foreign
EEsFHERR AT investment company)
("BRFEHHE") BREFEAA
GIERECERE) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Shanghai Sunny Yangming Precision Limited liability company
Optics Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Shanghai (sole investment
Optics”™) by foreign
LERFEHBEAZERAR] investment company)
([FEF EEXE]) BREFRAR (HEEE
BEEABE) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Ningbo Sunny Intelligent Technology Limited liability company
Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Intelligent (legal person
Technology ™) sole investment)
ERSEFE AR AF BREERA CEABEE)
(MRFEER]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Group Co., Ltd. Limited liability company
( “Sunny Group”) (sole investment
RFEEARLAA ([RFEE]) by foreign
investment company)
BREERA (HMEERE
TPEEANBE) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence Limited liability company
Technology Co., Ltd. EREERTA
( “Sunny Optical Intelligence” )
AL FERAERMERA A
(I FERENE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
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Name of Subsidiaries Type of Subsidiaries 2016 2017 2018 2019
MELARERE MEARER ZE—RF Bt Z=-)\F ZZT—hHF
(Expected) (Expected)
(F8H3) (F8H3)
Qingdao Sunny Hengping Instrument Other limited liability
Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Hengping company
Instrument (Qingdao)”) HEMBREEAR
EERFHE T ERBRAR
(I#FEYESR (F8))) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Optics (Zhejiang) Research Limited liability company
Institute Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Central (legal person
Research Institute”) sole investment)
ZFHE L) R AR AT ERBERR GEABE)
([FEFHhRIFFE ) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Yuyao Sunny Optical Intelligence Limited liability company
Technology Co., Ltd. (legal person
( “Sunny Optical Intelligence Yuyao™) sole investment)
Rk FE e A BRINER A A BEREERA CEABE)
([ZEFERENE (BR5K) 1) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
'Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu  Limited partnership
Sunxin Investment Partnership company
(Limited Partnership) EREBLE
( “Ningbo Sunxin™)
"B LIRS R R
REEEEELE (BREE) N/A N/A N/A N/A
([ZEk52E]) T iE A TiE R T iEA iE A
Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Limited liability company
Sunyi Investment Co., Ltd. BREFEAT
( “Ningbo Sunyi”™)
FRBILRTARZBREEEER AT
(MERz=E]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Yuyao City Sunny Huitong Microcredit  Limited liability company
Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Huitong”) (legal person
BRIk TH 2 FIE R/ NV EEE AR A sole investment)
([32FER]) EREERT CEABE) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Companies recognised as Hi-Tech Enterprises prior to the balance  * HEEBRIHRTEARAMRMRE -
sheet date.
+ The Hi-Tech Enterprise Certification of the companies will expire on 31 + ZERNANSMEMNCEBZRABIR S —N\F
December 2018, 31 December 2019 or 31 December 2020. +=ZA=+—8 - ZF—-AF+=-A=+—H
HZTETF+_A=+—RHER
# The company has changed its registered name from Hangzhou Sunny ~ # NAEIRF WEH%HEEH%%%%WJH%??W

Security Technology Co., Ltd. to Sifang Technology (Hangzhou) Co.,
Ltd. during the year.

! The partners of the Company shall be responsible for the income tax
because it is a limited partnership company.

?im*ﬁ?I?E’AETE&?}%FEJ?ﬂH (M) BRA

ZABIRBEREBLE  BEBRABITEER
1ZH

REXRBRE (KE) ARARA
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The profit for the year ended 31 December 2017 increased by
approximately RMB1,642.5 million as compared with the corresponding
period of last year to approximately RMB2,914.1 million. The increase
in net profit was mainly attributable to the increase in gross profit and
the effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin was
approximately 13.0% as compared with approximately 8.7% for last
year.

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2017 increased by approximately
RMB1,630.8 million as compared with the corresponding period of
last year to approximately RMB2,901.6 million.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the dividends proposed by
the Board was approximately RMBO0.661 (equivalent to HK$0.812)
per share, with payout ratio of approximately 25.0% of the profit
attributable to owners of the Company for the year.

The table below summarises the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016:

HE-Z—tHF+-A=+—HILFEMNENEK
X F R EAE 4 A R #1,642,500,0007T @ #E=
# AR #2914,100,0007C ° AFWEBIMEE 2
EAAEEFEMEEEEANERERE - dFIXA
#4913.0% * KF#8.7% °

BE_T—+tHF+-_A=1T—BLFE A2
AIRREEFRNENREFRBEMNOARE
1,630,800,0007T * # & %) A R #2,901,600,000
7TI:IQ

HE-_ZTZ—+HF+-_A=+—HItFE EF<
EHRRBEEFRHOAREC661T (FHER0.812/8
TL) WK B - AT B B R AR R (G F N
A #925.0% ©

TREJIAERARBEZE_T—+F+-RA=+—
ARZZE-—RFT_A=+—BLFENRER

EME

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HEE

2017 2016

—E—+F ZE—RF

RMB million RMB million

AREBEER AREBETT

Net cash from operating activities 4 & E & FT{SIR & F 58 2,436.3 1,615.5
Net cash used in investing activities &% & /EB)FTHIR & 558 (1,686.3) (1,259.9)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities g & EBIFTS (FTA) IREF58 12.2 (81.2)
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The Group derives its working capital mainly from cash on hand and
net cash generated from operating activities. The Board expects
that the Group will rely on net cash from operating activities, bank
borrowings and debt financing in the short run to meet the demand
of working capital and other capital expenditure requirements. In the
long run, the Group will be mainly funded by net cash from operating
activities and, if necessary, by additional bank borrowings, debt
financing or equity financing. There were no material changes in
the funding and financial policy of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2017.

The Group’s balance of cash and cash equivalents was approximately
RMB1,226.9 million as at 31 December 2017, representing an increase
of approximately RMB760.0 million as compared with the balance of
the end of last year.

Cash inflow from operating activities was mainly generated from
cash receipt from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from
operating activities was mainly due to the purchases of raw materials,
staff costs, selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and
administrative expenses. Net cash generated from operating activities
was approximately RMB2,436.3 million for the financial year of 2017
and net cash generated from operating activities was approximately
RMB1,615.5 million for the financial year of 2016. The increase in the
net cash generated from operating activities was mainly attributable
to the increase in profit before tax, the increase in trade and other
payables and the decrease in inventories which were partly off-set by
the increase in trade and other receivables.

The trade receivable turnover days (balance of trade receivables/
revenue x 365 days) slightly increased from approximately 72 days for
the financial year of 2016 to approximately 73 days for the financial
year of 2017. There was no significant difference in trade receivable
turnover days in these two financial years.

The trade payable turnover days (balance of trade payables including
accrued purchases/cost of sales x 365 days) decreased from
approximately 141 days for the financial year of 2016 to approximately
94 days for the financial year of 2017. The credit term on purchases
of goods granted by suppliers is up to 180 days. The decrease in the
trade payable turnover days was mainly due to the strategic stocking
of some key raw materials by the end of 2016. Thus, the turnover days
for the financial year of 2016 was higher.

AEEEEES T ERAFTERS RGE R
BrRLEE  EFGHEMARE S KBEEE
BFBRSFE - BTEE R EERE U
EHANNBEESRECEAARIER - REM
T AREEBEUGLEDHFERSSE 8
SMRITIEE  ERBAXRERE WARE)
FEESEY BE-T—+&+=A=+—8
LEE - ARENES RU B RELEEAR
& o

RAEFBR -_Z—+F+-_A=+—A0Es&E
+EEEE #HEHAREK,226,900,0007T © £
EFFRERIE NG AREE760,000,0007T °

KEEHMEReERATERENEEEMEE
REWA - KEEHTAREREETERANES
RME BEIRA - HEM D IEH - X
MOTBAY - Z2—+tFHRFENLEEEAT
SRS FELHARK2,436,300,0007C © 1 =F
—ANFURFENLEEHMBESFHIOA
R ¥1,615,500,0007T * &= EB TSR & )F 58
ENEZRENRBRTATERAIEN - BEH REA
FERFRIBRIE N R ETF R D3 B 5 & E R LR
FRIBIE DAL HE Y o

ZoRWFERAE A (5 RIFESE, I
A X 365H) HZE—ANFHHFEMNHN72HEE
WENE—E—tFPHRFEMNL73H - EMW
EHBRFEMNESHRNFEREAELSERES
g,

BoRNFAREAR (BEZERNFARESE
SRR HHERAR X 365H) AT —RF
MBFENHIMNBRLIE_ZT—LFUYRFE
M#K94R - HERREMERKRBEENER
/B180H - EHENFBRABRIRLETEZAR
T RNFFEAE LR RN TR
e - Bt —E-A"FHRFENEAERHER

o

ot

ﬁ?ﬁ@ﬂ&(%@)a@@m;”27}
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The inventory turnover days (balance of inventories/cost of sales x
365 days) decreased from approximately 87 days for the financial
year of 2016 to approximately 54 days for the financial year of 2017.
The decrease in the inventory turnover days was mainly because the
Group has imposed stricter control on inventories, to enhance the
efficiency of inventory turnover and lower the average inventory level.
Besides these, the strategic stocking of some key raw materials by
the end of 2016 also resulted in higher turnover days for the financial
year of 2016.

The Group recorded a net cash used in investing activities of
approximately RMB1,686.3 million for the financial year of 2017, which
was mainly attributable to purchases and release of financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss of approximately
RMB33,428.5 million and approximately RMB33,503.7 million during
the year respectively, and the Group’s capital expenditure amounting
to approximately RMB1,765.5 million during the year.

The Group recorded a net cash from financing activities of
approximately RMB12.2 million for the financial year of 2017. The cash
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowings raised of approximately
RMB1,805.4 million. Major outflows were the repayment of bank
borrowings of approximately RMB1,361.9 million, purchases of
shares as unvested shares under the restricted share award scheme
(“Restricted Share Award Scheme”) of approximately RMB80.5
million and dividends paid to shareholders of approximately RMB318.1
million declared last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s capital
expenditure amounted to approximately RMB1,765.5 million, which
was mainly used for the purchases of property, plant and equipment,
purchases of intangible assets, acquisition of land use right and other
tangible assets. All of the capital expenditure was financed by internal
resources and bank borrowings.
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Bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2017 amounted to
approximately RMB1,347.9 million (2016: approximately RMB904.3
million). No pledged buildings and land was arranged by the Group
as at 31 December 2017 (2016: approximately RMB186.1 million).

As at 31 December 2017, all bank borrowings were denominated in
U.S. Dollars and RMB. The gearing ratio of the Group by reference to
the total debt to total book capitalisation ratio (total book capitalisation
means the sum of total liabilities and shareholders’ equity) was
approximately 8.6%, reflecting that the Group’s financial position was
at a sound level.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had bank facilities of RMB1,225.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China Limited,
RMB500.0 million with Yuyao Branch of Bank of Ningbo Co., Ltd.,
USD44.0 million with BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch, USD60.0 million
with BNP Paribas (China) Limited, USD30.0 million with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, USD30.0 million with
Ningbo Branch of HSBC Bank (China) Co., Ltd., RMB200.0 million
with Yuyao Branch of Bank of Communication Co., Ltd., RMB893.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Bank of China Limited, RMB80.0 million
with Ningbo Branch of Huaxia Bank Co., Ltd. and RMB700.0 million
with Ningbo Branch of The Export-Import Bank of China.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any debt securities.

On 16 January 2018, the Group issued the USD bonds. For details,
please refer to Note 39(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.

RZZE—+tF+-_A=+—8 AEERNRTE
AN R #1,347,900,0007C (Z T — 7N F 4
A R #904,300,0007T) e R=ZZE—tF+= A
E—I——EI AEBIELZECEFEF R LM
T—"F : HH AR®186,100,0007T) °

RZEBE—+F+-A=+—H  FTARITEFRY
LA%E&/\EM%E c AEEMABHRERR
fERIG B E RN B (8K BiEE &R RE
2 M) 498.6% + [RBRH AR E I BARCR RN+
DIREAIKT o

R-B—+E+-A=+—0 KXEENTH
BERTRMNAEBRRAFBUIITARERAR
#51,225,000,0007C * REKIRITRHDBRAF
ok 21T R (5 B A R %500,000,0007T © R
EBIERIBITE B D TR E (S A44,000,000%
T RERBRRT (FRE) BRAFANEER
60,000,000 7T REB LBEBRITERA
T #Y 1% {5 /530,000,000 7T » 7 FE 248 17 (P
Bl) BBR A F %K 5178 {5 A30,000,000%
TC o RGBT BR ARSI ITHRESR
AR #200,000,0007T * RABIRITIRH BRA
AR D 1T R 15 A A R #893,000,0007T © 7
EZERITROHERAREESITHNEREAARE
80,000,000 T & A AR Bl H A IRT1TEF H1THIR
25 AR#700,000,0007T °

R-Z—+F+-A=+—H NEELET(H
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AEER-_Z—NFE—ATBHETELE B
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The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as at
31 December 2017, except for the pledged bank deposits of
approximately RMB140.3 million.

As at 31 December 2017, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
leased premises amounted to approximately RMB143.7 million (2016:
approximately RMB149.2 million).

As at 31 December 2017, the capital expenditure of the Group in
respect of acquisition of plant and equipment contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements amounted to
approximately RMB789.6 million (2016: approximately RMB220.1
million).

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed above.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions.

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the acquisition and
repurchase of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, placement and withdrawal of pledged bank deposits, placement
and withdrawal of short term fixed deposits and purchases of property,
plant and equipment. For the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Group’s investments amounted to approximately RMB1,765.5 million,
mainly involving in the purchases of machinery and equipment, as
well as the initial production settings of new products, acquisition
of land use right, intangible assets and the necessary equipment
configurations of new projects. These investments enhanced the
Group’s R&D and technological application capability and production
efficiency, and thus expanded the revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, having its investment
projects mostly capital-protected with fixed income, so as to strive
for a stable and healthy financial position while improving returns.
The Group did not and has no plan to use any financial instrument for
hedging purposes and will continue to fund its future investment from
its own financial resources.

Going forward, the Group intends to further invest to enhance its
competitiveness.
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The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with the
expansion of the Group and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in
interest rates increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For
the year ended 31 December 2017, the effective interest rate on fixed-
rate bank borrowings was approximately 3.92% per annum, while the
effective interest on variable-rate bank borrowings was approximately
from 2.26% to 3.92% per annum.

The Group exports a portion of its products to and purchases a
considerable amount of products from international markets where
transactions are denominated in USD or other foreign currencies.
Please refer to the information of the Group’s foreign currency forward
contracts and foreign currency options contracts at Note 24(a) to
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. Except certain
investments which are in line with the Group’s business and which
are denominated in foreign currencies, the Group did not and has no
plan to make any foreign currency investment.

The Group’s financial assets include derivative financial assets, bank
balances and cash, pledged bank deposits, short term fixed deposits,
financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties and available-
for-sale investments, which represent the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

NEBEAHIEALEEESULARAEEREMN
HeAgMEARIMRTEENERR o fIX
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In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team which is responsible for the
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover
overdue debts, and had insurance policies in place relating to trade
receivables. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Therefore, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk
is significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position are net of allowance for bad and doubtful
debts, estimated by the management based on prior experience, their
assessment of the current economic environment and the discounted
cash flows to be received in future.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk since its
trade receivables are dispersed to a large number of counterparties
and customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings as rated by
international credit-rating agencies.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates applicable to short term bank deposits. Therefore, any future
variations in interest rates will not have any significant impact on the
results of the Group.

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents through continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

The Group had a total of 28,540 dedicated full-time employees as at
31 December 2017, including 6,359 management and administrative
staff, 21,543 production workers and 638 operation supporting staff.
In line with the performance of the Group and individual employees, a
competitive remuneration package is offered to retain elite employees,
including salaries, medical insurance, discretionary bonuses, other
fringe benefits as well as mandatory provident fund scheme for
employees in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit
scheme for employees in the PRC.
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The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and the Restricted
Share Award Scheme, for the purposes of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants to recognise their contribution to the
Group and enhancing their ownership spirits. For the year ended 31
December 2017, no share option was granted or agreed to be granted
by the Company under the share option scheme. In addition, during
the year ended 31 December 2017, an aggregate of 1,443,211 shares
were granted to eligible participants in accordance with the terms of
the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

The Directors proposed a payment from the distributable reserves
of the Company of a final dividend of approximately RMB0.661
(equivalent to HK$0.812) per share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2017 to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on 4
June 2018. The final dividends, payable on 25 June 2018, are subject
to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
annual general meeting (the “AGM”) to be held on 29 May 2018.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM,
which is to be held on 29 May 2018, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 24 May 2018 to 29 May 2018, both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered. All
transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-
1716, 17" Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai,
Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 23 May 2018.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the dividends,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from 5 June
2018 to 11 June 2018, both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17" Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 4 June 2018.
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During the year under review, adhering to the mission of ensuring
sustainable growth of the Group, the Group strived to make progress
with perseverance while focusing on innovation, which brought
sustainable and sound development of the Group’s major businesses.
Looking into 2018, the macro-economic environment will face a lot
of risks and challenges with uncertainties, but the Group is optimistic
about its future operations.

In the view of the Directors, 2018 is a year with both challenges and
opportunities. The Group’s management will closely monitor the
development in the markets and the industries, accelerate its business
transformation and upgrade, continue to implement its development
strategies and lead the Group to obtain a good result in 2018.

In 2018, the Group will continue to:

e intensify R&D and investment in key technologies, in order
to maintain its leadership in product performance and create
technological competitiveness;

e promote development and optimisation of manufacturing
process practically and speed up and improve the process
of production line automation in order to ensure production
efficiency and product quality and build manufacturing
competitiveness;

e Kkeep propelling lean manufacturing management and

improving management functions and process so as to

improve production line flexibility and product delivery ability
and foster management competitiveness;

e enhance supply chain construction constantly and improve
purchase efficiency significantly so as to reduce purchase
cost effectively and create competitiveness in supply chain.

By creating competitiveness in the aforesaid aspects, the Group
will further form an overall competitive edge and improve its
market position.
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The Group will speed up the R&D and promotion of existing
new products in the markets such as AR/VR and 3D structured-
light, and leveraging its technological advantages and industry
foundation in early stage, take the lead in launching mature
products to gain market share and lead the industry. In addition,
the Group will further integrate its advantageous resources and
focus on key market segments. Based on its in-depth analysis
and understanding of market demand, the Group will strive to
develop generic and extensible products that are in demand
in the industry. In the meantime, the Group needs to actively
develop new marketing modes for existing new businesses, make
its organisational structure and staffing more suitable for new
business development in the new markets, and achieve major
breakthroughs in key market segments.

In 2018, the research institute of the Group will actively explore
new technologies and new fields as a technology leader to
implement more new technologies and bring the R&D capability
of the Group to a new level, so as to grasp new trends and open
new markets for the Company. To this end, the research institute
of the Group will conscientiously strengthen communication and
cooperation with marketing and R&D departments of various
business units. At the same time, it will keep deepening the
communication and cooperation with external enterprises and
institutions to achieve advantageous complementation and
promote the transformation of R&D achievements into reliable
products and launch them in the markets, so as to cultivate new
growth points of businesses for the Company.
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The Group will continue to strengthen the introduction of high-level
talents and enhance employment and reserve of fresh graduates
to build a talent cultivation system which features a more smoother
growth, more scientific mechanism and sounder management
through further improving the talent cultivation mechanism to
consolidate the talent base of the Group continuously. Moreover,
all the staff will take the opportunity of in-depth study of “Practice
and Exploration” to continue promoting the unified understanding
of “Prevention of Slackness and Keeping Motivated”. By
exchanging, understanding, implementing and executing the
Company’s culture at a deeper level, deficiencies which are often
associated with large enterprises such as organisational rigidity
and departmental estrangement bred in enterprise development
will be effectively prevented and this can ensure the health and
vitality of the Group as an organism.

In coming years, the Group will continue to benefit from the broad
development prospects of the optical and optoelectronic industry,
and by actively utilising the Group’s leading position in the industry
as an optical expert, maintaining innovation and adhering to
enhancing its comprehensive competitive strength constantly with
its customer-oriented strategy led by technologies, the Group
will continue to provide the global top-tier hi-tech companies
with more high-quality products and services, thereby promoting
corporate growth and value enhancement to create more returns
for the shareholders continuously.
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During the year of 2017, the Board consisted of 7 Directors comprising
3 executive Directors, 1 non-executive Director and 3 independent
non-executive Directors. The information on the Directors is set forth
below.

Mr. Ye Liaoning (3% %), aged 52, is one of the founders of the Group,
and currently is an executive Director, the chairman of the Board
and the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee of
the Company. He is responsible for formulating the Group’s policies
and making decisions. Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical
Instruments Factory in 1984 and became its deputy general manager
since 1995. Mr. Ye has obtained a qualification of senior economist
issued by the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist
is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a
person who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired
substantial management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from
Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye has been an executive
Director since May 2007 and is currently a director of various members
of the Group.

Mr. Sun Yang (f8)%), aged 45, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as a chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted a qualification of senior economist by the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun has been an executive Director since May 2009 and is
currently a director of various members of the Group.
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Mr. Wang Wenijie (£ 3X7R), aged 50, currently is an executive Director
and standing vice president of the Company. He is responsible for the
strategic planning, information management and Research Institute
of the Group. Mr. Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with
a bachelor’s degree in engineering in 1989 and joined the Group
after his graduation. Mr. Wang obtained a qualification as a senior
economist in 2008 from the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang. Senior
economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally
granted to a person who has passed necessary examinations and
has acquired substantial management experience. In 2012, he was
awarded the titles of “Outstanding Entrepreneur of Ningbo City”, “2012
Top 10 Yong Shang of Ningbo City” and “2012 National Outstanding
Young Entrepreneur of Electronic Engineering Industry”. He has been
an executive Director since December 2013. He was elected as the
vice chairman of the Chinese Optical Society in 2017, responsible for
advancing the development of optical industry in China.

Mr. Wang Wenjian (£ X &), aged 70, former Chairman of the Board,
executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the founders
of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and the
Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined the Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as factory manager and
became its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed to
a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title of
“Outstanding Entrepreneur” from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006 and was granted the
“Ningbo Excellent Entrepreneur Award” (228 1 £ i (> ¥ 5 28) by the
Personnel Office under Ningbo Municipal Party Committee in 2015. Mr.
Wang acted as the Honorary President of Yuyao Charity Federation
in 2003 and as a guest professor of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained
a qualification as a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal
Government. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Wang was redesignated as a non-executive Director in March
2012.
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Mr. Zhang Yuging (sR R ), aged 70, is an independent non-executive
Director and the chairman of Audit Committee. Mr. Zhang worked in
Shanghai Port Bureau as heads of the financial division as well as
the auditing division. He was appointed as a director of Shanghai
Worldbest Industry Development Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2003 and
acted as its chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Shanghai
Maritime University in 1982 with a bachelor’s degree in economics and
is a senior accountant and a non-practicing member of the Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He currently serves as an
independent director of Hongxiang New Geo-Material Co., Ltd. in
Shandong. He has been an independent non-executive Director of
the Company since May 2007.

Mr. Feng Hua Jun (5 %), aged 54, is an independent non-executive
Director and the chairman of Nomination Committee. Mr. Feng has
been teaching in the Zhejiang University since August 1986 and been
promoted to his current positions of professor and doctoral supervisor
in July 1998, mainly responsible for works involving teaching and
scientific research. He has been the director for the Institute of Optical
Imaging Engineering of Zhejiang University (47T X223 B & T2 5t
FIT) since June 2015, prior to which he was the director for the Institute
of Optical Engineering and the head of Department of Optoelectronic
Information Engineering of Zhejiang University. Mr. Feng obtained a
bachelor’s degree in July 1983 from Zhejiang University in optical
instrument engineering, and also obtained a master’s degree in July
1986 in optical instrument engineering from the same university. Mr.
Feng has currently been an independent non-executive Director of
Phenix Optical Company Limited, the issued shares of which are
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600071), since
August 2015 and an independent non-executive Director of Hangzhou
Everfine Photo-E-Info Co., Ltd. (stock code: 300306) since May 2016.
He has been an independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since April 2016.
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Mr. Shao Yang Dong (BB{P%), aged 48, is an independent non-
executive Director and the chairman of Remuneration Committee. Mr.
Shao currently is the general partner of Yuantai Investment Partners
Evergreen Fund, L.P. Mr. Shao was a director of each of Sunny Optics
and Sunny Instruments from May 2005 to September 2010, Sunny
Zhongshan from October 2005 to September 2010, Sunny Opotech
from November 2005 to September 2010 and Sunny Infrared from
March 2006 to September 2010. Mr. Shao was a general partner
of Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. and previously worked
as a financial analyst at the investment banking division of Salomon
Brothers Inc. Mr. Shao obtained a bachelor’'s degree in economics
(Magna Cum Laude) in May 1993 from Columbia University. He also
attended the Graduate School of Business at Stanford University and
earned a master’s degree in business administration in June 2000.
He has been an independent non-executive Director of the Company
since April 2016.

Mr. Dong Kewu (ER), aged 49, is the Vice President of the
Company. He is responsible for human resource management of the
Group. Mr. Dong graduated from Fudan University in 2004 with a
master’s degree in business administration and from Xidian University
in 1990 with a bachelor’s degree in computer and application. Before
joining the Company in February 2012, Mr. Dong worked as a partner
and consulting director in a renowned consulting firm. Mr. Dong
also obtained qualifications of economist and engineer issued by
the Ministry of Personnel of the PRC and the Planning Committee of
Shandong Province.

Mr. Ma Jianfeng (5 1), aged 45, is the Vice President and Joint
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Ma graduated from Xiamen
University in July 1995 with a bachelor’'s degree in economics. Mr.
Ma is a certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and is a qualified senior accountant in the PRC.
Prior to joining the Group in December 2010, Mr. Ma served as a chief
financial officer for Ningbo Bird Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Zhang Guoxian (5& B &), aged 52, is the assistant of the President
of the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao Huancheng School
in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation. Mr. Zhang attended
the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University from July 2004 to July
2005 and obtained the relevant completion certificate. Prior to being
appointed as the assistant of the President, Mr. Zhang held positions
including deputy general manager, standing deputy general manager
and general manager of Sunny Optics.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (E=1M¥%), aged 36, is the Joint Company Secretary,
investor relations director, authorised representative and agent of the
Company. Ms. Wong is primarily responsible for company secretarial
matters and investor relations’ matters. Ms. Wong joined the Group
in July 2007. Ms. Wong has more than 10 years of experience in
financial reporting, accounting, auditing and investor relations. Ms.
Wong is a qualified accountant and is a member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s degree
in business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and a postgraduate diploma in finance and law from the University of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Wu Jun ((21&), aged 52, is a general manager of Sunny Optics and
the general manager of Sunny Shanghai Optics. He is responsible for
the daily administration of Sunny Optics and Sunny Shanghai Optics.
Mr. Wu graduated with a bachelor’'s degree in optical instruments
from Shanghai Institute of Mechanism in 1986. He later obtained a
qualification as a senior engineer in 1999 from the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Prior to joining the Group in March 1997, Mr. Wu worked
in Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory for 10 years as research
officer and chief of quality control.

Mr. Zhang Zhiping (3R &=
Zhongshan. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny

*), aged 49, is a general manager of Sunny

Zhongshan. Mr. Zhang graduated from Hunan Radio and Television
University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in April 2006, Mr. Zhang
acted as the deputy factory manager in Sintai Optical (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Chen Huiguang (FRE &), aged 54, is a general manager of Sunny
Infrared. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree in optical instruments
from Zhejiang University in 1983. He also obtained a master’s degree in
engineering from Zhejiang University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group
in January 1999, Mr. Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical
Instrument Company Limited. He has been a member of the optical
coatings committee of the Chinese Optical Society since 1992 and
has been a member of the optical material committee of the Chinese
Optical Society since 2009. In 2015, he was granted the title of “Elite
offing City — Award for Expert with Outstanding Contribution to Ningbo
City” by Ningbo Municipal Party Committee, and was appointed as a
standing director of Chinese Society for Optical Engineering. Mr. Chen
was awarded the qualification for senior engineer of professor level in
Zhejiang Province in 2016. At the same time, Mr. Chen was entitled
to the government special allowance specially paid by the central
government in 2016. Mr. Chen was awarded the title of 2013-2017
Yuyao Top 10 Technological Researchers in December 2017.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (285 8), aged 55, is a general manager of Sunny
Xinyang Optics. He is responsible for the daily administration of
Sunny Xinyang Optics. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 1986, and a
master’s degree in engineering management from Nanjing University
of Science and Technology in 2002. Prior to joining the Group in
February 2001, Mr. Guo worked in Henan Costar Group. He served
as a deputy general manager in both Henan Costar Group and Lida
Optical and Electronic Co., Ltd.. In 1997, Mr. Guo was accredited as

a senior engineer by China North Industries Group Corporation.

Mr. Qiu Wenwei (EX (&), aged 41, is a general manager of Sunny
Automotive. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Automotive. Mr. Qiu joined the Group in November 1997. He engaged
in activities relating to R&D from 1997 to 2007 and served as the head
of R&D department in 2006. Mr. Qiu served as the head of vehicle lens
sets business segment in 2008, responsible for preparing for setting
up vehicle lens sets business segment of Sunny Automotive and as
the general manager of vehicle lens sets business segment of Sunny
Automotive in 2012. Mr. Qiu obtained a master’'s degree in optical
engineering from Changchun University of Science and Technology
in July 2014.
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Mr. Wang Zhongwei (£ #£1&), aged 40, is a general manager of Sunny
Opotech and Sunny Optical Intelligence. He is responsible for the
daily administration of Sunny Optech and Sunny Optical Intelligence.
Mr. Wang obtained a master’'s degree in optical engineering from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 2010. He joined
the Group in September 2001 and served as general the head in 2014.
He held positions including manager of marketing department and
deputy general manager of Sunny Opotech. Mr. Wang was awarded
the titles of “National Electronic Information Industry — Influential
People” by China Electronics Enterprises Association and “2016 Top
10 Yong Shang of Ningbo City” in 2016. Mr. Wang served as the
vice-president of the Institute of Yongshang Development (F &2 &
I FTE) since April 2017 and as vice-president of Ningbo Science &
Technology Innovation Association since May 2017.

Mr. Lou Guojun (l2BJE), aged 53, is a general manager of Sunny
Instruments. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Instruments. Mr. Lou obtained a diploma in business enterprise
operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999.
Mr. Lou obtained a qualification of senior economist issued by
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a
recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person
who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial

management experience. Mr. Lou joined the Group in June 1984.

Mr. Weng Jiuxing (8§ /1.£), aged 47, is a general manager of Sunny
Intelligent Technology. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Sunny Intelligent Technology. Mr. Weng graduated from Zhejiang
Normal University in 1995 and obtained a postgraduate diploma
in digital strategy and business transformation from the University
of Hong Kong in 2013. Mr. Weng joined Yuyao County Chengbei
Optical Instruments Factory in July 1995 and served various positions,
including workshop supervisor, deputy head of corporate governance
department, deputy head of manufacturing department and head of
quality assurance department. Prior to his appointment as the general
manager of Sunny Intelligent Technology in July 2015, Mr. Weng
served as the director of information centre of the Company.
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The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating good
corporate governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to promote effective
accountability and deliver maximum benefits to the shareholders.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company
complied with all of the code provisions of and adopted most of the
recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“Corporate Governance Code”, applicable to financial reports for
the periods subsequent to 1 April 2012) contained in Appendix 14 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). Corporate governance
structure and practices of the Company are summarised as follows.

Being accountable to the shareholders, the Board is responsible for
facilitating the further development of the Company’s business by
directing and guiding the business and operational developments
and operations of the Company in a responsible and effective
manner. Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with due
diligence and care and in the best interests of the Company and the
shareholders as a whole.

While the management of business operations is supervised by
the executive Directors and delegated to the qualified members of
management, the decisions which are to be taken by the Board
include:

Setting the Company’s missions and values;

Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies;

Setting performance objectives and monitoring implementation

and corporate performance;

5. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest between
the management and Board members;

6. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and those
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law;
and

7. Performing the corporate governance function, being responsible

for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance

and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the business of the issuer to ensure that the changes to its
composition can be managed without undue disruption. The Company
is committed to the view that the Board should maintain a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) so that the Board has a strong
independent element which steered the judgment of the Board to be
made independently and objectively. The Board currently comprises
7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

ExpS

EEARBETARBABONRBERER - U
BMREEFENENEEIER TV EN XKD
B - RARIRE EFENRTERIFNTES
(BREBLIFNITESR) ABETE  BREFS
BEBY ERHEESEHBUTEAL &=
ERFRTRESMEK B

Executive Directors #{/TE%E
Mr. Ye Liaoning

R

Mr. Sun Yang

Bt

Mr. Wang Wenijie

EXARFEE

Non-executive Director & 17TEE
Mr. Wang Wenjian
EXERSE

Independent non-executive Directors BV & 1TEE
Mr. Zhang Yuqing

RRESEE

Mr. Feng Hua Jun

TSER LA

Mr. Shao Yang Dong

BRI S A
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Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a continuous service contract with the
Company. The Company is committed to the view that the independent
non-executive Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number
to warrant their views are acknowledged. Biographical details of
the independent non-executive Director are set out in the section
“Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free
from any business or other relationships with the Group which could
interfere in any material manner with the exercise of their independent
judgment. The composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual
Report is set out in the section “Directors and Senior Management” in
this Annual Report. None of the Directors has any financial, business,
family relationships or relationships in other material aspects with each
other. Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of Directors respectively. The Company
believes that the all independent non-executive Directors have been
complied with the relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rule and
are still considered as independent.

The Company has implemented a set of formal, prudent and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to the
Board. The Company has also put in place plans for orderly succession
of the Board. All Directors are subject to re-election between regular
intervals in accordance with the Articles of Association. The Board
must explain the reasons for the resignation, re-designation or removal
of any Director.
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Every Director is aware that he should devote sufficient time and
attention to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance with applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. The Directors of the Company are also be updated from
time to time on the latest business development and operation plans
of the Company.

In compliance with code provision A.6.5 of Corporate Governance
Code, the Company will arrange for, and provide fund for, all the
Directors to participate in continuous professional development
organised in the form of in-house training, seminars or other
appropriate courses to keep them refresh of their knowledge, skill
and understanding of the Group and its business or to update
their skills and knowledge on the latest development or changes in
the relevant statutes, the Listing Rules and Corporate Governance
Code and corporate governance practices. Newly appointed Director
would receive an induction training covering the statutory regulatory
obligations of a director of a listed company. Circulars or guidance
notes are issued to Directors and senior management by the Company,
where appropriate, to ensure the awareness of best Corporate
Governance Code and corporate governance practices.

The Directors acknowledge the need to continue to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills for making contributions to the
Company. During the year of 2017, they received a total of over
250 hours training, including internally-facilitated sessions as well as
external seminars/programmes on topics relevant to their duties as
Directors.
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To summarise, the Directors have received the below trainings to
enhance their skills and knowledge during the year:

mmEz  BERNFRASEIUATHEI M
B F R R AN,

Training area

B

Corporate Corporate Risk
Financial Operation Prevention
Management Management and Control
[\ B 78 B
TEMKEE OLEEBEEERE REE
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Ye Liaoning HESEE v V V
Mr. Sun Yang ok v V V
Mr. Wang Wenjie TAREE v / |
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Wang Wenjian TNELE v / |
Independent
non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRELE v V v
Mr. Feng Hua Jun BEETE y v V
Mr. Shao Yang Dong ABINER L v V V

Regarding the Listing Rules’ requirement for Directors to obtain
a general understanding of an issuer’s business and to follow up
anything that comes to their attention, it is considered that the current
arrangements for keeping the Board informed of the Company’s
business performance through regular presentations and/or reports by
management at Board meetings, providing directors with complete,
sufficient and adequate information, and providing the Board with
timely reports on urgent key events at ad hoc Board meetings are
effective, and have satisfied the requirements. To improve on the
existing practice, a monthly management report, covering key business
issues and the financial performance of the Company, has been
made available to Directors on a monthly basis throughout the year.
Director can contact the management of the Company individually
and independently.
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Mr. Ye Liaoning, being the Chairman of the Board, directs the strategic
growth and development of the Group, with responsibility for reviewing
implementation of communication with the media and external parties.
Mr. Sun Yang, being the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is
responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the Group
and the implementation of the Board’s policies and decision, including
execution and implementation of annual business plan and investment
plan. This segregation of the roles of the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company aligns with the requirement under
the code provision A. 2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.

Regular meetings of the Board were held. During the year, the Board
convened 7 meetings having considered the business developments
and needs of the Company. In addition, special meetings of the Board
would be held when necessary. Details of each of the Director’s
attendance record in full meetings of the Board are as follows:
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Name of Director

Full Meeting of

the Board of Directors
No. of Attendance by
Directors (Note)/

No. of Meetings
EEereR

EEgE EEHERE (M), S@8KH
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) EXELRE (FEFE) 77
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) EREsELA (FEF) 77
Mr. Sun Yang Fokd 77
Mr. Wang Wenijie FEXAREE 77
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARESEE 77
Mr. Feng Hua Jun THER LA 7
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRPER S A& 7

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled at
least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to all Directors,
ensuring that they are given an opportunity to attend. For all other
Board meetings, reasonable notice will be given. Minutes of all Board
meetings and meetings of committees are kept by the Company
Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent to all Directors
for their comments and record respectively, in both cases within a
reasonable time after the meeting.

During the year 2017, as part of the commitment to best practices, all
Directors attended electronic correspondences in respect of certain
business development of the Group. Such arrangement ensured fast
and timely provision of information to Directors, to supplement the
formal Board meetings.
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The Board has established and delegated authorities and
responsibilities to four specific committees with written terms of
reference to assist it in performing its functions effectively, namely the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee
and Strategy and Development Committee. The terms of reference for
Board committees have been published on the Group’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website for shareholders to review.

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with
written terms of reference. The Nomination Committee comprises 3
members, namely Mr. Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong (both
are independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang Wenjian
(non-executive Director).

The principal roles and functions performed by the Nomination
Committee during the year include:

a) Reviewing the structure, size, composition and diversity of the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy and
making recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes;

b) Identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and selecting or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

c) Assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors according to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

d) Making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters related
to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
plan for Directors.
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Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year.
2 meetings were held in 2017. The attendance of each Director at
Nomination Committee meetings is as follows:

Name of Director

RAZEEBFRIBITIREH

e

NBETT2REE REEHFEREZESSH
RIECERLNT -

Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

REZES
EEnE HERE (M) EFRE
Mr. Feng Hua Jun (Chairman) IBEB L (L) 2/2
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELA 2/2
Mr. Shao Yang Dong RBPER S A= 2/2

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference. From 1 January 2017 to 31 December
2017, the members of the Remuneration Committee included Mr.
Shao Yang Dong, Mr. Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Zhang Yuging (all are
independent non-executive Directors).

The principal roles and functions performed by the Remuneration
Committee during the year include:

(@) Making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure of the remuneration of all Directors and senior
management;

(b) Approving the terms of Directors’ service contracts, determining
the specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management and making recommendations to the Board
on the remuneration of the non-executive Directors;

(c) Reviewing and approving remuneration by reference to corporate
goals resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(d) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.
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The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. 2 meetings were held in 2017.
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
remunerations and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior
management for the financial year. The Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee has reported to the Board on the proceedings of the
meeting. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of 2017
are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. The
attendance of each Director at Remuneration Committee meetings is
as follows:

Name of Director

FHEZEeEFRIBITREE NEHEAT
ERHAE —T—LFRABTT2RGHE - HM
ZESCENYHENMBEERNATERELS
REBEOMERIELAL - HFNEEGEIFEME
ECERZEENETETF — T LFEEMH
TEHEABENGRAMBERERME12 - FEFH
FHEMEZEgGRMCHNT

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

FHZEES
BEEHR HERE (KMisE),  EBXH
Mr. Shao Yang Dong (Chairman) BRNER A (/) 2/2
Mr. Feng Hua Jun HER LA 2/2
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRELAE 2/2

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended
31 December 2017 were reviewed by all the members of the Audit
Committee of the Board, namely Mr. Zhang Yuging, Mr. Feng Hua
Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong (all are independent non-executive
Directors).
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All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by the
management. The work done and findings of the Audit Committee
have been reported to the Board. During the year, the issues which
were brought to the attention of the management and the Board
were not material and therefore no discussion is required herein.
Full minutes of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent to all members
of the Audit Committee for their comments and record respectively,
in both cases within a reasonable time after the meeting. Sufficient
resources (including the advice of external auditor) will be allocated to
the Audit Committee to discharge its duties.

The principal roles and functions performed by the Audit Committee
include:

(@) Considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor, and
approving their remuneration, and addressing any question of their
resignation and dismissal;

(b) Reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual

reports;

(c) Maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors;

(d) Reviewing the continuing connected transactions; and

(e) Overseeing the Group’s financial controls and internal controls.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017, 2 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee reviewed the annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2016, external auditor’'s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30
June 2017 at the relevant meetings and reached unanimous consent
to recommend the aforesaid be approved by the Board. The chairman
of the Audit Committee reported to the Board on the proceedings of
these meetings. The Board has not taken any view that deviated from
that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 19 March 2018 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2017, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued
non-exempt connected transactions, internal control system review
and the re-appointment of external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings is as
follows:

Name of Director

HE_Z—+FT-A=+—BILEFE FKZ
EgfBioRed gL EZEeCEH
HE-_T—R"F+A=+T—HIEFEZF®H
SNERZBETIM S - AR EERIEREE T —+

FRA=ZTHLEMEZPE®RE - LEX—ZOR
EoREBEHBEFEHELAEE - BREE
TR LA SRR EEFAEESEHRE
EEeRENZ B BHAEDL -

o EREZEETR T N\F=ZATNLBEE
TR—REH  UEH (EEP@?E) AEEEE
—tF+ A=+ R IEFEZFREYE
HE  INERBE A BN ET BRI D
W BETERRRHEERS - W NEPEEH
ERAEBINEZBMER -

BEEHRFERZBEQERMERNT

Audit Committee

No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

EREES
E=ng HERE (M) &FRE
Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman) SRRBSAE (£/E) 2/2
Mr. Feng Hua Jun HER LA 2/2
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRANER LA 2/2

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by
an alternate.
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The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee comprises AABIMREEERELZESHSLESAR &
5 members, namely Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang fEITEESEEEZ LA  BREERTXARL
Wenjie (all are executive Directors), Mr. Wang Wenjian (a non-executive 4 « JEITE E T N EXLEURBIUIERNITES
Director) and Mr. Feng Hua Jun (an independent non-executive GIEERL - FELEREZESTEAERAE
Director). The primary duties of the Strategy and Development B8 ¥ 7535 & 58 BS LA N ot £ BL Yt ER R & Y
Committee are to advise the Board on the Group’s strategy for BEMIGRISMESZSRMEER - ZESKENE
business development and future prospects in the international market 88 2453 & EBR A Y B & E M ABITENESRK -
for optical and optical related products. It is intended that members

of this committee shall consist of local and international experts in the

optical industry and other related industries.

Strategy and Development

Committee

No. of Attendance (Note)/

Name of Director No. of Meetings
FREREZEES

EEHE HERE (M) SFRE
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) EEREBELE (FE) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang kA 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenijie FXREAE 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXERE 4/4
Mr. Feng Hua Jun IBER LA 4/4

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by  Kiif : BB EHERESE - MIEAREELE -
an alternate.
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The Board adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance functions on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the
code provision D.3 of the Corporate Governance Code which was
adopted on 1 April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of the
corporate governance function, the Board shall be responsible for
developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and practices
on corporate governance of the Company; training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior management; and
reviewing and monitoring compliance with policies and practices in
legal and regulatory requirements of the Company. The Board has
performed the above-mentioned corporate governance functions and
this corporate governance report has been reviewed by the Board in
discharge of its corporate governance functions.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (the “Deloitte”) as the Company’s
external auditor for 2017. Its reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this
Annual Report on pages 109 to 114. Details of the amount of auditors’
remuneration in 2017 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.85
million to the auditor for audit service and review service as a reporting
accountant during the year. Besides these, Deloitte also provided tax
filing services and consulting services to the Company and charged
a service fee of approximately RMB197,000. Other than as disclosed
above, Deloitte did not provide any other services to the Group.
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Deloitte will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM
of the Company to be held on 29 May 2018. The re-appointment of
Deloitte as the external auditor of the Group has been recommended
by the Audit Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the
shareholders’ approval in the forthcoming AGM.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as it would enable the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial and other information during the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about its responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.
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The Board is responsible for monitoring the Group’s internal control
system and reviewing its effectiveness. The Board, the Group’s internal
audit department and management reviewed the effectiveness of
the internal control system of the Company and its subsidiaries. The
Audit Committee reviews the findings and opinions of the Group’s
internal audit department and management on the effectiveness of
the Company’s system of internal control, and reports to the Board
on such reviews. In respect of the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Board considered the internal control system is effective and
adequate. No significant areas of concern which might affect the
shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the Audit Committee
itself is reviewed annually through a formal process which involves the
Company Secretary preparing an evaluation report on its effectiveness.
This is examined by both the internal and external auditors before
being submitted to the Board for endorsement.

The internal audit department of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit department are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board
in reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group and to review internal control of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions will be done irregularly.
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The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s overall risk
management framework and the Board is also responsible for
approving the Group’s risk policies and assessing the effectiveness
of the Group’s risk controls/mitigation tools. Systems and procedures
have been established by the Group to identify, measure, manage
and control various risks including business, compliance, operation,
finance and information that may have an impact on the Group and
each major department.

The Company has embarked on the journey of building an enterprise
risk management (“ERM”) system with a view to enhancing the risk
management and corporate governance practice, and improving the
effectiveness and efficiency of internal control systems across the
whole Group.

During the year,
management group ( “Risk Management Group’) headed by
the President, responsible for daily management related to risks of

the Group organised and established a risk

the Group. All of the Group’ s subsidiaries have also established
risk management team, responsible for risk management of their
own. At the same time, the Group has engaged a world-renowned
consultant institution as the risk management consultant to assist
the Group in building effective risk management overall framework
so as to ensure the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s

accounting, internal audit and financial reporting function.

The Board believes that a heightened focus on risk and compliance is
beneficial for the ongoing development and growth of the Company
as well as its staff. In establishing the ERM system, all key functions
of the Company were carried out by the Risk Management Group to
undertake the following exercises:

1. Enterprise risk assessment — to identify and prioritise the Group’s
key business risks; and

2. Process level control assessment — to assess the related internal
controls and risk mitigating measures.
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During the year, the Risk Management Group of the Group reported to 5/ + R EIE & &1 T {5/ MARLFE BB &S &

the Audit Committee twice on the annual risk assessment and internal A EEHIRA M EZZEEME TMR - = F

control reviews. Its work in 2017 included: —tFETEBRTE

e Improvements to the Group risk management policy and Group * T=S5EEREERELEECXRERERE
ERM function: B ae

e Establishment of risk management framework of the Group and ~ ® SERREBABEELTEEZFMAMW
extension of its coverage to all subsidiaries; %”&ﬂ ’

o Implementation of Group risk appetite statements and risk * 5 B R A& S 68 7 2 B KRR 5 4R
reporting metrics; 2=

e Implementation of a Group centralised risk reporting tool; o EBiEEMRERBEIA
e Reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk ¢ R AEEREBREERSBHNTERREE KK
management system, and significant and emerging risks with - RHAFIEERTEARRRKATERR

department heads;

e Endorsed management confirmation on the effectiveness of the  ® %ﬁ%ﬂi?ﬁﬁglﬂ EERANMEER

Group’s risk management and internal control systems. B B ERE -
e Enhances risk management cultures of the Group o MR AKEAERE R
e Formulates business strategy and approves risk appetite o HIlTEFEIERE REA R AT BT

e Oversees the Group’s ERM framework and approves risk o EERANEEMNLERBEIEMEE  MEAERE
management policies b E IR BUR

e Reviews the overall risk assessment along with the effectiveness o 1R ZEEK T HIE BERKREERZFEHK

of the risk management systems W
e Reviews risk controls and mitigation processes on an ongoing ® &R AT & AT TR
basis

e Considers emerging risks related to the Group’s business and o 2855 87N 5= (B 275 X 8BS 75 B8 1O 5 L /& B
strategies

e Reviews risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and policies o 2 & g & A R ig iR & < @ fg B PR F R
ol =P

REXDEE (£8) BRAF -
2017&& 61



L 62

Reviews the effectiveness of the Group’s financial reports, risk
management and internal control systems

Reviews and approves the risk management and internal audit
work plan annually

Reviews the risk management reports and considers the internal
audit testing results

Be responsible for the Group’s daily works related to risk
management;

Identifies the Group’s financial risks and non-financial risks,
including strategic, reputational, regulatory, legal and operational
risks in achieving the Group’s objectives;

Evaluates the level of the risks identified, and formulates and
implements coping strategies for key risks;

Reports to the Board for management confirmation regularly
regarding the results of risk management reports so as to allow

the Board to assess control of the Group and the effectiveness
of risk management.

Reviews the Group’s departmental reports on key risks and
considers common risks across the Group

Oversees implementation of the ERM framework applicable
throughout the Group

Manages the annual risk assessment and testing of internal control

Reports to the Audit Committee

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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In 2017, the Group’s risk management framework mandates a
consistent and effective approach applied across the Group to manage
the risks associated with its business and operations.

The following is the key processes adopted under the Group’s ERM
framework.

The Board establishes common risk assessment criteria and sets
up risk reference tables for the Group.

Business segments and departments identify the risks that
potentially impact the key processes of their operations.

Business segments and departments assess and score the risks
identified along with their impact on the business and the likelihood
of their occurrence. The Group also identifies opportunities for
improvement.

Business segments and departments assess the effectiveness of
the existing control measures and provide treatment plans where
required.

Business segments and departments monitor risk mitigating
activities and the Board reports risks regularly to appropriate
management levels within the Group and provides assurance on
the progress of treatment plans.

With this practical and effective framework, risk management has been
integrated into each functional department.
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The followings are the principal risks that the Board has identified for
the year ended 31 December, 2017. The relevant principal risks are
the risks that the Company must take in order to achieve its strategic

objectives:
Key Control Target IERHR RERR
Group's Major Risks and Treatment Plan(s) Risk Trend SEIZER RERE #n
Business and Macro Policy and Situation: #KRk  ZBEERER:
Strategic Risk RRER ;
Industry trends, product -  Regularly inviting - %87 ERERE - wHRFREX:

development cycles and legal

which deters the development
of the Group, the optimisation

experts, scholars and

the industry trends,
following up customers’

BRERREED

R BERENEL
RERAE -

BEEHE. 4

environment changes, disruptive other external talents to HEBRRAENER ERELERR
products appear to replace the interpret the changes ERNEENER - ENBREENE
existing industry and products. of external environment - nEREE
including macro policies, CEALEES
for example, during ETNEHRE
the year, the Group FrEEERE
engaged Professor Xu EER
Xiaonian (5 /) %), the
well-known economist,
as the Group’s strategy
consultant;
Strategic Decision and Execution Risks: KRARRATER
Lack of recognition of the industry - Introducing external mzHnEImE - F - AANEER
or market, the emergence of new consultations, EARNHEN LB Z 4% ABLME
entrants as well as the existing systematically importing ERALIERZRN BEME K38 2 R
competitors by price adjustments BLM and BEM strategy REMERINNAE HEEER L
or product differentiations to plans and strategy REHFH: TatRYNE
increase market competition, decoding methods, nHRE . #
getting through the £ERBUAEN
The Company fails to formulate a processes from plan B
clear overall strategic planning to to performance, and - FREREH AN
effectively monitor and assess the improving the Group’s BEFHAZINENE
implementation of the strategies, and BU related BRAGKBEE:
thus different departments may organisation abilties; At TRBEHERE
have a deviation in understanding ERHBRTEERR
the development objectives - collecting and analysing £ ERBTAEEN - WEANSNGE

B3 REEP
REEY HE

of organisational structure and project cycles and AERAERS
resource allocation. accordingly adjusting the M EERE:
product direction and EERER
business strategy of the PENHAER
Company; optimising EREHE
the product structure
and keeping up with
new hotspots 1o follow
up the development and
researches;

- Implementing responsive - ERYEEER
project controls to allow B ANEKE
strategic flexibility and EERBEEL
dedicated strategy BEER-

resources.
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Operational Risk

Group's Major Risks

Safe Production Risks:

Material accidents affecting
safe production of equipment
and facilities, property safety
of the Company, occupational
disease hazards of employees
and enterprise’s continuous
operations may occur as a result
of enterprise’s internal factors and
others.

Human Resource Risks:

The Group’s continued success
depends on the ability to respond
to technological upgrades
demanded by the major customers
and to secure talented engineers.
The Group’s failure to further refine
the technology and retain talented
engineers could render the
Group’s products or production
methods uncompetitive.

Securing sufficient factory labour
in a timely manner is critical for
production plan and execution.

Work stoppages and other labour-
related issues may adversely affect
the Group’s operation.

Key Control
and Treatment Plan(s)

- Enhancing staff's safe
production training, and
improving the management
measures for safe
production and special
operation manual;

- Making safety and fool-
proofing renovations for
equipment;

- Participating in property
insurance and purchasing
insurance for the staff;

- Hiring & retaining engineers
and other talents with
attractive incentive program;

- Expanding recruiting
channel of work force;

- Actively promoting the
production line automation;

- Long-term employment of
skillful team leaders and line
managers;

- Carrying out employee
assistance program fo
solve employees’ practical
difficulties and reduce
employee tumover rate;

- Carrying out multi-
level talent development
program to improve staff's
professional skill. For
example, during the year,
the Group carried out
“Chenghui” (%8), “Yulang"
(8U%) and other training
programs for middle and
Qrass-roots management
personnel.
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Market Risk

Group's Major Risks

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate

Mismatching currencies in sales
and procurements contracts
may adversely affect the Group's
business and financial results.

Exchange rate fluctuations
could result in significant foreign
currency losses and affect the
capital projects. Significant floating
rate liabilties could result in higher
cost of financing if current interest
rates increase.

Customer Credit Risks:

Consumer credit bad due
receivables cannot be recovered,
resulting in the company risk of
bad debt losses.

Risks of Mis-handling customers’
confidential information:

The Group has signed non-
disclosure agreements (‘NDAS’)
with all the major customers and
any breach of the NDAs may
cause the Group facing serious
financial penalties.

Key Control
and Treatment Plan(s)

- Maximising natural hedging
position by matching
currencies in sales and
procurements contracts;

- Implementing centralised
management of foreign
exchange funds of domestic
companies, coordinating
the foreign exchange funds
of various companies and
reducing exchange rate risk;

- Improving the credit
management system,
reqularly reviewing the
credit status of customers,
keeping a close eye
on major changes of
customers, formulating and
implementing customer
visit plans to learn more
customer information;

- Conducting risk customer
screening management
when chorusing new
customers, and tighter
management on business
terms and conditions for
high-risk customers in the
early stage;

- Participating in accounts

receivable insurance to
reduce bad debt losses;

- Formulating and

implementing the Measures
for the Administration of
Information Propaganda and
Confidentiality Work, and
training them to enhance
the sense of confidentiality
of all employees;

- Implementing anti-leakage

technology controls of
DLP data in the R&D
department;

- Implementing anti-leakage

technology controls of
e-mail data, and encrypting
the important document
information.
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Key Control Target
Group's Major Risks and Treatment Plan(s) Risk Trend
Legal and Risks of Law and Regulations:
Compliance Risk
- Non-compliance with Hong Kong - Hiring external legal &
Listing Rules and local regulations compliance advisors for
where the Group has legal entities consultation;

may result in adverse publicity.

- Proactive monitoring of and
preparation for global and
local changes in regulations
affecting the Group;

- Running internal audit team
and legal team;

Risks of Intellectual Property Rights:

- Failure to apply for intellectual - Tracking the entitle product
property rights protection of patent management and
products, falure to take sufficient doing well the appropriate
measures such as patent search patent infringement search
or non-compliance with evasion and analysis work in a
may lead to the risk of infringing timely manner to prevent
others” patent rights and infringement of patent
infringement litigation. rights;

- Formulating patent
application plans for
product projects, applying
for patents in time and
improving the patent layout.

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group has
carried out a review of, and the Board has received confirmation
from management on, the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control system of the Group and no significant areas of
concern were identified. The Group has not identified any emerging
risks during 2017.
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In 2018, the Company’s main focus will continue to be on (i)

enhancement of internal controls and strategy management
system to manage the strategic risks of the Group and (ii) focus on
communication, awareness and ownership of risks and controls across

the Group.

The Group deeply knows that enterprise is not only an organisation
for maximising its own benefits. As part of the society, it is essential
for an enterprise to facilitate wealth accumulation of the whole society,
advance social civilisation and promote the sustainable development of
the environment. The management of the Group pays more attention
to corporate social responsibilities. They monitor the development,
implementation and results of the initiatives carried out by different
departments of the Group, in which the environmental, social and
governance standards have been integrated into their operations
and activities. Details are set out in the section headed Environment,
Society and Governance on page 73 to 86 in this report.

The Company has developed a system with established policies,
processes and procedures across all relevant segments and
departments for complying with the disclosure obligations regarding
price sensitive and/or inside information. The system continues to
be effective. The Company will continue to further enhance its effect
on the business operation, development of the Company and new
regulations and laws with great effort.
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The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of

communication between senior management and investors,
maintaining close relationships with all its shareholders through a
variety of channels and promoting understanding and communication
between investors and us. The Company has adopted a shareholders’
communication policy to formalise and facilitate an effective and
healthy communication between the Company and the shareholders
and other stakeholders, which is available on the website of the Group
(http://www.sunnyoptical.com).The main communication channels with

the shareholders include:

Group meetings are held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relations department hold regular meetings with institutional investors
and analysts and investors are provided with the latest information
on the development of the Group, in compliance with applicable laws
and regulations.

In 2017, the Group’s investor relations team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, 2 results briefings, 1 reverse
roadshow, 4 non-deal roadshows, and participated in 22 investors’
forums and conferences.

The AGM is an important discussion platform for shareholders
to participate in, facilitating the communications between the
management of the Group and the shareholders. The AGM is held
once a year, being publicly accessible to all shareholders. The Group’s
senior management answers any questions that shareholders have at

the meeting and the external auditor attends the AGM as well.
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The attendance of each Director at the AGM held in 2017 is as follows:

Names of Directors

FEFLRER T —LFRBTNRRAEFAEN
T

AGM No. of Attendance
by Directors (Note)/
No. of Meeting

BRAFAE

EEHERE (M),

EEgE BERH
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FXERE (FEFE) 1/1
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BREEE (FE) 11
Mr. Sun Yang kA 1/1
Mr. Wang Wenijie FXREAE 1/1
Mr. Feng Hua Jun HER LA 1/1
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRNER S A 0/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRELAE 1/1

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

Apart from AGM, any one or more shareholders of the Company
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting (‘EGM”) to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. No EGM was held in 2017.

There is no provision allowing shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law
or the Articles of Association. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company to convene an EGM following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

All matters proposed to shareholders for approval shall be submitted
in separate resolutions and resolved by way of poll at the general
meeting. The procedures of conducting a poll are explained in
details to shareholders by the Group prior to the voting, to ensure
the shareholders are familiar with such arrangement. Minutes of the
meetings together with the voting results will be published on the
website of the Group.
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The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s website
(http://www.sunnyoptical.com), to ensure the interests of shareholders.

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group explains to the
shareholders through announcements regarding any major event or
price-sensitive information. For any matter requiring the approval of
the shareholders, the Group holds an extraordinary general meeting
according to the requirements of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
and issues a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting,
allowing the shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about
the matters for making voting decisions. All annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and circulars are uploaded to the websites of
HKExnews of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (the “HKEX”) (http://
www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, there were no changes
in the Company’s Articles of Association. The latest version of the
Company’s Articles of Association is available on the websites of
the Group and the Stock Exchange. Shareholders can also obtain
the details of their rights with reference to the Company’s Articles of
Association.

The Group’s website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely
access to the Group’s press releases and other business information.
Through its website, the Group provides shareholders with the
electronic version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented
at investors’ conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the
Group’s businesses, announcements and general information, etc.
To make contributions to environmental protection and maintain
effective communication with shareholders, the Group encourages
all shareholders to browse the Group’s information on the Group’s
website.
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The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handle shareholders’ inquiries to the Board. Should investors
have any inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relations
department (Tel: +86-574-6253 4996; +852-3568 7038; email: ir@
sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Ye Liaoning
Chairman and Executive Director

19 March 2018
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The Board confirms that, the “comply or explain” provisions of the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide as set out in
Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules have been complied with, and that
other relevant environmental, social and governance (‘ESG”) issues
of the Company which have material impact on the environment and
the society or which are of material influence on the assessments
and decisions of the Company’s interest holders, as well as the key
performance indicators have been identified and disclosed. This Report
covers the same time period as 2017 Annual Report of the Company,
and discloses the Company’s environmental, social and governance
processes from 1 January to 31 December 2017. For the section
of corporate governance, please refer to pages 44 to 72 in 2017
Annual Report. Unless otherwise stated, this Report mainly covers
the processes related to ESG issues of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co.,
Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. and Ningbo Sunny Automotive
Optech Co., Ltd. which are located in Yuyao, Zhejiang Province.

Looking back to the past 30 years, the Company strived to provide
quality products and services to customers, aiming to constantly
improve the satisfaction of customers, society and shareholders with
adherence to the core value of “Create Together”, and achieved
self-transcendence and rapid development at the same time. When
seeking excellent performance, the Company also realised that
sustainable development is the foundation to achieve the vision
of “becoming stronger, bigger, and going farther” and being
“hundred-year-old brand” in the optoelectronic industry. The Company
gradually considers the various factors of sustainable development into
its strategy making and management, in order to fully understand the
effect of measures and decisions on society and environment before
they are implemented.
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Sunny Optical believes that corporation has responsibility, which is
imperative, in promoting the sustainable development of environment.
In this connection, the Company formulated environmental principles
correspondingly to ensure the effective implementation of various
measures. In production and operation activities, the Group
strengthened management of pollution resources, took various
effective precaution measures such as inclusion of qualified wasted
water which were collected and disposed of on a centralised basis
into the municipal pipe network; separate administration of wastes
that can be recycled and those that cannot be recycled; improvement
of the work process; reduced use of chemicals; increased use of
energy-saving facilities and reduced energy consumption to mitigate
or avoid the impact of wasted water, exhaust gas, greenhouse gas,
noise and hazardous and non-hazardous waste on the environment;
continuously improved production process, strictly controlled the
process, improved product qualification rate and saved resources and
energy as much as possible; strove to seek substitutes for hazardous
and noxious substances to make the products meet the requirement
of customers and the laws and regulations of importing countries,
and the materials purchased by the Company must be equipped
with green products warranty certificates and testing qualified report
issued by third party testing agencies recognised by the Company;
encouraged the staffs to raise environment protection awareness and
to acquire knowledge and skills related to environment protection. The
Company strictly complied with national laws, regulations and policies,
such as Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution, Regulations of Zhejiang Province
on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric Pollution, Regulations
of Ningbo City on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric
Pollution, Law of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution, Integrated Wastewater Discharge
Standard, Wastewater Discharge Standard of Zhejiang Province
and Hazardous Waste Pollution Prevention Technology Policy. The
Company actively introduced International Environment Management
System Authentication ISO14001 and passed such authentication.
On the other side, relevant functional departments of the Company
have already taken control of emissions as an important job duty, and
finished the establishment of Control Procedure on Environment Factor
Identification and Assessment, Control Procedure on Target, Indicator
and Management Plan, Control Procedure on Environment Operation
and Control Procedure on Environment Performance Monitoring and
Survey, and continuously improved these procedures.
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During the daily operations, nitrogen oxides (NOx), sulfur dioxides (SOz2)
and suspended particles are the main air pollutants produced by the
Company, which are mainly generated from vehicles exhaust emission
and combustion of natural gas. During the year, NOx emission was
approximately 0.9 tonnes, sulfur dioxide emission was approximately
0.03 tonnes and particles emission was approximately 0.1 tonnes.

The Company endeavoured to make an overall statistics of the total
greenhouse gas emission in support of the requirements on disclosure
of greenhouse gas emission of the Stock Exchange. During the year,
greenhouse gas emission was approximately 153,645.1 tonnes, the
density was approximately 7.2kg/output value of RMB1,000. Such
data are divided into three parts, the first part is the greenhouse
gas emission resulted from combustion of natural gas, running
of vehicles and consumption of air conditioning refrigerant, which
amounted to approximately 1,564.3 tonnes in aggregate. The second
part is the carbon dioxide emission resulted from purchase of
electricity for operational needs, which amounted to approximately
150,336.0 tonnes in aggregate. The third part is the carbon dioxide
emission resulted from water consumption and wastewater treatment
of the Company and business trips of employees by airplane, which
amounted to approximately 1,744.8 tonnes in aggregate.

In line with the rapid growth of the Company’s businesses, the total
carbon emission of the Company increased to a certain extent.
However, the Company still actively took measures to realise energy
saving and emission reduction. In May and June 2017, the Company
replaced the hearths and water boilers on the second and first
floors of the canteen by energy-saving devices. As a result, with the
number of diners being about the same, the consumption of natural
gas for the second half of the year was saved by approximately
7,413.0m?®, and the carbon dioxide equivalent emissions were reduced
by approximately 16.0 tonnes, as compared with those of the first
half of the year. By replacing with LED lights in workshops and
office spaces, the Group saved lighting electricity by approximately
55.0%, representing a conservation of approximately 1,541,815.0kwh,
and reduced carbon dioxide equivalent emissions by approximately
1,248.0 tonnes. In 2017,
screw cryophorus and 16 air-source heat pumps, both of which use

the Company newly purchased three

environmental-friendly refrigerants, namely R134A and 410A, so as to
reduce the damage to atmospheric ozonosphere.
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The company produced various hazardous liquid waste and
solid wastes in the course of manufacturing, which amounted to
approximately 5,088.0 tonnes for the year, consisting of various
chemicals and wastes, such as inks, coatings and paints used in
the manufacture of products. For such hazardous substance, the
Company primarily cooperated with qualified units for its centralised
and regular treatment.

In addition, the Company also produced various non-hazardous
wastes, including construction wastes, domestic wastes, garden
wastes, etc., amounting to approximately 5,240.0 tonnes in total.

Adhering to the principle of turning waste into wealth and re-utilisation,
the Company classified the wastes. For those that can be recycled
and reused, the Company fully recovered them so as to reduce waste.
For those that cannot be recycled, the Company transferred them
to the sanitation unit for regular outward processing. In addition,
the Company persisted in innovation management and continued
to improve its production links by combining reasonable proposals.
Phosphorus-free detergent products were continued to be widely
used for washing and phosphorus emissions were reduced by
approximately 36.0kg for the whole year of 2017 as compared with
the corresponding period of last year. For the production and domestic
wastewater, the Company applied the underground biochemical
wastewater treatment system for processing, so that wastewater
would meet the 3 grade emission standard and be included into the
municipal wastewater pipe network.
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Having deeply known about the preciousness of resources, with an aim
to reduce energy waste and improve the resource usage efficiency,
the Company formulated the Regulations on the Administration
of Energy and Resources. The Regulations are mainly applicable
for materials, equipment, office supplies, water, power, fuel oil
and other resources and energy that are used by the Company,
primarily specify the duties and responsibilities of Human Resource
Department, Production Management Department and Procurement
and Development Department, and singly make refinements on raw
materials, accessories, water, power, equipment and paper, so as
to take control of the using processes of resources and energy. In
addition, the Company strictly controlled non-production water and
power and adjusted lines, in order to save resources and energy
as much as possible. Currently, the Company’s consumption of
direct energy is mainly natural gas, with the annual consumption of
approximately 244,022.0m?, equivalent to electricity of approximately
2,638,900.0kwh. Indirect energy is mainly purchased electricity and
motor vehicle fuel, with the electricity consumption of approximately
185,714,700.0kwh, the consumption of motor vehicle gasoline
converted into electricity of approximately 975,200.0kwh, and the
total energy consumption of approximately 189,328,800.0kwh, and
the density is approximately 8.9kwh/output value of RMB1,000. The
Company continued to remould LED energy-saving lamps in different
areas, saving electricity consumption by approximately 1,541,815.0kwh
for the whole year as compared with the corresponding period of
last year. In addition, the Company replaced refrigerant dryers with
compression heat adsorption dryers in air compressor systems. As
a result, the electricity consumption during the year was reduced by
approximately 800,000.0kwh as compared with the corresponding
period of last year.

On the other hand, the Company has been paying attention to
improving water efficiency and saving water, although it has no
trouble in seeking for applicable water sources. During the year,
the Company’s total water consumption is approximately 981,335.0
tonnes and the density is approximately 46.2kg/output value of
RMB1,000. By using the wasted water recycling system, the Company
recycled wasted water and used it as clean water. During the year
under review, the water consumption for the whole year was saved
by 190,000.0 tonnes as compared with the corresponding period of
last year.

The types of products involved in the Company are complex and varied,
which results in the more extensive packaging materials, including the
plastic trays, buffer cushions and corrugated fibreboards. During the
year under review, the total packaging materials consumption by the
Company was approximately 280.2 tonnes. Adhering to the principle
of environmental protection and energy-saving, the Company recycled
packaging materials through renewable energy companies. During the
year, approximately 134.5 tonnes of packaging materials have been
recycled.
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Besides strengthening daily management and implementing various
policies and measures to mitigate the impact on environment and
reduce the use of natural resources as much as possible, the
Company also fully understood serious environment protection
issues that may be caused by major accidents. In order to get
emergency work of hazardous waste ready rapidly, efficiently and
orderly, reduce environmental hazards and protect the safety of the
public, and based on actual situation of the Company, the Group
particularly introduced Hazardous Waste Accident Emergency Plans
in accordance with relevant laws, regulations and files such as
Measures for the Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution
by Hazardous Chemical Wastes, Environmental Protection Law of the
People’s Republic of China, Law of the People’s Republic of China
on the Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid
Waste promulgated by the Ministry of Environmental Protection. This
document is mainly applicable for various accident emergencies when
hazardous wastes are produced, stored, transported and disposed of
within the Company. It mainly specifies the names, sources, features
and hazards and treatment measures of various hazardous wastes,
the organisations and structures responding to accident emergencies
and their duties, the precautionary measures against accidents and
emergency plans in case of occurrence of any accidents, etc. During
the year, the Company’s business activities did not have material
impact on the environment and natural resources.

The Group believes that employee is an indispensable factor for
sustainable development of enterprises, attracting and retaining
outstanding talents and building strong and solid human resources
are directions of the Company’s unremitting efforts. The Company
strictly complied with Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China,
Labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China and Social
Insurance Law of the People’s Republic of China to employ staff. In
accordance with national laws and regulations and combining the
industrial characteristics and actual situations, the Company has
established corresponding policies: 1. The Company equally treats
each staff and does not treat workers differently in employment,
remuneration or proportion on the basis of their social identities such
as ethnicity, race, nationality, gender, religion, age, sexual orientation,
political faction and marriage. 2. Based on development strategy and
the principle of “adapting to market conditions, representing the value
of talents and playing incentive effect”, the Company further regulated
remuneration management, established the remuneration system
balancing internal fairness and market competitiveness, made efforts
to achieve the target of “consistence in responsibilities and interests,
abilities and values, risks and awards, performance and income”, and
effectively played the incentive effect of remuneration to promote the
sustainable, stable and healthy development of the Company. Besides
these, the Group has made detailed regulations in its Employee Manual
with respect to dismissal, working hours, vacations and other aspects.
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As of 31 December 2017, the Group had 28,540 employees in total,
among which, 14,257 were male, 14,283 were female, 22,337 were
under 30 years old, 5,148 were between 30 and 40, and 1,055 were
over 40.

The Company continuously devoted resources to safe production
and to protecting employees from occupational hazards. Besides
strictly following the laws and regulations such as Fire Control Law
of the People’s Republic of China, Work Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China and Law of the People’s Republic of China on the
Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases, the Company also
committed to: 1. providing healthy and safe work environment for the
Company’s staff and to issue labour protection appliances and articles
as per requirements; and 2. carrying on annual occupational health
examinations regularly for those staff who work at posts (trades) that
are exposed to occupational disease hazards according to relevant
national law on the prevention and control of occupational diseases.
During the year, in addition to fulfilling the above commitments, the
Company also made improvements on working environment, added
ventilation measures for certain positions involving occupational
disease hazard factors, added prompts and signs, improved security
measures and strengthened supervision and inspection, rearranged
and readjusted the sites in some areas by taking workplace renovation
opportunities; made technology modifications on certain original
processes involving toxic and harmful raw materials to get such
materials cancelled or replaced and therefore to eliminate occupational
disease hazard factors. For example, by replacing isopropyl alcohol
with centrifuge in ultrasonic cleaning procedures, the Company
eliminated the environmental pollution of isopropyl alcohol being one
kind of hazardous waste. During the year, there was no staff dying
from work within the Company. The Company has already obtained
OHSAS 18001 certification from the Occupational Safety and Health
Management System and proceeded rechecking of the certification
every year.
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A company can hardly develop and expand without the efforts
of general staff; therefore, the Company focuses on developing
talents and continuously elevating the ability and quality of staff
team. The Company has already internally established post training
system with hierarchical classification, and provided training to
hired staff accordingly; formulated Staff Training and Management
System, Post Qualification System and Internal Lecturer Management
Measures. In particular, the Staff Training and Management System
mainly includes provisions on the operation procedures, formulation
methods for annual plans, training implementation measures, training
evaluation methods and credential education management measures
of corporate staff training and management. The Post Qualification
System sets out the regulations on corporate employees’ occupational
qualification, including their knowledge and skills, professional qualities
and occupational qualifications. The Internal Lecturer Management
Measures mainly stipulate the development methods and management
measures for internal corporate lecturers, including lecturers’
qualification and the processes and methods of lecturer certification.
Through these systems, the Group has built a three-level training
system among group, subsidiary and department, and set up learning
units based on each department. During the period under review, the
Group organised senior management for Jihai programme training
including 12 learning courses, and carried out a series of systematic
trainings for over 50 middle-level ministerial cadres, including 24
learning courses with a total of approximately 192.0 hours per person.
In addition, each subsidiary organised a variety of different themes for
trainings for middle- and basic-level cadres with the class hour of not
less than 4.0 hours per month and not less than 48.0 hours per person
for the entire year. On another hand, the Group conducted 24 trainings
on marketing management, human resource management, supply
chain management, manufacturing and technology management,
equipment management, quality management and R&D technology
management for technical and management personnel, covering 1,200
technical and management employees with a total learning period of
over 400.0 thousand hours. The Group also organised and carried
out online learning for functional management personnel with a total
of over 6,000.0 class hours. The Group praises highly for covering
learning over all staff, and for class hours per person, it requires 4.0
hours at least per month for management personnel and not less than
2.0 hours for employees that have working quotas. With the efforts of
employees at all levels, the whole-staff learning coverage of the Group
reached approximately 80.0% per month.
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The Company strictly followed Labour Law of the People’s Republic
of China, Law of the People’s Republic of China on Employment
Contracts and Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labour
to recruit and manage staff and expressly specified: 1. Follow the
policies such as national labour law and forbid employing child labours
younger than 16 years old. 2. Forbid forcing the staff to do the jobs
at certain post or to work, and the Company forbids all types of
compulsory work. 3. Forbid taking punitive measures, management
means and behaviours like abusing, corporal punishment, violence,
spirit oppression, sexual harassment (including improper language,
posture and body contact) or sexual abuse. Meanwhile, the Company
regularly provides the management with education training in terms of
management ability and skills to further avoid the occurrence of events
aforesaid. The Company implemented the following measures during
specific employment in relation to compliance with the regulations
on forbidding employing child labours: 1. During recruitment, the
Company must carefully check relevant data held by candidates and
apply proper recruitment channel to refrain from employing child
labours. 2. The interviewers may make an initial judgment whether the
ID card provided is belonging to the candidate by comparing the photo
on the ID card with candidate’s face in case that the candidate uses
ID cards of others for interview. 3. To adopt ID card verifier or face
recognition device to identify ID card and its authenticity, and if the
holder is actually that of ID card holder, or confirm the said information
according to the household register, on-line inquiry or contacting
subordinate police station. 4. To check ages by relevance verification
based on record of education, household register, study experience or
knowledge level. 5. To confirm the certificates and information provided
are true and valid by learning relevant identity information from his/her
partner or related persons as much as possible. 6. To file the relevant
verified data and registration records. 7. If any violation of rules is
found, remedial measures shall be taken as per national regulations.
The Company mainly took the following measures: 1. once discovering
any employment of child labour, immediately stop them from working
and contact their schools or guardians, make arrangements to send
the child labourers back to their original residences and hand them
over to their parents or other statutory guardians, so as to implement
protections on the child labourers, with all expenses occurring during
the period assumed by the Company, including accommodation fees,
transportation fees and board expenses, etc.; 2. before sending the
child labourers back to their homes, the Company shall pay all their
wages during their working period according to law, and arrange for
the child labourers to check their physical conditions in the hospital
with all medical expenses assumed by the Company when a treatment
is needed; 3. when a child labourer is being rescued, the Record of
Child Labour Rescue Files ( (Z LI IEZ 287k ) ) shall be filled in
by the human resource department as the detailed record of rescue
incidents and shall be kept for reference together with the pay stubs;
4. the Company shall promptly review the reason for misusing child
labour and take effective measures to prevent similar events.

RABRIER(PEARKMBELEE) (P EF
ARKEMBELEHERE) MCRELEREIRE)
ETETREMER  WHAXHRE 1 &5
BREHEMERR > LIEBABRMI6ARD
BET-2 B FARHETRERXECH TIERMR
BEETITHE  REIZIEMBEANRGIESS -
3 RINEMEHHETETER €8 2
h- RBHEE - ERE (BRETRERES  £%
MEBNEZE) NEEFFEIERR - BES
EMITR - R BTE—TRETEER RS
- nelEHEREETERENME B
TEHNBE N - HEZIEREETHRE -
NEEARHEERES  BFEOTHEE: 12
AIERER  AfdzHBREEMTANEEE
B WRAEERERE B@RBRET -2
HAABA BB EREFHERE EAR
AR —HMENFHE R TIREEFOHIZAA
B HEEREERMASNHERE -3 &
MENHER  ZHEFHBHNER FBEESD
RN NFEA BB H )R8 B 28 S B0 &R
B AAREBS O - & Sk m AR B AT
BHER -4 FiizY IRBESEEH P
AKX S2BRRLESANBEEREES T @B
T8 o5 WEEHIBERERAREIEZHN TR
HERSMEE  BRERHEFNEEEESR
M6 HMEZMBRENRELTHRETE -
7 ERBREERRSR  BREBEEZOERETHE
MBI - AR EBRMAEBROT 1 —F%
RgMETRZAFEILETE  WHEASRHE
EABE  REHBETIRXRLQREEH - KEHERQ
B HMETEEA  WEHETIEBRRE  Q
FAAEHRNMEER  BREEEE BB
RIKRESE 2 ETRHBA - RAEAGRENE
EBRHRNMELIR  YRPFETIERRES
BERENR  mFBaE BARARMERRE
A3 RREETERERT - HAHERB
ER(EIRBIBRCER)  (FAERREHF
MLk RAHEEF—HHEERT BE: 4
NEEEFRARBETINHRE - REREMIE
BB ES

RPNDPRE (£8) BRAT 81 B
2017 &3k



The Company strove to create supply-demand partnership with
suppliers on the basis of mutual benefit and win-win, and then made
devotion to sustainable development of the industry and the society.
For introduction and recruitment of suppliers, the Company has
established strict introduction flow and formulated such documents
as Procedures for Managing and Controlling Suppliers and Code
of Managing Suppliers, etc. based on QC08000 system standard
and customers’ requirements to manage the supply chain and
reduce relevant risks. Particularly, the Procedures for Managing and
Controlling Suppliers mainly include specifications and regulations on
the classification of suppliers, processes of evaluating and introducing
suppliers, processes of controlling the introduction, information of
suppliers and data management, etc.; and the Code of Managing
Suppliers mainly include specifications and regulations on contents
such as the processes of exception management for suppliers,
processes of quarterly and annual performance management for
suppliers, controlling processes of informing suppliers of technology
changes, processes of managing annual review, secondary suppliers
management, risk management for material supply interruption
and suppliers information management. During the period under
review, the suppliers on which the Company implemented relevant
practices amounted to 736 in total. In order to ensure the effective
implementation of various systems, each subsidiary has, based on
their own conditions, adopted multiple measures including conducting
internal review within the company and inviting external qualified
institutions to conduct external review every month, to inspect the
implementation of systems; preparing annual plan for supervising
suppliers and promoting the plan accordingly; and evaluating the
quarterly performance of each supplier, so as to establish a data
base. In addition, the Company carry out risk evaluation on suppliers
every year, which mainly covers supplier’s location, types of products
and services provided, supply quantity and proportion, green and
environmental product risk, general performance of suppliers, social
liability of enterprise and commercial ethics. During the year, the
Company has a total of 736 suppliers, 675 of which were distributed
in the PRC.
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The Company has set up a comprehensive quality management system
and pursues zero-defect in product quality by strictly complying with
customers’ requirements and relevant international standard. National
laws and regulations in this regard include Tort Law of the People’s
Republic of China and Product Quality Law of the People’s Republic
of China, and corresponding quality management and control system
has been established by the Company in accordance with the laws
and regulations thereof. The Group has put explicit procedures
in place to deal with complaints for quality-related problems from
customers, which are generally to be handled in accordance with
Customers’ Complaint Controlling Procedures, Customers’ Complaint
and Feedback Handling Procedures and Operational Regulation
on Handling Customers’ Returns. The main content of Operational
Regulation on Handling Customers’ Returns is related to operational
procedure of handling customers’ returns, ensuring that the returned
products can be reflected and handled correctly, promptly and
effectively.

During the period under review, no recall for the Company’s all sold
or delivered products occurred by reasons of safety and health. The
Company has not received complaint on environment and public
control of the products. In receipt of an environment-type complaint
about the product, the Company will handle it according to Customers’
Complaint and Feedback Handling Procedures, and also organise an
improvement team to analyse, improve and standardise the problem
in order to obtain recognition from customers.
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The Company’s legal department formulated and led the implementation
of Patent Management System, Management System on Technical
Secret, Trademark Management Measures and Management System
on Software Copyrights to reduce the risks of infringement of
intellectual property rights in the advertising activities and labelling of
products and ensure the staff to observe the intellectual property rights
of other parties, pursuant to which to regulate the behaviour of the
suppliers on intellectual property rights. Patent Management System
specifies the procedure of applying patent, and areas such as patent
management, maintenance, application, protection and rewards, so
as to regulate the patent management work of the Company, boost
the employees’ enthusiasm of invention and innovation and prevent
the risk of intellectual property rights. Management System on
Technical Secret specifies the areas such as judgement, application
procedures, evaluation, rewards and publication of technical secrets
in order to regulate the Company’s management work of technical
secret and prevent loss to the Company arising from improper
disclosure of technical secret and avoid the risk of its improper
leak. Trademark Management Measures is mainly related to the
areas such as trademark application, regulated use, maintenance,
license, transfer, protection and award mechanism to enhance the
Company’s trademark management, protection of the Company’s
interests, maintenance of trademark reputation and comprehensive
competitiveness of the Group’s brand. Management System on
Software Copyrights is mainly related to the definition, registration
management, evaluation management, application, protection
and award mechanism of software copyrights, for the purpose of
enhancing the Company’s management of software copyrights,
definitely protecting the proprietary intellectual property rights and
further elevating the core competitive edges and innovation benefit.
Meanwhile, the Company places high importance on protection of
the employees’ privacy and the company secrets. Through measures
including formulation of the Manual of Employees’ Information Safety,
classification of information assets, safe management of paper
documents, zoning and management of the Company’s safety zone
and information safety management control, the employees’ privacy
and the company secrets are effectively protected.
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In addition to strict compliance with the Criminal Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Company has established Anti-Fraud system
according to its features and circumstances in order to strengthen
corporate governance and internal control, standardise operation
practices, safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of shareholders
and promote healthy and sound development. During the year, the
Company revised the system, and added updates to it, including
the avoidance system of holding a post of management and related
parties transaction declarations and audits. The Audit Department of
the Company is responsible for dealing with reported cases of bribery,
extortion, fraud or money laundering, and publishes information
(such as phone number and email address) about the acceptance
of reporting through a variety of channels. In addition, the Company
established the Management Measures on Key Sensitive Positions to
standardise management of such positions, prevent risks of integrity
management effectively, and establish a transparent and healthy
organisation mechanism. The Company organises monitoring work on
key sensitive positions once a year to mainly assess the compliance
with reporting on various key sensitive positions. In the case of
existence of relationship with connected parties of the Company, it
is deemed a staff above assistant level of the same department and
is incorporated into the connected party transactions of the year for
audit. During the year, the Company was not involved in any litigation
cases of corruption and no material violation of regulations was found
during audit work.
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The Company believes that an enterprise is a cell of society, which
grows up by nurture from social matrix, thus assumes corresponding
responsibility of repaying the society. The Company sticks to operation
by law, paying tax with sincerity, and devoting to the local economic
development in which the Company operates as much as possible,
while actively supporting public welfares including education, charity,
environmental protection, and public utilities including urban community
construction and new rural construction. During the year under review,
the Company made donation of RMB10,000,000 to education fund
of Zhejiang University, donation of RMB320,000 to charitable fund of
Yuyao City of Zhejiang province, donation of RMB100,000 to education
fund of Changchun University of Science and Technology and donation
of RMB674,620 to University of Rochester. The Company gave back
to the society and honoured its social responsibilities through donation
to Martial Arts Association of Yuyao City and subsidies to distressed
families in Kong’ao Village of Yuyao City. In addition to cash donation,
the Company also served the society with concrete actions through
various volunteering work. In April 2017, more than 20 party members
and volunteers of Sunny Automotive Optech came to Zhong Village in
Siming Mountain to help digging more than 200.0kg of bamboo shoots
for families without labour resources, and help selling bamboo shoots
of approximately 580.0kg, which have actually helped those families
to solve the problems.

From 19 to 21 April 2017, the party branch of Sunny Zhejiang Optics
took initiatives to organise a charitable activity of used clothing
recycling, collecting more than 600 items of clothing that is more than
70% new in total in three days. All the clothing were donated to poor
mountainous area of Liangshan, Sichuan, through charitable clothing
transfer station of Yuyao City.

In the first half of 2017, the Company organised 55 staff members
to make blood donation without compensation in their leisure time in
mobile blood donation vehicles and stations.
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The Directors are pleased to present the 2017 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements.

As the smartphone market of the world and China saw slowdown
in growth and the industry concentration was strengthened, the
manufacturers of handset components faced great difficulties and
challenges in the process of development. As the differentiation trend
of products became more obvious, manufacturers actively made
a breakthrough for innovation and developed products with higher
specification one after another to enhance their own competitiveness
and occupy a higher market share. With the successive issuance
of decrees and regulations by governments around the world,
the expansion of application sites for the ADAS and the clearer
development direction of autopilot technology, the demand in vehicle
imaging field further increased, and the growth momentum in the field
became increasingly strong.

In spite of many unfavourable external factors, the Group still adhered
to constantly enhancing its comprehensive competitive strength with
its customer-oriented strategy led by technologies, actively practiced
enterprise culture whose core value is “Create Together”, accurately
grasped market opportunities based on optoelectronic industry and
constantly pioneered & innovated, increased efficiency, optimised
product mix and took various advantages to raise its comprehensive
competitiveness. Details of the core business activities of the Group
are set out in the section “Management Discussion and Analysis”.
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Looking into 2018, which will be a year with both opportunities
and challenges, the Group is still optimistic about its development.
The Group will continue to deepen and expand its existing
advantageous businesses to further improve the market share and
core competitiveness of its three business segments, and constantly
improve the products and the structure of software and hardware of
the Company by deeply digging and fully utilising the value of software
algorithm in products and services. In addition, the Group will continue
to innovate and speed up the development of new undertakings,
actively develop new businesses, and cultivate new growth points
for business with the greatest enthusiasm to eventually achieve the
transformation from an optical product manufacturer to a smart optical
system solution provider and the transformation from an instrument
product manufacturer to a system solution integrator.

Major financial and business performance indicators of the Group
include revenue, gross profit margin, ratio of operating expenses,
operating profit, return on equity, trade receivable turnover days, trade
payable turnover days, inventory turnover days and gearing ratio, etc.
Details of the Group’s revenue, gross profit margin, ratio of operating
expenses, trade receivable turnover days, trade payable turnover days
and inventory turnover days are set out in the section “Management
Discussion and Analysis” in this Annual Report. Details of other major
performance indicators are discussed below.

During the year under review, the Group’s return on equity increased
by approximately 12.9 percentage points to approximately 38.8% as
compared with that of last year, mainly due to the increase in the profit
for the year. The Group will continue to increase the return on equity
by increasing the profit margins and earnings per share, etc.
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The Group has formulated some policies in accordance with
environmental regulations, including, during the stage of design,

research and development, conducting environmental impact
assessment for various types of materials or machines prior to making
any purchasing decision; enhancing awareness of environmental
protection among all employees by organising environmental protection
activities, training programmes and promotions. Top management of
the Group plays a leading role in establishing a well-defined structure
and system for environmental management by outlining corresponding

responsibility, scope and policy.

During the daily operations, the Group has paid close attention to
the latest development of domestic and international environmental
protection laws and regulations to ensure that the environmental
policies are in line with domestic and international standards, as well
as global development.

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with the
requirements of relevant laws and regulations, and any failure to
comply with such requirements may result in termination of the
operation permit. The Group has allocated systems and human
resources to ensure continuing compliance with rules and regulations
and sound working relationships with regulators through effective
communications. During the year under review, the Group has
complied with the Listing Rules, the Securities and Futures Ordinance,
the Companies Ordinance, the Restriction of Hazardous Substances
Directive (the “RoHS”) of the European Union, the Regulation on
Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals
(the “REACH”) of the European Union, the Patent Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Contract Law and the labour Law of the
People’s Republic of China and other relevant rules and regulation.

The main activities of the Group include production and sales of
relevant products. It is exposed to a variety of main risks including
interest rate risks, foreign exchange rate fluctuation risks, credit risks,
cash flow interest rate risks and liquidity risks. Details of the above
main risks and measures for risk reduction are set out in the section
“Management Discussion and Analysis”.
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During the year under review, the Group’s business and profitability
growth were affected by the fluctuations and uncertainties of
macroeconomic situations of mainland China and other countries
around the world. Discrepancies of the monetary policies among major
developed economies are expected to continue to partially affect the
capital and trade flows and the volatility of assets prices of mainland
China. In addition, as the main activities of the Group involve such
fields as smartphones, vehicle imaging systems, security surveillance
systems and optical instruments, they are also subject to relevant
market environments. The long-term business and profitability growth
of the Group are expected to be continuously impacted by variables
of the Chinese macro-economy (including but not limited to consumer
and assets price indices, credit demand and total output value growth)
and qualitative factors (such as the development of political and
economic policies of various countries in the world).

The Group’s success also relies on the support of major stakeholders
including employees, customers, suppliers, regulators and
shareholders.

Employees are considered to be the most important and valuable
assets of the Group. The purpose of human resources management of
the Group is to reward and praise the staff with excellent performances
through the provision of generous remuneration package, the
implementation of the comprehensive performance evaluation plan
and the Restricted Share Award Scheme. Besides these, the Group
formulates an appropriate training plan based on various positions,
duties and titles and provides certain opportunities and platforms to
assist them in developing and getting promoted within the Group.

The major customers of the Group are handset terminal manufacturers,
handset camera module manufacturers and vehicle equipment
integrators and so on. The Group is committed to providing its
customers with quality products and services so as to strive for
sustained growth in respect of revenue and profitability. The Group
has adopted various means to strengthen communication with its
customers, and expanded different businesses to provide customers
with excellent and quality products and services so as to increase
market share and improve market competitiveness.
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Maintaining good relationships with the suppliers is essential to the
Group in respect of the supply chain and when facing business
challenges and regulatory requirements. It can achieve cost efficiency
and promote long term commercial benefits. Major suppliers include
raw material suppliers, system and equipment suppliers, external
consultants providing professional services, suppliers of office supplies
or commodities and other business partners providing the Group with
value-added services.

As a company listed in Hong Kong, the Company is subject to the
regulation of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong,
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, State Administration of Work Safety
of the PRC, General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection
and Quarantine of the PRC and other relevant regulators. The Group
expects to constantly update and ensure compliance with new rules
and regulations.

One of the corporate objectives of the Group is to enhance the
corporate value for its shareholders. The Group distributes certain
dividends to its shareholders in order to reward their support after
boosting its business development to achieve the sustainable profit
growth and taking into account the capital adequacy level, liquidity
and its business expansion needs.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 115.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of approximately RMB0.661 (equivalent to HK$0.812) per share
payable on 25 June 2018 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 4 June 2018.
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In order to be qualified for the dividend, the Register of Members will
be closed from 5 June 2018 to 11 June 2018, both days inclusive.
Shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops
1712-1716, 17" Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong at or before 4:30 p.m. on 4 June 2018.

In order to be qualified for attending the AGM to be held on 29 May
2018, the Register of Members will be closed from 24 May 2018 to
29 May 2018, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17" Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong at or before 4:30 p.m.
on 23 May 2018.

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 2017, the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 24.0% (2016: approximately 21.6%)
and the aggregate purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 62.1% (2016: approximately 60.3%) of
the total purchases of the Group.

In 2017, the sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer
accounted for approximately 21.5% (2016: approximately 23.0%) of
the Group’s total sales and the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group'’s five largest customers accounted for less than 70.0% of the
total turnover of the Group in both years of 2016 and 2017.

At no time during the year did any Director or any shareholder of the
Company have an interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers
or customers.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets, are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2017,
calculated under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted to
approximately RMB6,963.7 million (2016: approximately RMB4,430.6
million) including share premium of approximately RMB166.5 million
and retained earnings of approximately RMB6,797.2 million.
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The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Mr. Ye Liaoning
Mr. Sun Yang
Mr. Wang Wenjie

Mr. Wang Wenjian

Mr. Zhang Yuging
Mr. Feng Hua Jun
Mr. Shao Yang Dong

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not terminable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from the date of
appointment or re-appointment.
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As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the

Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, were D

RZFB—tFFT-A=1t—H8 REXQFZE
FRBE RN ([RERPEMRP ) £3621:FE
B RMATRE  IRBERETURENANE
ARBIMBRANEZRERTBRABRRBEAR
AIREEMEREE (ExRB 5 RRE KIS
XVER) evfstn - MR K& B a0 s KRB D

as follows:
Approximate
Name of Long/short Number of percentage of
Name Corporation position Type of interest shares shareholding
=L EEER % RR R ER ROHBE HREHLBEIL
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position  Trustee and Beneficiary 389,091,927 35.47%
of a trust (Note 1)
FXERSE ZA/NS| HaE EREXFEARZEA
(M)
The Company  Long position  Trustee and Beneficiary 33,664,133 3.07%
of a trust (Note 2)
ZN/NE| HRE EREXFEARZHA
(MH3E2)
The Company  Long position  Beneficial owner (Note 3) 73,209 0.01%
ZN/NG| e EmAA (H3E3)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company  Long position Beneficiary of a trust 389,091,927 35.47%
(Note 4)
BEELSE ZAN/NE| HRE EEXm A (FiEE4)
The Company Long position  Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,200,658 0.20%
ZAN/NG A EmEAA (H35)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position  Beneficiary of a trust 389,091,927 35.47%
(Note 6)
B ZAN/NE R SiEEmA (fIEEe)
The Company Long position  Beneficial owner (Note 7) 40,658 0.00%
ZAN/N] e BEREAA (WE7)
Mr. Wang Wenijie The Company Long position  Beneficiary of a trust 389,091,927 35.47%
(Note 8)
FXREE ZAN/N| e FErExm A (FiEEs)
The Company  Long position  Beneficial owner (Note 9) 1,487,031 0.14%
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Notes:

M

L 96

Mr. Wang Wenijian is one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.69% of the beneficial
interest. The Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust is a trust on the entire
issued share capital of Sun Ji, which owned 100.00% equity interest in
Sun Xu, which in turn owns 35.47% of the issued share capital of the
Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenijian is deemed to be interested in
389,091,927 shares held by Sun Xu under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenijian is the beneficiary and founder of Sun Guang Trust*. Sun
Guang Trust* is the trust of the entire issued share capital of Sun Guang
Limited (“Sun Guang”), which owns 3.07% of the issued share capital of
the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested
in 33,664,133 shares held by Sun Guang under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 73,209 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.77% of the beneficial interest.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 389,091,927 shares of the Company. Accordingly, as a controlling
shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun
Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be
interested in 389,091,927 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,200,658 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.47% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 389,091,927 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
389,091,927 shares under the SFO.
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(7) Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 40,658 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

(8) Mr. Wang Wenijie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.92% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 389,091,927 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested
in 389,091,927 shares under the SFO.

(9) Mr. Wang Wenijie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,487,031
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

“Z¥{=%L” is the Chinese translation of Sun Guang Trust, and is for
identification purposes only.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors and chief
executives had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as at 31 December 2017.

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Company. Eligible participants
of the share option scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. None of the Group’s share
options was exercised as at the beginning and the end of the review
year. Up to 31 December 2017, (i) no share option has been granted
or agreed to be granted to any person;(ii) no share option has been
exercised by any person; (i) no share option has been cancelled; and
(iv) no share option has been lapsed under the share option scheme.

On 22 March 2010 (the “Adoption Date”), the Board has adopted
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, and the Directors, all employees,
senior staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its
subsidiaries are entitled to participate in this scheme. The purpose
of the Restricted Share Award Scheme is to assist the Company in
attracting new staff as well as motivating and retaining its current
talents. The Restricted Share Award Scheme shall be effective from
the Adoption Date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term
of 10 years and be managed by its administrative committee and the
trustee. Details of the Restricted Share Award Scheme could be found
in the Note 37 of the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017, details of movements of the
shares issued under the Restricted Share Award Scheme were as

follows:

Number of shares

HE_ZT—+FT_A=1T—BLEFE BEX
PR A 10 S2 RSt BT D VB BN IR T ¢

RHo#E
Fair value of Granted Vested Lapsed
each share 1 January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2017 period period period 2017  Vesting period
gRRfHz R-B-tF it S o3
BEFEH DB (M) -A-B  REARYE  REREE  REAXM t=B=+-B BREE
HK$
B
7 May 2010 1.64 - - - - - From 6 May 2014
to 6 May 2015
ZE-Z2ERALA “Z-MERARAZE
“Z-nERARA
14 March 2011 2.67 - - - - - From 13 March 2014
to 13 March 2015
“E-—%#=f+HEA —T-ME=A+=RZE
—Z-RF=A+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 - - - - - From 17 August 2014
to 17 August 2015
ZE——FNATNR ZE-MENATLRE
ZE-RENATER
14 March 2012 2.70 - - - - - 13 March 2016
ZE-ZF=ATHA ZE-"E=AT=H
17 August 2012 3.08 680,400 - (680,400) - - From 16 August 2015
to 16 August 2017
ZE-ZENATLA ZE-RENATRAE
ZE—tENATRE
21 December 2012 512 - - - - - 20 December 2016
it S 2 Sy = ZE-RFTZAZTH
9 March 2013 8.10 541,250 - (541,250) - - 8March 2017
ZZ-=£=ANR “TtE=A)\R
13 August 2013 8.69 403,375 - (403,375) - - From 12 August 2016
to 12 August 2017
ZE-=f\AT=H ZEENATZEE
“E—tEN\ATZH
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Number of shares

RA®AE
Fair value of Granted Vested Lapsed
each share 1 January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2017 period period period 2017  Vesting period
gRR%Hz R-E-tF R=B-tf
BFEH DA (W) -A-H RBRELY  RBRER  RBRA%Y t=A=t-B BRH
HK$
B
22 October 2013 7.79 - - - - - 21 October 2017
I i ey = It St ok i e =
11 March 2014 7.19 1,704,250 - (852,125) - 852,125 10 March 2018
“E-ME=A+-H —2-)\§=ATH
15 August 2014 9.74 3,021,200 - (2,140,600) - 880,600  From 14 August 2017
to 14 August 2018
ZE-RENATRA “E-tE\AtRAZ
ZE-N\ENATEA
21 October 2014 12.46 110,000 - (65,000) - 55,000 20 October 2018
ZE-METAZT-H ZE2-\ETAZTH
9 March 2015 14.30 874,500 - (291,500) (60,000) 523,000 8 March 2019
—Z-nE=ANA —Z-NE=A)\H
26 May 2015 17.28 979,569 - (975,239) (4,330) - 25May 2017
“E-RFRAZTRA “E—tFRAZTHA
24 August 2015 12.26 1,170,750 - (390,250) - 780,500 23 August 2019
“E-RENAZTREA “E-NENAZT=H
15 November 2015 17.76 513,383 - (305,238) (19,140) 189,005  From 14 November 2017
to 14 November 2018
ZE-nET-AThA it o s e S
- \F#+-A+EA
15 April 2016 24.25 2,098,531 - (1,038,959) (51,822) 1,007,750 14 April 2018
ZE-"FMATRA - \FEATEA
15 November 2016 37.45 624,900 - (253,834) (10,010) 361,056 From 14 November 2018
to 14 November 2019
B ET-ATHA - \E+-ATEBEZE
ZE-NE+-ATHA
18 April 2017 55.20 - 1,095,461 - (30,002) 1,065,469 17 April 2019
ZE—tENATNH “Z-NEMATEA
30 June 2017 70.00 - 203,994 - - 203,994 29 June 2020
I Y = ZECEERAZTAA
15 November 2017 140.10 - 143,756 - (1,090) 142,666 14 November 2019
ZE2—t5+-AThH “E-hEt-ATHE
12,722,108 1,443,211 (7,927,770) (176,3%4) 6,061,155

%?M@ﬂ&<%@>a@@m;”99.
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Note:

(1) The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price per
share on the date of grant.

(2) According to the Group’s internal policy, the shares which have been
granted to the employees (to be promoted later) but not yet vested, will
remain unvested during the promotion year and be carried froward to the
next year after promotion.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other corporation.

The Company is empowered by the applicable Cayman Islands
Companies Law and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may
only exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any
applicable regulations imposed from time to time by the Stock
Exchange. There was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of the
trustees of the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s
listed shares during the year ended 31 December 2017.

Save as disclosed in the section “Connected transactions” of this
report below, no significant contract, to which the Company, its
holding company, its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries
or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITIES

As at 31 December 2017, so far as the Directors are aware of, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:

Directors’ Report
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Long/short/

Approximate

lending pool percentage of
Name position Type of interest Number of Share shareholding

#e/ %R/
% AHEENRE  ERER igrin | BRREAEDH
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 389,091,927 35.47%
RBERAR ([58]) 1A BREBA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") Long position Interest in a controlled corporation (Note 1) 389,091,927 35.47%
REBRAR ([5E]) e X EERER (M)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 73,209 0.01%
ENERE e BB A (M2)

Long position Interest in a controlled corporation and 389,091,927 35.47%

Trustee and Beneficiary of a trust (Note 3)
e RIErERR R EAREF—F
X a A Em (Fis)

TMF Trust (HK) Limited Long position Trustee of a trust (Note 4) 389,091,927 35.47%
ERGEERYE (B8) ARDE  FE EREXFEA (Mi5t4)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,200,658 0.20%
ERER4E e BB A (M3ts)

Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 6) 389,091,927 35.47%

1A fFERHEA (5e)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 40,658 0.00%
Y it B BB A (FE7)

Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 8) 389,091,927 35.47%

55} fFREREA (FizEs)
Mr. Wang Wenjie Long position Beneficial owner (Note 9) 1,487,031 0.14%
FXRESE e EBEABA (F:E9)

Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 10) 389,091,927 35.47%

e
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Notes:

M

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 389,091,927
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 73,209 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust (HK) Limited) and one
of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, under
which he is entitled to 1.69% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary
of the Trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that
Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the SFO. Accordingly,
Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in the 389,091,927 shares
held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

As TMF Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with Mr.
Wang Wenjian) of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, TMF Trust
(HK) Limited is deemed to be interested in the 389,091,927 shares held
by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,200,658 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.77% of the beneficial interest. As
a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity
interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the
SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
389,091,927 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be interested in
389,091,927 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 40,658 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

G
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@)

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.47% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 389,091,927 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
389,091,927 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,487,031
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Wang Wenijie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.92% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 100.00% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 389,091,927 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested
in 389,091,927 shares under the SFO.

Definition of terms:

104

“TMF Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the
Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust appointed pursuant to the
Deed of Appointment of Additional Trustee dated 2 July 2011; and

“Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust” refers to a trust
established on 28 July 2006 on the entire issued share capital of

Sun Ji

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2017, none of the
shareholders of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

Details of the related party transactions of the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2017 are set out in Note 35 to the consolidated
financial statements. The related party transactions as disclosed do
not constitute connected transaction under the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company entered into a
non-exempted connected transaction which is subject to reporting and
announcement requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
but exempt from independent shareholders’ approval requirement.

On 6 January 2017, Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Sunxin
Investment Partnership (Limited Partnership) (“Ningbo Sunxin”), an
indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhejiang Optics”), an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a limited partnership
agreement (the “Limited Partnership Agreement”) with Ningbo
Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Yidao Investment Partnership (Limited
Partnership) (the “Yidao Investment”) and other investors to jointly
initiate the establishment of Yuyao Yangming Zhixing Investment
(Limited Partnership) (the “V-Fund”).
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Yidao Investment is a connected person of the Company by virtue
of being an associate of Mr.Ye, Mr. Sun and Mr. Wang who are the
Company’s Directors and substantial shareholders. Accordingly, the
transaction contemplated under the Limited Partnership Agreement
constitutes a connected transaction of the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

The V-Fund obtained its business licence from relevant authority in the
PRC and commenced operation on 6 January 2017.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, Ningbo Sunxin and Sunny
Zhejiang Optics received capital contribution notices requiring them to
make capital contribution into the V-Fund in the aggregate amount of
RMB2,240,000 and RMB34,510,000 respectively, accounting for 70%
of their respective capital commitments under the Limited Partnership
Agreement. Details of the above connected transaction can be found
in the announcement of the Company dated 6 January 2017.

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests in
entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its business.

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of its
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.
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The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF scheme. The assets of the MPF scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as at 31 December 2017.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participate in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits scheme. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at
designated rates according to the rules of the schemes.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior
to the issue of this annual report, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Ye Liaoning
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong
19 March 2018
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages
115 to 254, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter
BEREREE

Valuation of trade receivables ¥ 5 [ Ug k38 1) =T

We identified the valuation of trade receivables as a key audit matter
due to the significant judgement and estimate in determining the
allowance for doubtful debts of trade receivables. The impairment
risk may arise if the credit term and financial condition of customers
are not properly assessed and monitored by the Company.

ERERHE RNETEE 5 RERAREREOMG - RACKHE
SREFABERESBREZER - ERFLKREE MIEMHEF
HEPHEEGRREFBRR - &I ZRERR -

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has outstanding trade
receivables of RMB4,449,343,000, including RMB44,732,000 past
due but not impaired. Details of trade receivables are set out in Note
22 to the consolidated financial statements.

RZE—+F+-_A=+—H SBSEEALEEZFIENZTEAA
R#54,449,343,0000 (B HFEEAHEERENE 5 EIKRKIEAREK
44,732,0007T) ° B S EKRFIBNFBH NG A T B HREM 22 -

The Group’s allowances for doubtful debts are based on the
management’s judgement, which is estimated by taking into account
the aging of overdue balances, the repayment history of the Group’s
individual customers, current market conditions and customer-
specific conditions, all of which involve a significant degree of the
management’s judgement.

BEEENREBEELDERBEENHLE - &5tk BEXEBRHEHD
Rk - EATFPRERCE - BERmAMSEEFPMRR - ABEZFH
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How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

RN EERRELEE

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
trade receivables included:

B o R FAMENEBEFNT

e Testing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of the
management’s key internal controls relating
to credit control, debt collection and
providing allowance for doubtful debts;

o ABSUEEES) (AR NE BRI A
R RS AR IR R - AT AT
Bl

e Reviewing and testing the aging analysis
of trade receivables, on a sample basis, to
the sources documents;

o HAWESBUFIARER DT RXIFETT
mEEZ AR

e Obtaining an understanding on how
the management has assessed the
recoverability on the over-due balances by
considering the historical repayment history
and subsequent settlements; and

o BREBIUNEERCHBNMEEEETE T
fREE BN BB GsR A W RIRE ) TT
= Rk

e Assessing the reasonableness of the
specific provisions made against the
balances due from customers with
financial difficulties by challenging the
management’s basis of provision, the
agreed repayment schedules and likelihood
of repayments.

o HERBERBELE CHTENEFREFRRRE
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Jacky Wong Suk Hung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

19 March 2018
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
SN
NOTES RMB’000
B 5T AREETF T
Revenue YA 5 14,611,778
Cost of sales #5%E& K Ax (11,931,643)
Gross profit 5 2,680,135
Other income Eth iz 6(a) 118,863
Other gains and losses Eftigz5 M 518 6(b) (144,517)
Selling and distribution expenses $4& & 7 #5152 (153,893)
Research and development expenditure 352 (694,397)
Administrative expenses 7T 3% (331,236)
Share of results of associates 7 {5 Hf & R A M4 17 (12,339)
Finance costs @& i 7 7 (16,181)
Profit before tax B &1 Al i 5l 1,446,435
Income tax expense FT5Hi B2 8 (174,834)
Profit for the year F R F| 9 1,271,601
Other comprehensive income H b2 mH UKz
Item that may be reclassified subsequent to profit or loss:
HiE a7 E18m A5 B
Exchange differences arising on translation from foreign operations
MEBINETSEEMER =58 5,754
Total comprehensive income for the year F R HE N E 5 1,277,355
Profit for the year attributable to: &5 F A3 F
Owners of the Company A2 &% 1,270,753
Non-controlling interests FEfE A% iEZE 848
1,271,601
Total comprehensive income attributed to: FE(L & H WK 4258 -
Owners of the Company A A A% 1,274,801
Non-controlling interests FF#Z i 4 &5 2,554
1,277,355
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) S & F| — EK (ARED) 11 117.60
- Diluted (RMB cents) -8 (AR%ED) 11 116.68
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AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 R —F—+#+—-H=+—H

2016
AN
NOTES RMB’000
F 5T AREFTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥ #i&&E
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #22 K & & 13 1,798,510
Prepaid lease payments T84 14 164,025
Investment properties & ¥ 15 14,997
Intangible assets & E 16 1
Interests in associates FABf & 2 7] K1 25 17 99,781
Deferred tax assets &R T8 & & 18 27,884
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
MUY  HERJEEINHNERS 19 152,384
Available-for-sale investments A] f Hi &£ & 20 62,267
Deposits paid for acquisition of land use rights
U T AR I ARe 3,823
Derivative financial assets T4 SR E & 24(a) -
2,318,672
CURRENT ASSETS HRE&E
Inventories 7 & 21 2,828,362
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I E At JE WO IE R TR FRIE 22 3,715,939
Prepaid lease payments &I & 14 4,452
Derivative financial assets $T4 & g & & 24(a) 13,795
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss
BARBFAEENEHEE 24(b) 2,027,497
Amounts due from related parties &Yt #88% A 318 35(c) 682
Pledged bank deposits & E R 1TIE R 23 100,967
Short term fixed deposits 48 835E #3717 5K 23 159,245
Bank balances and cash 174584 IR & 23 466,928
9,317,867
CURRENT LIABILITIES g &f&
Trade and other payables & 5 K & & (- 518 25 5,672,542
Amounts due to related parties F&1~ BB A+ 7B 35(c) 5,205
Derivative financial liabilities T4 & B & & 24(a) 93,251
Tax payable FE{F:IE 53,009
Bank borrowings $R1T{EE 26 904,348
Deferred income — current portion EIEUR A — BNEAEE 36 29,973
6,658,328
NET CURRENT ASSETS fi# & EFE 2,659,539
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES £ & ER B & E 4,978,211

_-'.1 1 6 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 R—ZE—+#+=-A=+—H

2016
AN
NOTES RMB’000
Ff 5T AREFTT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥#B& &
Deferred tax liabilities #EEFEIH & (& 18 33,864
Derivative financial liabilities 74 & @t & & 24(a) -
Long term payables Hfth f&{~ FIA 25 2,817
Deferred income — non-current portion IEIEUT A — FEENEER 36 28,188
64,869
NET ASSETS BEEFE& 4,913,342

CAPITAL AND RESERVES B A& f#

Share capital f&7< 27 105,177
Reserves f#1& 4,790,078
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 282 7] A% 5 FE (5 25 4,895,255
Non-controlling interests JFZ i 4 %5 18,087
TOTAL EQUITY #4858 4,913,342

The consolidated financial statements on pages 115 to 254 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19
March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. YE Liaoning
BERBEEE
CHAIRMAN

FiE
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“E-)N\F=ZATNBHERRETZE - AHT
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Mr. SUN Yang
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GEERBER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

Attributable to owners of the Company

ADERREL

Share Share
capital premium

s R
RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTT  ARETR

Special
reserve

BHRE
RMB'000
ARBFT
(Note a)
(Bfska)

Statutory
surplus
reserve

EE
BEBRE
RMB'000

ARBTT
(Note b)
(M)

Discretionary
surplus
reserve

it
BEREA
RMB'000
ARBFT
(Note b)
(Ifskb)

Other
reserves

Eie
RMB'000
ARBFT
(Note ¢
(Hiske)

Shares held
under share
award
scheme
RERH
LLRE
KENRG
RMB'000
ARBFT

Share
award
scheme
reserve

RH%E
itEEE
RMB000
ARETT

Translation
reserve

BERE
RVB000

ARETT

Retained
profits

REEA
RMB'000

ANRETT

Sub-Total

/j\g-f
RMB'000
ARETT

Non-
controlling
interests

FERER
RMB000
ARETTL

Total

i
RMB'000
AEAFR

At 1 January 2016
RZE-45-A-H 105,177 706,646

150,809

31,003

916

243,975

(167201}

34,604

2,713,263

3,830,983

13,908

3,844,801

Profit for the year £REF] - -
Exchange differences arising on
Translation from foreign operations

BEENEBAEENENZR - -

4,048

1,270,753

1,270,753

4,048

848

1,706

1,271,601

5,754

Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERRENGIEE - -

4,048

1,210,753

1,274,801

2,554

1,277,355

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RERGEEHRERA - -
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments
B EREE RN Z AR - -
Shares vested under share

award scheme
RERHZETHBRORN - -
Capital contribution from

non-controlling interests
FARERNIE - -
Deemed acquisition of additional

interests in a subsidiary
RENEHBELRNSE MER - -
Dividends paid (Note 10)
Btk (H310) - (228,176)
Dividends received under

share award scheme
RERA R EMBORE - 3,358
Appropriation - -

(1,009

34,704

(63,907)

69,488

79210

(68,947)

(541)

(34,704)

(63,907)

79,210

(1,009
(228,176)

3,353

2,007

472)

(63,907)

79,210

2,007

(1.481)
(228,176)

3,353

At 31 December 2016
RZE-AF+-A=1+-H 105,177 481,823

149,800

278,679

(151,620)

44957

5,749

3,948,771

4,895,255

18,087

Profit for the year £AEF] - -
Exchange differences arising on
Translation from foreign operations

BEENEBARENENZR - -

(1,628)

2,901,554

2,901,504

(1628)

12,560

6571)

Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year

FR2E (Fx) K588 - -

(1,628)

2,901,554

2,899,926

11,989

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RERGEEHEERA - -
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments
ERNEREERAR ANTA - -
Shares vested under share

award scheme
RERH BT EBRORG - -
Capital contribution from

non-controling interests
ERERNTE - -
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BfRE (Wi10) - (318,130)
Dividends received under share

award scheme
RERDRBHEMEORE - 2828
Appropriation & - -

50,088

(60518)

87,265

89,158

(64,177)

(3078)

(50,088)

(60518)

89,158

(318,130)

2,828

614

(60518)

89,158

614

(318,130)

2,828

At 31 December 2017
R-E-+E+-A=1-H 105,177 166,521

149,800

31,003

916

328,767

(144,883)

49,038

412

6,797,159

7,488,519

30,690

7,519,209

:'.1 1 8 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 &% — & —+#+—-H=+—HIFFEZ

Notes:

(@)

The amount represented the adjustment of non-controlling interests in
respect of deemed acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are
non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up
for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be used
to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of
the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

W -

(a)

Z R AR (U BN B X R AR ME R M (E H A0 3F

IR B -

EERBBELBNBASKBEITREI IR B
BREZERHBOFTRARRTEARKME ([F
B RKZMMBERRMNESESRENBARNE
RANEE - RERHBREEANBELFEBE
HEBRARF RN EQRNEIER - ISR
HEGBIBERERRAQTEMNBARNEARE
7 o

HitEHiECXEREASL#EES - RERHB Y
FRYEDIK - TSR EZ S RH B RIRZE R T BN S
AAMESERFEFERAAUNETE - HFEETHAR
FELFEERAERAARTPEME QRN
SNER -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

2016
20164
RMB’000
AREFTT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES &% 8
Profit before tax K A% 1,446,435
Adjustments for: FH%E :
Share of results of associates 7 {hEE& N & 24 12,339
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #)2 « #82 KR EITE 315,866
Depreciation of investment properties &Y ¥ E 839
Gain on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
TTESRITARAERZBHKGRFHE (8,330)
Release of prepaid lease payments T8 & fi# k& 3,620
Amortisation of intangible assets % 2 & = # £ 5
Allowance for inventories 17 & ## 6,377
(Reversal of) Allowance for bad and doubtful debts on trade receivables
B HRBFIBENRER (BOE) BE 137,421
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEYE - M RREEBRE 80
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HERMEHERE K (37,936)
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary Y&k B A Bl -
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme
AR {5 2R 5T & i #E R 8 2 79,210
Release of deferred income #EFEU A 7 B (18,382)
Bank interest income $R17 52 U A (1,386)
Interest income from short term fixed deposits %2 #i7F 77 Z A B YA (612)
Interest income from pledged bank deposits 2 3R $R 7777 ZF B U A (2,606)
Interest income from financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
REEARBEF ABRZNSEEENFEKA (41,132)
Finance costs Bt & AN 16,181
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
EEECEHANLERERE 1,907,989
Decrease (Increase) in inventories T &3# 4> (1&A0) (1,987,777)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 N Hoth e W R IR I TR BRI N (852,577)
(Increase) Decrease in amounts due from related parties
JE WA E A T 3IE (3500) R 533
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 K H fth f& 1~ ZUB N 2,607,332
Increase in deferred income #E LU A 1 A 38,432
(Decrease) Increase in amounts due to related parties
FEfTRBE A THIA OFid) 180 2,091
Cash generated from operations 44 EE TSI & 1,766,023
Income taxes paid &1 FT{EFZ I8 (150,474)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES && ZB TSR & FH 1,615,549

_-'.1 20 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
20164
RMB’000
ARMBFTT

INVESTING ACTIVITIES & ;F5
Placement of short term fixed deposits 17752 B 5E Hi77 7% (1,228,523)
Withdrawal of short term fixed deposits H2EUiE 2 5E BiTE 2 1,136,194
Purchases of property, plant and equipment i B %3 « #3238 K i&fE (791,647)
Purchases of intangible assets Y& & & & -
Acquisition of land use right Y& + Hb 5 F 4 (31,839
Placement of pledged bank deposits 77 = BB 17173 (100,967)
Release of pledged bank deposits ik & IR IE 1T 7K 129,559

Purchases of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
WEEAREFABENTREE

Release of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss

(18,995,737)

BRIEAREFAEENEREE 18,676,510
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
HEEYE BBELIJEEIN2ED (149,178)
Premium paid for derivative financial instruments
BOTESRMI AR N ZHE (2,036)
Premium received from derivative financial instruments
RETESRTHE 2 %E 1,016
Receipt of interest arising from financial assets designated as at

fair value through profit or loss
WEUE R Bt ABR R SR EEEENTE 41,132
Receipt of interest arising from pledged bank deposits
WER B AR 1T 17 SEE AL O 7 B 2,606
Receipt of interest arising from short term fixed deposits
W ER A5 HA TE #3717 R 2E A B FLE8 963
Receipt of bank interests YELER 1T F.8 1,386
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEME - W NREPIFHIA 10,036
Proceeds from the disposal of available-for-sale investment
HE R B R E S RIE 53,329
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments Ui 7] 4 1 &£ 3% & (9,988)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 30) WM B 7] (FI5E30) -
Investment in associates R Et & N F 2 RE (7,680)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETHERSFH (1,259,864)

RPHDPRE (£8) BRAF _."121 B
2017 &3k



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

2016
20164
RMB’000
AREFTT
FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EE
Interest paid 2~ F &8 (16,066)
Dividends paid B & (228,176)
New bank borrowings raised ¥R {7EE 1,000,413
Repayment of bank borrowings EER1TEE (779,304)
Dividends received under share award scheme
RIBRAR 1 SR Eh =t B HCER B AR 2 3,353
Purchase of shares under share award scheme
IRIEAR 1 2B =+ 2188 B Ak (63,907)
Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary
W B BT B8 1 Rl BB M (1,481)
Capital contribution from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
M ARSI ER A EE 3,914
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
METEE (i) REFH (81,254)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRRESEEEBIEMTERE 274,431
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—B—BWRERALEEER 186,780
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
EXSFHHNTE 5,717
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
R+-_B=+—HWHREeEELEEER -
represented by bank balances and cash BISE1T45 82 IR & 466,928

_-'.1 22.'-_ Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. ANNUAL REPORT 2017



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007. Its
ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a private
limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. Its
ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenjian, also a director of
the Company. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate
Information section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products
and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. @E%ﬁ
=

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) for the first time in the current year:

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses
Amendments to HKFRS 12 As part of the Annual
Improvement to HKFRSs
2014 - 2016 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the amendments
to HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

.'.1 24.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS7 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied these amendments for the first time in
the current year. The amendments require an entity to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
cash and non-cash changes. In addition, the amendments also
require disclosures on changes in financial assets if cash flows
from those financial assets were, or future cash flows will be,
included in cash flows from financing activities.

Specifically, the amendments require the following to be disclosed:
(i) changes from financing cash flows; (i) changes arising from
obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii)
the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in
fair values; and (v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing balances
of these items is provided in Note 34. Consistent with the
transition provisions of the amendments, the Group has not
disclosed comparative information for the prior year. Apart from
the additional disclosure in Note 34, the application of these
amendments has had no impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG ¥R
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective & B i R 2R
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ BB R RSB E0%
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BRI TR RS EB|E 1558
Customers and the related

Amendments’
HKFRS 16 Leases EBBTS R ERIZ 165
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts* EEMBHREERNETHR

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

Clarification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions’

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4

Insurance Contracts’

a5 (ARHBRE2E
LEg)- 22BN

&5 (ARyBRE2E
ZEg)- REFE23H

BAER S REERE2R
CHES

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4 BB IS R B 45

CHEN)

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation?

Sale or Contribution of Assets

BRENBREENFNR
CHEN,

Amendments to HKFRS 10, BRI EREERIE105

HKAS 28 between an Investor and LEB@HER|E85E

its Associate or Joint Venture® (fB3TAK)

Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in EB @R E285%
Associates and Joint Ventures? CCHEY

Amendments to HKAS 28 As part of the Annual EE S LR B85
Improvements to HKFRSs (fB3TAK)
2014-2016 Cycle’

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property’ ERSEREL405

N

1%

N

L
i

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle?

8|

)
o
Sl
oA
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eI HRAR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 = —+#+_-HA=1+—HIFF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

3  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company
anticipated that the application of all other new and amendments
to HKFRSs and Interpretations will have no material impact to
the Group’s consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
HKFRS 9 introduced new requirements for the classification and

measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general hedge
accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

EAREEABNETEYBREENFORZE
BRER

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 that are relevant to the Group are
described as follows:

108"

all recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
are held within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other
financial assets are measured at their fair value at subsequent
accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes
in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk management
policies as at 31 December 2017, the directors of the Company
anticipated the following potential impact on initial application of
HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement

Equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments
carried at cost less impairment as disclosed in Note 20: these
equity investments qualified for designation as measured at
FVTOCI under HKFRS 9 and the Group will measure these equity
investments at fair value at the end of subsequent reporting
periods with fair value gains or losses to be recognised as other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve. Upon initial application of HKFRS 9, the fair
value gains or losses relating to these securities would be adjusted
to investments revaluation reserve at 1 January 2018.

Impairment

In general, the directors of the Company anticipated that the
application of the expected credit loss model of HKFRS 9 would
result in earlier provision of credit losses which are not yet incurred
in relation to the Group’s financial assets measured at amortised
costs and other items that subject to the impairment provision
upon application of HKFRS 9 by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. @E%ﬁﬂ&éﬂ%ﬂéiﬁﬂﬁ%
=

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Impairment (Continued)

Based on the assessment of the directors of the Company, if
the expected credit loss model were to be applied by the Group,
the accumulated amount of impairment loss to be recognised
by Group as at 1 January 2018 would be slightly increased as
compared to the accumulated amount recognised under HKAS
39 mainly attributable to expected credit loss provision on trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, pledged
bank deposits, short term fixed deposits and bank balances and
cash. Such further impairment recognised under expected credit
loss model would reduce the opening retained profits and increase
the deferred tax assets as at 1 January 2018.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS
11 Construction Contracts and the related interpretations when
it becomes effective.

.'.1 30.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #Z —E—+#+_H=+—HIFFEZF

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the
goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation
is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation
to the identification of performance obligations, principal versus
agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipated that the application of
HKFRS 15 would may result in more disclosures, however, the
directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 would have a material impact on the timing and
amounts of revenue recognised in the respective reporting periods.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification
of lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors
and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by customer.
Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed for
lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for all
leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets.

The right-of-use asset in initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease
payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for owned use and those classified as investment properties while
other operating lease payments are presented as operating cash
flows. Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation
to lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest
portion which will be presented as financing cash flows by the
Group.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised prepaid
lease payments for leasehold lands where the Group is a lessee.
The application of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in
classification of these assets depending on whether the Group
presents right-of-use assets separately or within the same line
item at which the corresponding underlying assets would be
presented if they were owned.

."1 82". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an
operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of RMB143,736,000 as disclosed in Note 32.
A preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will
meet the definition of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the
Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low
value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable rental
deposits paid as rights and obligations under leases to which
HKAS 17 applies. Based on the definition of lease payments
under HKFRS 16, such deposits are not payments relating to
the right to use the underlying assets, accordingly, the carrying
amounts of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost and
such adjustments are considered as additional lease payments.
Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid would be included
in the carrying amount of right-of-use assets. Adjustments to
refundable rental deposits received would be considered as
advance lease payments.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may result
in changes in measurements, presentation and disclosure as
indicated above.
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The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“CO”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;

e | evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of
the Group’s relevant components of equity and the non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries, including re-attribution of relevant
reserves between the Group and the non-controlling interests
according to the Group’s and the non-controlling interests’
proportionate interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted after re-attribution of the relevant equity
component, and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets and
liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controlling interests (if any)
are derecognised. A gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to
the owners of the Company. All amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39 or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate.
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Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are
measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment
at the acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.
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Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net
amount of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date. If,
after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the relevant
subsidiary’s net assets in the event of liquidation are initially
measured at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets
or at fair value. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling
interests are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another HKFRS.
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An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. The financial statements of associates
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions
and events in similar circumstances. Appropriate adjustments
have been made to confirm the associate’s accounting policies
to those of the Group. Under the equity method, investment in
an associate is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate. Change in net assets of the associate
other than profit or loss and other comprehensive income are
not accounted for unless such changes resulted in changes
in ownership interest held by the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group’s interest
in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.
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An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate. On acquisition of the investments in associates, any
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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When the Group ceases to have significant over an associate,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss. When the Group retains an interest in the former associate
and the retained interest is a financial asset within the scope of
HKAS 39, the Group measures the retained interest at fair value
at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing the relevant interest in the associate is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/partial disposal of the
relevant associate.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment
in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an
investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such
changes in ownership interests.
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When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income
relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate that are
not related to the Group.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer
returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, when it is probably that future economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities, as described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective

control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
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e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and titles have passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from
operating leases is described in the accounting policy for leasing
below.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset.
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Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquisition land
held under operating leases, are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

When the Group makes payments for a property interest which
included both leasehold land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
property is accounted as an operating lease. Specifically, the
entire consideration (including any lump-sum upfront payments)
are allocated between the land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in
the land element and building element at initial recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the relevant payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as
an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payment” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the leasehold land and
building elements, the entire property is generally classified as if
the leasehold land is under finance lease.
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In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchanges prevailing at that date. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at exchange rate prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that
does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
* ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date.

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of the
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to vest based on
assessment of all relevant non-market vesting conditions. The
impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share award
scheme reserve.

When the Restricted Shares are vested, the difference of the
amount previously recognised in the share award scheme reserve
and the cost of the related Restricted Shares previously acquired
by the Group will be transferred to retained profits. When the
Restricted Shares are lapsed before the vesting date or are still
not vested at the expiry date, the amount of previously recognised
in the share award scheme reserve will continue to be held in the
share award scheme reserve.
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Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other assets, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.
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Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately
are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is recognised on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted
for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (Continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
activities (or from the development phase of an internal project)
is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

.'.1 54.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-sale investments (“AFS”) and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
assets is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an
acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (i) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.
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Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets and is included in the
‘other gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note 29(c).
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AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a) loans and
receivables or (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial
assets at FVTPL. The Group designated the investments into the
unlisted equity securities as disclosed in Note 20 as AFS financial
assets on initial recognition of those items.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity investments are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of each reporting period.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, amounts due from related
parties, bank balances and cash, short term fixed deposits and
pledged bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment loss (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate, except for short-term receivables where the recognition of
interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 = —+#+_-HA=1+—HIFF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline
in fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
e Dbreach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation.
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the
period.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
liability is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an

acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing
it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
~ ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #Z —E—+#+_H=+—HIFFEZF

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any
interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other
gains and losses’ line item.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties, long term payables and
bank borrowings, are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.
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Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date when
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting period.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which case the timing of the recognition in profit or
loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

The Group estimates the useful lives of intangible assets based
on the expected lifespan of those patents. The intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives after taking into account the estimated residual value, if any.
The Group determines the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets on initial recognition in order to determine the amount of
amortisation expense to be recorded during any reporting period.
The useful lives are determined taking into the factors including the
prevailing industry condition and the practice of intangible assets.
The amortisation expense for future periods is adjusted if there are
significant changes from previous estimates. As at 31 December
2017, the carrying amount of intangible assets with finite useful
lives is RMB392,424,000 (31 December 2016: RMB1,000) as
disclosed in Note 16.
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When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2017, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
RMB4,449,343,000, net of allowance for bad and doubtful debts
of RMB96,850,000 (2016: RMB2,876,155,000, net of allowance
for bad and doubtful debts of RMB141,827,000).

Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair
value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data
to the extent it is available. When Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that are
not based on observable market data to estimate the fair value
of certain types of financial instruments. Note 29(c) provides
detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs and
key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
various assets and liabilities.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #Z —E—+#+_H=+—HIFFEZF

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to customers, less returns and discount, if any, during
the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors, being the chief
operating decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance focuses on types
of goods delivered because the management has chosen to
organise the Group among different major products. No operating
segments identified by chief operating decision maker have been
aggregated in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical Components
2. Optoelectronic Products
3. Optical Instruments
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% =%

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WA KD H
INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment revenues and results DEHBAREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by REEREE

operating and reportable segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2017
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Optical Optoelectronic Optical Segment
Components Products Instruments Total Eliminations Total
REBZH REEM HERER pagsis ot Eid| B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR AR¥TR AR¥T R
REVENUE I A
External sales 9 $HE 4,301,727 17,771,025 293,500 22,366,252 - 22,366,252
Inter-segment sales 7 5% 979,312 9,774 32,861 1,021,947 (1,021,947) -
Total % 5,281,039 17,780,799 326,361 23,388,199 (1,021,947) 22,366,252
Segment profit 2 &6 71 1,715,791 1,669,543 2,149 3,387,483 - 3,387,483
Share of results of associates
AEEENEEE (16,096)
Unallocated income &7 B IA 49,796
Unallocated expenses A&7 B 3% (102,864)
Profit before tax B30 % Fl 3,318,319
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-_ZT—RF+_A=+—BItFE
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Segment
Components Products Instruments Total Eliminations Total
HETH *EEM HBES nEbiez 13 ok
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARBTFT ARETFT ARETT
REVENUE I A
External sales 9} E$HE 2,955,566 11,403,194 253,018 14,611,778 - 14,611,778
Inter-segment sales 9 B 511,380 8,384 1,834 521,598 (521,598) -
Total %8 3,466,946 11,411,578 254,852 15,133,376 (521,598) 14,611,778
Segment profit 2 && 71 988,054 532,196 9,406 1,529,656 - 1,629,656
Share of results of associates
ok ol =-UNGIE 3 (12,339)
Unallocated income & 2 BLITA 4,560
Unallocated expenses & 7 Bt B2 (75,442)
Profit before tax Bt Bl F 1,446,435

.'.1 70.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment assets and liabilities

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs including directors’
salaries, other income, other gains or losses, share of results of
associates and finance costs. There were asymmetrical allocations
to operating segments because the Group allocates interest
income, government grants, depreciation and amortisation and
gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment to each
segment without allocating the related bank balances, deferred
income, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets to
those segments. This is the measure reported to the Board of
Directors for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 —F—+#+_-HA=1+—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by

operating and reportable segments:

As at 31 December 2017

5. RARZHER (&)

THMEEREE (F)

Z

BEOWMT

R-B—tH+-A=1+—8H

SEREENAHRE DS

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
HEBEEH KXEEM HE{EEE g
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET ARET R ARET R
Assets EE

Trade receivables & 5 fE U 7018 1,012,143 3,390,929 46,271 4,449,343
Bill receivables fEUE K 334,425 458,056 4,464 796,945
Inventories 7 & 547,878 2,027,368 46,598 2,621,844
Total segment assets 9 284 E & E 1,894,446 5,876,353 97,333 7,868,132
Unallocated assets kBl & & 7,858,178
Consolidated assets #2& & 15,726,310

Liabilities & f&
Trade payables & 5 &~ 518 923,677 3,550,176 65,946 4,539,799
Note payables FEZE 162,589 485,438 500 648,527
Total segment liabilities 2 28 & & 4258 1,086,266 4,035,614 66,446 5,188,326
Unallocated liabilities 7% it & & 3,018,775
Consolidated liabilities 428 & 8,207,101

."1 72.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% — &

—tFEFA=1—HIFE

As at 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+=ZA=+—8H
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
HEBEMH HEEM &S R
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T AREET T ARBET T ARBET T
Assets EE
Trade receivables & 5 fE U 7018 748,312 2,090,014 37,829 2,876,155
Bill receivables & W2 115,530 400,230 3,031 518,791
Inventories 7 & 379,810 2,416,490 32,062 2,828,362
Total segment assets 7 2P & E B E 1,243,652 4,906,734 72,922 6,223,308
Unallocated assets k9Bl & & 5,413,231
Consolidated assets #2& & 11,636,539
Liabilities & f&
Trade payables & 5 &~ A 640,756 3,906,032 47,370 4,594,158
Note payables /&1 =ik 18,762 414,887 - 433,649
Total segment liabilities 7> 38 & (48 %8 659,518 4,320,919 47,370 5,027,807
Unallocated liabilities XD B & & 1,695,390
Consolidated liabilities 2 8 & 6,723,197

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

e Trade receivables, bill receivables and inventories are allocated
to the respective operating and reportable segments. All
other assets are unallocated assets, which are not regularly
reported to the Board of Directors.

e Trade payables and note payables are allocated to the
respective operating and reportable segments. All other
liabilities are unallocated liabilities, which are not regularly
reported to the Board of Directors.

REFENBERAREDHEIEER -

s BEHRUFE BUREBEREFEHD

ERENE

o BHENK
BERAIHREDEL
TEHRESE

ETRER (RE) ERAF .
2017 F% -

ERAIRE DI -
BERITITHRESES

1uﬁﬁi\f‘@

WERRDE

ERENEEDEEHEEH
EHMEMBEREL
BENRDELALE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. RAKR S HER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information H fth 5 ZB & K}
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE-Z—tF+-A=+—HLEFE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments  Unallocated total
REZH KEER HEER RAE ReBE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®ETR ARETR AR¥TR ARBTR AR®TR

Amounts included in the measure of
segment profit or loss:

TR BRBERTANRE

Depreciation and amortisation 77 & # i 254,229 264,528 8,837 7,234 534,828
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts
on trade receivables

BHRWFIENRER (BQ) &6 (444) (44,191) 1,734 - (42,901)
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEME  HERRE (hs) BA (2,382) 2,458 554 9 639
Share award scheme expense {7 2 g1 2/ 42,941 28,741 9,815 7,661 89,158
Interest income from bank and financial instruments

RITREMIANSKA (4,840) (68,149) (434) (1,513) (74,936)
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories

g (@) &#E (776) 29,536 259 - 29,019

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in
the measure of segment assets:

BT EEBEARERBERTAIBEENE

Addition to property, plant and equipment
ME - BB RREEM 638,595 671,977 16,701 9,410 1,336,683

.'.1 74.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE_T—R"EF+A=+—HLFE
Optical ~ Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
HET HEEM HEER Aol REEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARBTT  ARETE  AR%TT  ARKTR

Amounts included in the measure of
segment profit or loss:

SR BRERTTANRE

Depreciation and amortisation #7% 164,160 140,204 6,357 5,989 316,710
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts on
trade receivables

BHRBTIBN R ZRE A 2,574 134,758 89 - 137,421
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HENE  MERRE (W) BE (2,102) 2,345 (166) 3 80
Share award scheme expense % {7 &2E)5T /% 1t 37,430 25,907 9,050 6,823 79,210
Interest income from bank and financial instruments

BAIREBMITAFISMRA (8,334) (36,198) (685) (519) (45,736)
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories

FE (BE) B 9) 5,965 421 - 6,377

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in
the measure of segment assets:

EEHOEREERRERBERTADDEENNE -

Addition to property, plant and equipment
ME - HERRBEMN 355,648 619,554 3,444 - 978,646

REREE (W) ARAT oo
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR D HER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Revenue from major products FEERKA
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major NTNAEREBRE FTEEMAWADN
products:
2017 2016
—E—tF A
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREET T
Mobile phone related products #% &) s HHEIE & 19,085,564 12,104,867
Digital camera related products 25 fH# 48 = & 800,660 667,317
Optical instruments Yt 2{&z5 220,038 200,994
Other lens sets H {558 1,386,944 980,921
Digital video lens &5 15 584558 66,699 122,112
Other spherical lens and plane products E b EREI$E A & F 1 &£ @ 111,323 65,448
Industrial endoscopes T NEH 11,9441 17,074
Other products E b & 683,083 453,045

22,366,252 14,611,778

.'.1 76.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC, Korea,
Japan and the United States.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from external
customers is presented based on the locations of goods physically
delivered and information about the Group’s non-current assets
by the geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

5. RARZHER (&)

ih & &

AEENEBETBMNPE B BEAR
e

KB K E IR A B W0 PR B AR 5 [ S AT
EPRELBRARREEMEUES N
AEBEFRBHEENERIAT ¢

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
RENBEFHBA FRBEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RF —E—+tF ZE-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ETF T ARBTFT AR¥ETF T AR¥EFTT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong)
(country of domicile)

FE (TRESE) (BEE) 18,922,274 12,001,812 3,792,558 2,127,854
Hong Kong & 554,431 432,532 - -
Korea 82 856,048 462,344 1,098 94
Japan B 563,618 542,250 20 93
United States Bl 613,608 629,728 36 77
Others EAth 856,273 543,112 387 622

22,366,252 14,611,778 3,794,169 2,128,740

Note: Non-current assets excluded interests in associates, deferred
tax assets, available-for-sale investments and derivative financial
assets.

Mzt : FRDEETEERBEQATNES B
EHBEE AIHEERERTESRE
o

BERERE (£8) ARAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR DEHER (

INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customers

Revenues from the following customers contributed over 10% of

RBEEEFEHR

KEATEPHBAMEAEEHERBE L

the total sales of the Group: EFHiBE10% :
2017 2016
—E—tF A
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBFT
Customer A, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
AZF - RERXBEROWA 4,819,140 3,358,361
Customer B, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
BEF  KEXBEMIIKA 4,113,135 3,208,896
Customer C, revenue from Optoelectronic Products N/A
CEF  REXBEROEA 3,808,411 T EA
12,740,686 6,567,257
6(a). OTHER INCOME 6(a). Hftzm
2017 2016
—E—tF —ET-RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBTT
Interest income from short term fixed deposits 52 #i7F #3177 Z A 2 U A 2,714 612
Interest income from pledged bank deposits & R 1777 7K 2 ULA 1,770 2,606
Interest income from financial assets designated as at FVTPL
BRAREFABRRNESREENFSBA 68,957 41,132
Bank interest income 877 F| BUA 1,495 1,386
Interest income from small loan services /|\88 & Z AR 75 F B A 6,144 -
Government grants (Note 36) BUF#iBh4 (M:E36) 80,595 57,383
Income from sales of moulds & B U A 8,052 744
Income from sales of scrap materials $5% EERHE A 6,160 2,862
Income from customised specialised device services & A & # F I RIGUA 13,438 -
Rental income i & WA 4,774 3,910
Handling service charges EIE R & 2,442 1,803
Fund management income & & &2 U A 4,151 -
Others HAth 5,695 6,425
Total 42%8 206,387 118,863

.'.1 78.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

6(b). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(b). Hftlh#= Kk EiE
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEWSE - WRREHEEE (639) (80)
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 30)
WeEE M B A Rl ias (M97E30) 1,308 -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HE A HHERERN K - 37,936
Net foreign exchange gains (losses) JMNEUZE (E518) JF58 42,758 (63,124)
Gain on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
TTEERMIARAEZBELNRGEFE 49,796 8,330
Reversal of (allowance for) bad and doubtful debts on trade receivables
B HRYRIENRIZRE D (BHE) 42,901 (137,421)
Others EAth 73 (158)
Total #8%8 136,197 (144,517)
FINANCE COSTS 7. BERA
2017 2016
ZE—LtHF —ET-REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBTT
Interests on bank borrowings fR1TEEF| & 38,903 16,181
Interest on long term payables related to intangible assets
B2 & A R ) R E T RIE R A 9,898 -
Total #8%8 48,801 16,181

BERERE (£8) ARAT o
2017 4 °, 179 :



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

2016
SN S
RMB’000
AREET T
Current tax: BIEAF{IE :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax FF B ¥ 11575 178,858
Other jurisdictions Hfth & & [& 4,050
182,908
Under(over) provision in prior years: @1 FEE#ET B (BEEME)
PRC Enterprises Income Tax F B> 2155 (653)
Deferred taxation (Note 18): #EIERIIE (FIFE18) :
Current year NEFE (7,521)
174,834

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards, except as described below:

(i)  Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhejiang Optics”), a
domestic limited liability company, was approved as Hi-Tech
Enterprise and entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% with
the expiry date on 31 December 2018.

(i) Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. (“Sunny
Infrared Optics”), a domestic limited liability company, was
approved as Hi-Tech Enterprise and entitled to a preferential
tax rate of 15% with the expiry date on 31 December 2019.

(i) Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”), Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping Instrument”), Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co.,
Ltd. (“Sunny Automotive Optech”), Sunny Optics (Zhongshan)
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan Optics”) and Ningbo Sunny
Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”), domestic limited
liability companies, were approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises and
entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% with the expiry date
on 31 December 2020.

."1 80". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. * ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. FTBHBiFZ (&)

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years have been MR AEERMERNLERNEBELERT
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has = BERE U BRERER T FERBFE
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years. BHAX e

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates HihBEEENTIECKREWERMNENE -

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

As at 31 December 2017, the deferred tax liability amounting HE_Z—+F+-A=+—8 K~&EH

to RMB43,734,000 (Note 18) was provided in respect of the FREARDIKRENNERFEZHEEDNREHRES

temporary differences attributed to the PRC undistributed profits BB AR #43,734,0007T (KfzE18) -

to the extent exceeding the investment plan which the directors ZEREBATRRYREBFBBARNQRE

of the Company decided to distribute. EEBNZERD I REFEBRERRD
cx:c I

BERERE (£E) ERAT 1 81.."
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THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z2 —ZF—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFEF

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before &
tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other *
comprehensive income as follows:

ARRIES HELSEE R EMEE K E
FrolBR BBl @ M SRR 0N

2016
AN
RMB’000
ARETFT
Profit before tax Br A% F 1,446,435
Tax at the PRC EIT tax rate of 26% F Bl PA1SHITH X 525% 361,609
Tax effect of share of results of associates 2l B & A 7l 348 2 IS s/ & 3,085
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
RATB X 2 R & 6,431
Tax effect of allowance granted under share award scheme in the PRC
RIFRAp BB T Bl B LR G 8 (46,645
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries (Note 1)
ETHBARREEEZHBTE (1) (99,255)
Tax effect of additional tax deduction of research &
development expenses (Note 2)
e BINEIEIR M8 (MiaT2) (65,794)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERR AR 2 ST 2E 17,180
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised &) 8 % B R iR TR TEE 18 (2,025)
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in
other jurisdictions
REMEERSLNMNBEARNTRABRE HHEE 801
Under(over) provision in prior years BF FEBET T (BEEE) (653)
Income tax expense for the year R FT{EFIF =2 174,834

Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference
are disclosed in Note 18. 54

BEREFRIBRRERE R ZROFBENRME8

=

Note 1: For the PRC subsidiaries which were approved as Hi-Tech Mz - gyt Xub—j;éj;%ﬂggmi%mq:lﬁ

Enterprises, they are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%.

CHAZEZ15%MEEHRE -

Note 2: According to Guoshuifa [2008] No. 116 “Notice of the State FfisE2 - R & B A% 2[2008]1165% 3 (b % #f 5t 5

Administration of Taxation on Issuing the Administrative
Measures for the Pre-tax Deduction of Enterprise Research and
Development Expenses (for Trial Implementation)” and Caishui
[2013] No. 70 “Circular of the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Taxation issues related to super deductions
for research & development expenses”, certain PRC subsidiaries
are also entitled to an additional 50% tax deduction on eligible
research & development expenses incurred by them during the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
* ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging: FRREMDHBRIATEIE ¢
2016
—E-RF
RMB’000
ARBFIT
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) EE 84 (HzF12) 13,558
Other staff’s salaries and allowances Efth E T K% & K IER 1,097,672
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 T HYEYIFIEAL 144,379
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
HAth B THY:RRAEFIFT B3 81,745
Other staff’s share award scheme expense £ fth 8 T EYI&(D BRI H 75,664
1,413,018
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense
BERRFAXNTFERAR 11,931,643
Auditor’s remuneration 1z AR EN & 3,060
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #% - #22 LR EITE 315,866
Depreciation of investment properties & &% i7E 839
Release of prepaid lease payments J& {4 fi# k& 3,620
Amortisation of intangible assets EF & E #iY (BIERMEFAR) 5
Allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales) F&## (BFENEERA) 6,377
2016
ZE—RF
RMB’000
ARMBFIT
Dividends for ordinary shareholders of the Company
recognised as distribution during the year:
FRERBDROARRLBIGEOASE
2016 final dividends — RMB29.00 cents (2016: 2015 final
dividends — RMB20.80 cents) per share
TE-RFRERE - 8RARE29.009
(ZE—RF: ZE—RFRHARKRE — FRARKE20.809) 228,176
REAEHE (RE) BRAT

2017 &3
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% — &

—tFE+—A=+—HIFFE

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend of
approximately RMB66.10 cents per share, equivalent to Hong
Kong Dollar (“HK$” or “HKD”) 81.20 cents per share, amounting
to a total of approximately RMB725,117,000 (2016: approximately
RMB29.00 cents per share, equivalent to HK$32.30 cents per
share, amounting to a total of approximately RMB318,130,000)
has been proposed by the directors of the Company and is
subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting. The final dividends proposed after the end of
reporting period has not been recognised as a liability at the end
of reporting period.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following
data:

RBERE  ARBEZTEZRNTOSR
ARM66.105 (SR FAR81.20/(L) - &
HH ANREET25,117,0007C (= F — N F
IR ARE29.009 (HHE MK F832.307
M) & HH AREES318,130,0007T) #I K HA
CHEEERREAREERRBF RS Lt
/& EERRE BRBIRA HRBARBI AR
RBEHRERAEE -

ARBBRREESRERREGRNTIRE
AT BIERTE -

2016
—E-REF
RMB’000
AR¥BTFTT
Earnings Z ¥/
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
STEERERRE TR N AR 1,270,753
2016
—E—RF
000
T
Number of shares 3 & H
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share
HOREARZN L R NE T8 1,080,616
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: /&t # 8 @A F 2 -
Restricted Shares [& #4317 8,471
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share
AESREE RN E R NE T8 1,089,087

."1 84". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eI HRAR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 = —+#+_-HA=1+—HIFF/E

12 DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES' 12 &5 TEAHMASRES
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EesMESEME
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
Directors’ and executives’ remuneration, disclosed pursuant to the EERTBRAERFTFAMEIZER EHRE
applicable Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance, is as follows: MARHEBI BTN T ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE-Z—tF+-A=+—HLEFE

Other Emoluments
Hini &
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2017
ek BIKER —E—tF
HiER bl SHEIftRR B 12 82 B HE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR
(Note)
(Bt eE)
A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES
Ye Liaoning HEEw 970 - 74 1,055 2,099
Sun Yang % 814 - 48 1,055 1,917
Wang Wenjie T XA 684 - 48 1,410 2,142
Sub-total /&t 2,468 - 170 3,520 6,158

BERERE (£8) ARAT o
2017 3% . 185 :



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 —F—+#+_-HA=1+—HIFE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)
Other Emoluments
HitM &
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2017
FeR EARER —E—tF
Hi @7 EA B R 4 5% e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T ARBT T ARBT ARBT
(Note)
(R=E)
B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FHITES
Wang Wenjian T X2 970 - - 919 1,889
Other Emoluments
Hi <
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2017
ek ERER —E—tF
Hi @A A IR IR 63 22 B e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR ARBT R ARBT R ARBT
C) INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BYFHTES
Zhang Yuging SRR E 84 - - - 84
Feng Hua Jun H5EE 84 - - - 84
Shao Yang Dong ABPE 84 - - - 84
Sub-total /&t 252 - - - 252
Total 8% 8,299

."1 86.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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e P RRMTE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

hY

12. 8
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

REH

&)

BE-S—AE+-A=+—HILEE

Other Emoluments

Hios
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
HeEk RIKER AN
H A 12 7 TE4L BEPA PR A7 22 B s
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARETTT ARETTT ARETTT ARETFTT
(Note)
(PR &E)
A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES
Ye Liaoning EE %= 826 1,830 74 846 3,676
Sun Yang %k 721 1,563 41 846 3,171
Wang Wenijie 37 645 1,290 40 1,460 3,435
Sub-total /J\&T 2,192 4,683 155 3,152 10,182
Other Emoluments
HipB&
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
HFak RKIER —T-RF
H A tgF TE4L SHEMER P& 17 28 kL]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFTT ARETT ARETT AREFT
(Note)
(PR 5E)
B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FHTES
Wang Wenjian T X2 907 1,830 - 394 3,131

BERERE (£E) ERAT 1 87.."
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

12.

=l

(Continued)
Other Emoluments
HihBie
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
Hek RIRTEF —E—REF
Hgs Te4T FHEIfEER Pz 1 22 B bk
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFIT ARETFT AREFT AREFT ARETTT
C) INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BYFBTES
Chu Peng Fei Richard® i8R 22 - - - 22
Liu Xu® 2158# - - - - -
Zhang Yuqing SRR E 89 - - - 89
Feng Hua Jun® JHZEZ® 67 - - - 67
Shao Yang Dong® AR{IIER® 67 - - - 67
Sub-total /&t 245 - - - 245
Total %8 13,5658

‘188

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr.Chu Peng Fei Richard
and Dr. Liu Xu resigned as the independent non-executive directors

on 31 March 2016, Mr. Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong were

appointed as the independent non-executive directors with effect from

1 April 2016.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

- ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were paid for
their services in connection with the management of the affairs of
the Company and the Group.

The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown above were for
the services as a director of the Company or its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were paid for their services as directors of the Company.

Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang Wenjie are also the
Chief Executives of the Company and their emoluments disclosed
above include those for services rendered by them as the Chief
Executives.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 1 (2016:
4) director and chief executives for the year. Details of their
emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the remaining
4 (2016: 1) highest paid individuals were as follows:

2 IBTRAERES
SEFHESHS (&)

BB TESMERRERMEEARAR
RS B =0 R A% SR -

EIEMTTEENM S RIEEAR AT REH
&R R EF R RIS

EIBIFRTEENME T EAWERELT
ARRBFHNRFB R -

NAMERITHAE  BEXARBEZRSE
W BRRARSEEEIETHRAEMEHR
RIFONE -

AEBRAFENILAESTFMALERE—
F(ZE-RF OR) EZRTBTERA
B HMEFBHN L - Ema (ZF
—NF R mRRFMALTHBMEMT

2017 2016

—F—tF A

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBFIT

Salaries and other benefits & N H 118 F| 1,992 454
Bonuses (Note) {E4T (KfzE) 2,897 1,398
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R K& |5+ 24 7 223 57
Share award %15 22 4,985 1,419
10,097 3,328

BERER (£8) ARAT o
2017 4 °, 189 :
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ ES - TETHRAERER
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID aETMEEME (&)
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

Their emoluments were within the following band: BENWEERNT
2017 2016
—B—t5 —E-RF
No. of No. of
employees employees
BEEAE BB AE
N/A
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001&7T%3,000,000/8 7T 2 TE A
N/A
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/&7T%3,500,000/8 7T 2 TE A

N/A
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T 24,000,000/ 7T TEA 1
During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the RREAN AEBWER AL &= MAL
five highest paid individuals and directors of the Company as an RARNREEL NS - ERBFEEMASK
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation MAREEBEN RS SEABERME - NE
for loss of office. In the year ended 31 December 2017, no (2016: E-E—+E+-A=+—BLEE" I
1) director waived emoluments (2016: RMB22,000). B/ (ZE—RTF: —R) EERENE (=2
—NF  AR®22,0007T) ©
Note:  The bonus is determined by remuneration committees based on e : EATBHFNEZEESRERNSENSHTIK
the Group’s performance for each financial year and subject to FEMRAET T RRARBRE
a maximum of 5% of consolidated profit attributable to owners FEIRERE R 5% ©

of the Company.

.'.1 90.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 &% — & —+#+—-H=+—HIFFEZ

Machinery
Leasehold and Fixtures
land and production Motor and office  Construction
buildings equipment vehicles equipment  in progress Total
HELHEK KRR BMR
BT EERB RE BAERHE ERIE aE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
NS ARETFT ARETFT NS ARETFT ARETFT
COST f&7&
At 1 January 2016 RZFE—~"F—H—H 312,202 1,587,010 14,416 272,682 24,410 2,210,720
Additions R E 204 753,876 1,849 64,692 158,025 978,646
Transfer & # 4,074 17,198 - 13,627 (34,799 -
Disposals 1 & (163) (35,180) (1,262) (7,172 - 43,777)
Exchange realignment 51 3% - 25 14 75 - 114
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017
RIB-RE+A=+-BR-Z—t%-A-H 316,317 2,322,929 15,017 343,804 147,636 3,145,703
Additions K E 109,618 956,497 3,689 43,492 214,949 1,328,245
Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary
KE—-FHBARRABA 7,600 - - 838 - 8,438
Transfer & # 8,205 76,234 - 7,846 (92,285) -
Disposals (& (368) (41,210) (365) (14,754) - (56,697)
Transferred to investment properties
BEERENE (50,851) - - - - (50,851)
Exchange realignment JME 8% - 14 (19) 101 - 102
At 31 December 2017 RZZE—+F+ZA=1—H 390,521 3,314,464 18,328 381,327 270,300 4,374,940
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT Rt fTE R A {E
At 1 January 2016 R=E—~F—H—H 91,588 845,150 8,655 124,518 - 1,069,911
Charge for the year FRF ! 14,874 234,750 2,306 63,936 - 315,866
Eliminated on disposals ! &8 &4 (73) (26,747) (1,170) (6,671) - (33,661)
Exchange realignment 51E F82 - 5 12 60 - 77
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017
RIE-—R"E+_A=t-BR-Z—+F-A—-H 106,389 1,053,158 9,803 182,843 - 1,352,193
Charge for the year £ 1! 16,657 413,358 2,643 56,544 - 489,202
Eliminated on disposals ! & s £ 8 (293) (31,229) (346) (10,802) - (42,670)
Transferred to investment properties
BRERENE (9,745) - - - - (9,745)
Exchange realignment 91 F82 - 12 (11) 37 - 38
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+-A=+—H 113,008 1,435,299 12,089 228,622 - 1,789,018
CARRYING VALUES [
At 31 December 2017 R=F—+F+=-A=+—H 277,513 1,879,165 6,239 152,705 270,300 2,585,922
At 31 December 2016 R=E—~F+-A=1+—H 209,928 1,269,771 5,214 160,961 147,636 1,793,510

BENEHE (RH) BRAF .-"191"-.
2017 &3 :



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated EaiE - WMERRBEEERBRESENE
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows: THEE AT A FHAREITINE -
Leasehold land and buildings Shorter of 20 years or HELTHRESF 20F R B A
over the lease term (A2 E BYE)
Machinery and production equipment 5to 10 years WA B A EE 2R 52104
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years B 4Z54F
Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years NS YN 3E10%F
The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: i REEERAT
2016
AN
RMB’000
ARMBFT
Buildings on leasehold land outside Hong Kong M&EBASMAE +ih FRIETF 209,928
As at 31 December 2017, no buildings of the Group was pledged R-E—+F+-_H=+—0 AEELE
to secure bank borrowings granted while certain buildings WMEBRAUEREBTEE MR T —F
of the Group of aggregated net book value approximately +-A=1+—H AEBEE@FELZEHA
RMB83,121,000 was pledged as at 31 December 2016. ER#83,121,0007THI B T W 5 AR -

."1 92". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. * ANNUAL REPORT 2017



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREEF T

Analysed for reporting purpose as: FEBROHTLAT
Current assets mENEE
Non-current assets 3£ EN A&

4,452
164,025

168,477

Prepaid lease payments represent the payments for leasehold
interests in land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term
lease. During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group
acquired a piece of leasehold land located in the PRC at the cost
of RMB83,464,000.

As at 31 December 2017, no leasehold lands of the Group
was pledged to secure bank borrowings granted while certain
leasehold lands of the Group of aggregated net book value
approximately RMB103,028,000 was pledged as at 31 December
2016.

AR S AL AR H AR B LRTE Lib i
HOHEL - REE-_Z—+F+-A=+—
HIEFE - AEEARES,464,0007T 895K
REAMARFER—IRHEE T -

MN_Z—+F+-_A=+—8 WELAEH
HELTHAERERNRITEEM T UE
B MRZE—XF+ZA=+—8 &%
5 AR ¥ (B B 58 4 A R %103,028,0007T #Y
ETWEMAE 10T IAEME -

ARSI (EW) ARAT 5 on
2017 G - 193 ;



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

COST A&

At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 R =_ZE—ARF+_A=+—HIK_ZT—+F—HA—H
Transferred from property, plant and equipment 5 B ¥ % - #E LR H

At 31 December 2017 A-E—+F+-_A=+—H

DEPRECIATION &
At 1 January 2016 R=—Z— & —H—H
Charge for the year A2 HH

At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 R—E—XRE+-_A=+—HE-_ZT—+F—H—H
Transferred from property, plant and equipment #3 E ¥) % - #2 KEE

Charge for the year FAZ

At 31 December 2017 R=ZZE—+EF+_-_A=+—H

CARRYING VALUES BRTEE
At 31 December 2017 A-—Z—+F+-_A=+—81

At 31 December 2016 R-—ZE—XF+_-_A=+—81

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the carrying value of
property, plant and equipment amounting to RMB41,106,000
are reclassified as investment properties. All of the investment
properties transferred are measured using the cost model.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2017 was RMB95,465,000 (2016: RMB17,721,000). The fair
value has been determined by the directors of the Company by
reference to recent market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties in the same locations and condition.

."1 94". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. * ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about
the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period are

AEERENENFBRRBRSHREBL
REFROERAT

as follows:
Fair value
as at
Level 3 31/12/2017
ARE
R=ZB—t#F
=/ t=A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETTT AR¥EFTT
Commercial property unit located in the PRC iz /A B i S ) £ A1 95,465 95,465
Fair value
as at
Level 3 31/12/2016
NRE

RZZE—RF
£=4 t-—A=+—8

Commercial property unit located in the PRC £z A Bl B ¥ ¥ 2 B {7

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETT AREETT
17,721 17,721

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

EIRENERHERIZRERENE -

Rk EH (RE) ARAT | o "
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

Patents
=R
RMB’000
AREFT
COST H A&
At 1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016 R —ZE— R FE—A—BER-_Z—"F+-_A=+—H 8,907
Additions & 436,026
At 31 December 2017 R=ZZE—+F+_A=+—H 444,933
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT #84 & B &
At 1 January 2016 A=ZE—~F—H—H 8,901
Charge for the year FA 5
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 R —_ZE— X E+_-_A=+—HFE-_ZT—+F—H—H 8,906
Charge for the year FA X 43,603
At 31 December 2017 A-—ZE—+F+—-_A=+—81 52,509
CARRYING VALUES BEE &
At 31 December 2017 A-ZE—+F+-A=+—81 392,424
At 31 December 2016 R-—ZE—XF+-A=+—81 1

The newly additions of intangible assets amounting to
RMB436,026,000 is the licensing patent acquired from Konica
Minolta, Inc. (“KMI”), an independent third party of the Group,
under the patent licensing agreement signed with KMI during
the year. Pursuant to the patent licensing agreement, the Group
is allowed to develop, produce and sell licensed products,
benefiting from KMI’s strong capabilities and extensive experience
in production and manufacturing of the handset lens sets that
offers superb image with high resolution, compact and slim
design, and high performance in high zoom ratio in order to meet
the rapidly growing handset camera market for a period of 10
years. According to the agreement, the consideration will be paid
in the following 10 years at 10 equal instalments on a yearly basis,
which has been recorded in long term payables on the discounted
basis at imputed interest rate and the accretion portion will be
recognised as interest expense during the amortised period.

The directors of the Company considered no impairment loss on
patents for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

."1 96". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
AN
RMB’000
ARBTT
Cost of investment in unlisted associates 3F_E mH & A 711 & K A 136,587
Share of post-acquisition profit or loss and other comprehensive income or
expenses, net of dividends received
DB RER R EM 2SS - HRE KRS (26,809)
Impairment loss recognised = 2R (B &2 (9,997)
99,781
Details of each of the Group’s associates at the end of the RBERR AEBESHERRNFBEN
reporting period are as follow: S
Places of Proportion of Proportion of
registration/ ownership interests voting rights
Name of associate operation held by the Group held by the Group  Principal activity
A/ AEBREN rREREN
HENTER EEBY FrERERLA REELH TEEHR
2016 2016
“ERE ERE
Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Co., Ltd. The PRC 30.85% 33.33% Manufacture and sale of closed
(Visiondigi Shanghal”)* i circuit television
FERESRERMERAR ([ HERZ)) EERHEARESR
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. The PRC 26.00% 33.33% Manufacture and sale of medical
(“Sunny Jiangsu Medical’)* H instrument business
TERTEERNARLA (NIHRTRE)) EERHERRRERH
Yuyao City Sunny Huitong Microcredit Co. Ltd. The PRC 27.47% 44.44% Provision of financing service in
(“Sunny Huitong”)* (Note 1) e Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province,
#kmRTER MEEHARAR the PRC
(IRFER]) (Fz) ERET AT RERE R
Wuxi Wissen Intelligent Sensing Technology The PRC 32.61% 40.00% Research and development of
Co., Ltd. ("Wissen”)* (Note 2) H imaging motion sensors
EHRREEERRMARAT ((£%]) (MiH2) HRRRET R ERS
Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Keyi Venture  The PRC 80.00% 33.33% Venture capital investment and
Capital Investment Partnership H related consultation service
(Limited Partnership) (‘Ningbo Keyi") Bl EARE RIBRZARS
ERBIRHAERNEAIEREAE LY (BREH)
(rZRRE])

*: The English names of the above entities established in the PRC are
translated for identification purpose only.

REREE (W) ARAT 5 oo
2017 G - 197 ;



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

Note 1:

Note 2:

During the current year, the Group acquired the remaining
72.53% equity interest of Sunny Huitong from other
shareholders, the total consideration was RMB145,055,000
and a gain of RMB1,308,000 was recognised as a result of this
acquisition. After the acquisition the Sunny Huitong became an
indirectly 100%-owned subsidiary of the Group. Details of the
acquisition please refer to Note 30.

During the current year, the Group further acquired 13.50%
equity interest of Wissen at a consideration of RMB97,363,000,
with the amount of RMB94,639,000 being paid by the Group as
of 31 December 2017. Thereafter, the Group’s equity interest
in Wissen increased from 32.61% to 46.11%. Pursuant to the
Articles of Association of Wissen, the Group has the right to
appoint two (2016: two) out of five directors of Wissen, the
Group considers it could have significant influence over Wissen
and, accordingly, continue to account for as an associate of the
Group.

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

material associates is set out below.

Wissen

GEIN

fEE2

RAFEEHE  AEEEHMORRIRER
FEMBB TM72.53% ks - BHEBAR
#145,055,0007T * P 7% U B 1% T R UL =
AR #1,308,0007T - YiE% - 52 FIERAK
ABAEEEEREAENEZENB AR - 5
ZUEER IS E2MMEES0

RAFEHM  AEE#E—SUHBEAR
#£97,363,0007T Y FE AE 7R 4913.50% fE 2 -
HE-_Z—+F&+-A=+—H *~£H
S+ AR #94,639,0007T - E 1% - ANEM
R RO EZSHB2.61%IEE46.11% ° 1R
BHEFOERMAR  AEEEEZEER
HEEEPHME (ZT— A F: WE)
AEBERABEAUBRELEATE W
S EEAREBEMEE R FIFIER o

BRAASEEABMERTNMBEN B ZH
SR e

HERR

2016

—E-REF

RMB’000

AR¥BTTT

Current assets BN & & 57,024

Non-current assets 3B & E 57,348

Current liabilities BN & & (2,197)

Revenue WA 3,911
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year

FABEREEHAS R (21,367)

108"

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in
the consolidated financial statements:

1TREBERRANER (&)

EXABEQATANURERBE (F)

L AR E B & B RS IR R T HERR
REfE QAR REENSRAT

2017 2016

—F—tF —E-RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARBTTT

Net assets of Wissen #FRA & E/FE 173,841 112,175

Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen

REBREIREOFTE R LD 46.11% 32.61%

Net assets of Wissen ##R M & & /F(E 80,158 36,580

Goodwill on acquisition i B &4 5,592 5,592
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen

REBNEROBEERNREE 85,750 42,172

18. DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

8. IR LT A

MEAMBIMRARNEIME - HETELEHR
HEENBBCOKEE - BEMBHRERN

BIEETR IR AR DT T

2017 2016

—E—+F ZE—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARBTIT

Deferred tax assets BRI IB & & (40,435) (27,884)
Deferred tax liabilities LT IE & & 106,895 33,864
66,460 5,980

BERERE (£E) ERAT 1 gé'-.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior

BRRNEBELHEAE (B5) RAEK
MBEEEEHMT

years:
Withholding Allowance
tax on for
distributed inventories Deferred
profit from  and doubtful subsidy  Accelerated
the PRC debts income  depreciation Others Total
HEESE 7ER
FBESH RERE ETHERA mEFE Hity ag
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFT  ARETR ARETT ARETR AE%TR
At 1 January 2016 RZE—~F—H—H 5,595 (2,773) (2,927) 13,606 - 13,501
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8)
REER (GTA) 105 (FI7E8) - (21,761) 1,660 14,663 (2,083) (7,521)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017
RZE—"F+ZA=+-RAk=Z—+t&—HA—-H 5,595 (24,534) (1,267) 28,269 (2,083) 5,980
Charge (Credit) to profit or loss (Note 8)
mERET GEA) 8 (FEEs) 43,734 1,811 (5,758) 29,297 (8,604) 60,480
At 31 December 2017 R =F—+F+-A=1+—H 49,329 (22,723) (7,025) 57,566 (10,687) 66,460

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately RMB204,551,000 (2016: RMB127,858,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses in both years of 2017
and 2016 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The
tax losses arising from the PRC subsidiaries of RMB160,206,000
(2016: RMB75,444,000) can be carried forward for maximum of
five years and will expire during 2018 to 2022. Other tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.

The deposits are paid for construction of factory buildings and
acquisition of plants and equipment located in the PRC for the
expansion of the Group’s production plant.

."200". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. * ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #Z —E—+#+_H=+—HIFFEZF

2016
AN S
RMB’000
ARBFT

Unlisted equity securities, at cost & F R AES - LA

62,267

On 6 January 2017, the Group entered into a Limited Partnership
Agreement with a number of investors to establish ##kTE5
AEITRER L (BRAE) (“V Fund”) with registered capital
amounting to RMB320,000,000 in the PRC, in order to invest into
companies from optoelectronics, artificial intelligence, advanced
manufacturing, industrial intelligence and other relevant industries.
As at 31 December 2017, RMB36,750,000 has been subscribed
by the Group and the proportion of equity interest owned by
the Group is 15.92%. As the Group has no controlling power or
significant influence over the management and the operation of V
Fund, the investment is classified as available-for-sale investment
by the Group.

On 8 April 2017, the Group entered into an agreement to purchase
an aggregate volume of 1,035,008 Series A Preferred Shares and
117,150 Ordinary Shares of the MantisVision Ltd., (“MantisVision”)
with a consideration of United State Dollar (“US$” or “USD”)
5,645,574 (equivalent to approximately RMB38,858,000). Upon
completion, the equity interest of MantisVision held by the Group
increased from 1.61% to 9.22% and continues to account for as
available-for-sale investment.

R-Z—+F—A A AEBEZEZEKE
BRIV BERGEDE  URPBEIKZBET
BSRASTIREFRL (ARER) (IVER]) -
& A A A R 320,000,000 © VE €
BIRERNE ATEEE RERE - T
TR EMBEBETENRR  BIEZZ
—tF+_A=+—H AEEREARE
36,750,0007T * A& [ %A KH#15.92% ©
RAEERVESNE IR K S8 T HI
BAFEN ARKREWSBEAREENA
HEEKRE -

RZE—+tFMANR AEBTY—H
1 5% LA X (85,645,574 T (HHE R AR
38,858,0007T) & EMantisVision Ltd. &
1,035,008% FIAR 51| 18 5t Ak K 117,1500% &
B - MRS © ANEE B MantisVisionfy
M AR HE S B1.61%38 2£9.22% » I # & 51| Ik
BAHHERE -

2016

—_ 7 /\E

RMB’000

ARMBFTT

Raw materials R #} 348,224
Work in progress £ %5 140,506
Finished goods fX & 2,339,632
2,828,362

ETRER (RE) ERAF .
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22,
AND PREPAYMENT

BEZRHEMERREREN
IR

2017 2016
—E—+F ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARBET T

Current assets "B EE

Trade receivables & 5 fEUWFIE 4,546,193 3,017,982
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : REEEE (96,850) (141,827)
4,449,343 2,876,155
Bill receivables B ZEE 796,945 518,791
Loan receivables (Note) JEWE X (KMI5E) 138,059 -

Other receivables and prepayment £ i€ Y gk I8 K T8 1~ 7018
Value added tax and other tax receivables J& U (573 & £ & U Fx 18 42,807 98,378
Individual income tax receivable from employees [E Uk 12 8 & A FTEHE 45,890 83,972
Advance to suppliers #8508 35,357 60,369
Interest receivables & U F & 10,714 5,816
Prepaid expenses B F X 76,469 36,968
Rental and utilities deposits fl& R ARB S XS 55,133 14,717
Prepaid wages and advances to employees F&{}{& 8§ % & N 81 {8 & 718 3,586 3,162
Others Efh 11,386 17,611
281,342 320,993

Total trade and other receivables and prepayment

B 5 R E A fE W R IE RFEN RIBERE 5,665,689 3,715,939

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers and 90 to 180 days for bill receivables. The following
is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for
doubtful debts presented based on the invoice date at the end
of reporting period, which approximated the respective revenue
recognition dates.

REEGTE S EFOREIORNEER -
N FREMEEIORAEI1S0OANEER - U
TARBEHREREER (BSa0KeaE

REEEE) 270 E FEKEIE (KRR
AR ) MBREC DT -

2017 2016
S e
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARETT

Within 90 days 90K AR 4,404,611 2,583,568
91 to 180 days 91K E180K 43,102 246,083
Over 180 days 180KLA = 1,630 46,504

4,449,343 2,876,155

.'.202.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 &% =%

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Aging of bill receivables at the end of reporting period is as
follows:

22,

e P RRMTE

—tFEFA=+—HIFE

BEZRHMERREREN
IR (&)

RIERROBRRBERE DT

2017 2016

—E—+F —E—RHF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARBFIT

Within 90 days 90 KA 682,520 473,975
91 to 180 days 91 KE180K 114,425 44 816
796,945 518,791

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the ZMERFEFR  AEEEHGHEERRP

potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits for
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 99% (2016: 90%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the high credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made allowance for certain receivables which are
past due but with aging less than 365 days based on an evaluation
of the collectability of each receivable and provided fully for all
receivables over 365 days because historical experience is such
that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are generally
not recoverable.

MEREERATEERLR  YSFER
—REPEE LR R E T
99% (= —754F : 90%) B SRR B
RASIERE - B REE -

AEE D EEREFEN AT ENE - 35
T %8 BB AR e T B 3365°K HY JE W IR 1B

B ANREBELSR - BHEBE365K
B FE USRI — R R - AR B E LA
BB HEB365K ) FEUGRIAME H 2 B -

RTIBRE (RE) ARAR .
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% =%

—tFFtA=+—HIFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included

in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of RMB44,732,000 (2016: RMB292,587,000)
which are past due at the end of the reporting period but not

22,

BEZRHMERREREN
E (%)

TEERERRER  AEENE S ENK
BEERREHARD OO EKEREDG
BEARA44,732,000 (ZZE—XF: AR
#292,587,0007T) + iM% 5 BRI MR A

considered impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over 5FJZT§ o NEBWEMZ LA BITH LK IE
these balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow. o R FREWGRIBE L HRERIT -
Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired 2 HEEBERNE 5 RN EIERE
2017 2016
—E—+tfF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARMBFTT
91 to 180 days 91X Z 180K 43,102 246,083
Over 180 days 180KLA 1,630 46,504
Total #8758 44,732 292,587
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts RAREH# S
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBFIT
Balance at beginning of the reporting period & B 1) 4 #4 141,827 4,611
Impairment losses recognised on receivables & & /Y & U 5k 78 5 (B &5 18 18,735 141,327
Amounts written off as uncollectible 7~ ] Yz [B] & T $5H0 & 58 (2,076) (205)
Impairment losses reversed & (B &5 18 & [0 (61,636) (3,906)
Balance at end of the reporting period & iR 45 96,850 141,827

.'.204.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
L © ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Regarding the legal proceeding filed by the Group in early 2017
in relation to the overdue trade receivables of several customers,
the Group has entered into out-of-court agreements with these
customers to settle the overdue receivables. During the year, the
Group had received RMB333,715,000, the allowance provided for
these overdue trade receivables in the amount of RMB52,698,000
was reversed, and as at 31 December 2017, the outstanding
balance of the allowance for the bad debt of these overdue trade
receivables is RMB82,797,000.

Note: The Group provides fixed-rate loans with a term from one month
to one year to local individuals and small enterprises in the PRC.
All loans are either backed by guarantees and/or secured by
collaterals.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT

TERM FIXED DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.35% (2016: 0.35%) per annum
while short term fixed deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging
from 1.95% to 2.13% (2016: 0.55% to 2.13%) per annum. Short
term fixed deposits have an original maturity date less than one
year and therefore classified as current assets.

22,

23.

EZ R EEERER RN
B (8\)

BRAASER T —LFFVIRETER
B EE SRR RIE MR L AERFD
AEBBHZERP A EIMG# KRB R
BAAERGRIE - T AEBERIARK
333,715,000t - BEE ¥ ZEAHE 5k
W5k I8 AT A R #552,698,0007T ) 8 5 1
Ble RZT—EF+_A=1+—H %%H
HEFRBFENERBENOREESRAA
R#:82,797,0007T °

5T - AEERR R E R R/ A D EREH
RA—EAZ—EMEENEER - 8
B HERIFER SR EPRER

BERRTER G
BR, BITEBRES

MITHABHERP RTFEH - 180.35% (=
T—RNF035%) WmISHEETREF
REE - MEHESBFRIZN F1.95%=
2.183% (ZZ —XF : 0.55%%2.13%) W[
EFFEFE - RHEHFERRIEBAR IR
—F - AR ERRBEE -

BERERE (£8) ARAT S
2017 4 °, 205 :
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 —F—+#+_-HA=1+—HIFE

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL ASSETS
DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

At the end of the reporting period, the Group held certain

ATEE R
REFTAER

Wﬁﬁ)ﬂﬂﬁ

DK
e
k)
El':_l

s

\
]

(a) TTETMEERARE

N
ity
>

RBEBMR  AREREETHRAR

derivatives classified as held for trading and not under hedge EEBRRZE IS EREMNITAET

accounting as follows: BT
Assets Liabilities
BE =N

2017 2016 2017 2016

—E—tF ZE-RF ST t5 ZE—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBTT ARETRT AR¥TR

Foreign currency forward contracts iz Hi5NE A 4 - 28,788 -

Foreign currency options contracts 91 HAHE & 49 3,375 13,795 4,247 93,251

Total # %8 3,375 13,795 33,035 93,251

Less: current portion & : ENHAZE S

Foreign currency options contracts ¥1EHi#E & 49 1,092 13,795 30,438 93,251

1,092 13,795 30,438 93,251

Non-current portion 3EE 8 2 2,283 - 2,597 -

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had entered RZE—+EFRZZTE—-—R"F+A

into the following foreign currency forward contracts and
foreign currency options contracts.

.'.206.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

The Group entered into several USD/RMB foreign currency
forward contracts with banks in the PRC in order to manage
the Group’s foreign currency risk.

Selling currency Receiving currency

Maturity date

AEEDEPEMRTAILETETL
ARENEHIINESLD  NEERAKE
HSNE R ©

Weighted
average forward
exchange rate

Bk W ER & B#A MFEF B ME R
Contract Q USD20,000,000 RMB140,439,000 12 February 2018 USD:RMB at 1:7.02
AHQ 20,000,000 7T AR #140,439,0007T -\ ZA+Z=H ELAARE 1:7.02
Contract R USD44,000,000 RMB306,306,000 13 June 2018 USD:RMB at 1:6.96
BHR 44,000,000 7T AR#306,306,00070 —Z-\&XAT=H ETLAARE 1:6.96
Contract S USD20,000,000 RMB134,194,000 23 November 2018 USD:RMB at 1:6.71
A&HS 20,000,000 7T ARM®134,194,000 ZE—/\F+—A=Z+=H ExEARE:1:6.71

The Group entered into several USD/RMB foreign currency
options contracts with banks in Hong Kong and the PRC in
order to manage the Group’s currency risk.

The Group is required to transact with the banks for
designated notional amount on each of the valuation dates
specified within the respective contracts (“Valuation Date”).

At each Valuation Date, the Reference Rate* shall be
compared against the strike rates (upper and lower)/barrier
rate as specified within the respective contracts, and the
Group may receive from/pay to the bank an amount as
specified in the contracts if certain conditions specified within
the respective contracts are met.

The Reference Rate* represents the spot rate as specified
within the respective contracts.

AEEDHBBELRPENRITILET
ETNRARBHSNEREAL - AERE
AREBENEEER -

ARBEAENE S K H T 5 E A 5
(&AM BiEE LB BRLSR
TRITRS -

REM[ERY  2ZEXRARZSLM
EEMTEER (ERETR),PIEE
RIFLLES - BEEDRZAOMEBEERET
RAFEVIERT - NEE R RAARRTTI
B/ XNZEGHMEENEE -

sEER AR NIEENREES -

\

N

REREE (W) ARAT 5 oo
2017 &3 '-,207 :
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

Foreign currency options contracts (Continued)

Extracts of details of foreign currency options contracts from
the respective contracts are as follow:

FERMMINEMESONFERENT

Notional Strike/barrier/

amount forward rates Ending Settlement Date (Note 1)

ZHEH 7 /M’ BHER EREEAH (1)

UsD’000 2017 2016

S —E—tF —E-RE
Contract E (Note 2) 105,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.185/6.4/6.5 N/A 13 July 2017
S HE (fiFE2) 105,000 ETHARE : 1:6.185/6.4/6.5 A —E—+t5+A+=H
Contract H (Note 3) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.02 N/A 26 September 2017
AHH (P5E3) 120,000 ETRARE - 1:7.02 TEA “E—+FARZTRR
Contract | (Note 3) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.00 N/A 26 September 2017
A (FH5E3) 120,000 ETHARE 1:7.00 TEA 2+ FNAZTRAE
Contract J (Note 4) 105,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.55 N/A 13 July 2017
akd (F&k4) 105,000 ETHARYE - 1:6.55 TEA —Z—+FtA+=H
Contract K (Note 5) 60,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.156 27 March 2018 N/A
AHK (FfEE5) 60,000 ETHARE : 1:7.156 - \F=A=+tH TEm
Contract L (Note 5) 60,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.15 27 March 2018 N/A
AHIL (Pf3E5) 60,000 ETRARE - 1715 ZE-N\F=ZA=+tAH NER
Contract M (Note 5) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.22 26 September 2018 N/A
BHM (HI5EE5) 120,000 ETHRARE 1:7.22 —E-N\FNAZ+A TEHR
Contract N (Note 5) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.20 26 September 2018 N/A
BHN (Fi7E5) 120,000 ETHARE 1720 —Z-N\FAAZTRE TEm
Contract O (Note 5) 200,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.30 7 May 2019 N/A
A0 (Fi7E5) 200,000 ETHARE 1730 —Z-NFERAtH TEm
Contract P (Note 5) 200,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.28 7 May 2019 N/A
BHP (M5Es) 200,000 ETHARK 17.28 “T-NFRAtA NEA

.'.208.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 = —+#+_-HA=1+—HIFF/E

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

Foreign currency options contracts (Continued)

Note 1: Each contract has a series of settlement dates. The Ending
Settlement Dates stated as in the above table represent the
last settlement date, specified within respective contracts.

Note 2: Contract E was terminated on 5 May 2017 in advance to
mitigate the potential greater risk exposure.

Note 3: Both contract H and contract | were settled as a result of
occurrence of trigger event on 26 September 2017.

Note 4: Contract J was settled as a result of occurrence of trigger
event on 11 January 2017.

Note 6: Both contract K and contract L were entered into on 6
January 2017, contract M and contract N were entered
into on 7 February 2017, contract O and contract P were
entered into on 5 May 2017.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”) signed
with a bank. These derivative instruments are not offset in
the consolidated statement of financial position as the ISDA
Agreements are in place with a right of set off only in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy so that the Group
currently no legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amount.

(a) TTEERMEERER (F)

M SANBE—RIEET RS - EXRM
TERGHABESAOMEENR
BEEAHE -

T2 : REREBEEMBRARBIA - &KE
BER-Z—tFRARARAMKL -

s AR —E—tFAA T RNAELRE
BEM AREBREBEHOHR -

M4 AR -T—tF-—A+—BHELEFE
= AEECHEFAH -

MizEEs : AHKRAEHIEIR T —tF— AKX
HEIZ - AOMEAHNER —F—+
FZALBRZ - AHORAEKHPHR

—tFRARRFIL -

AEEDRIVETITAETARS - HiR
TRINERIEARTETAB SRR
BERZERD - HRNBERIERRITE
TEBEeREBRERT  ERRHBRER
HIE - BOEBELRBENBR TR
SHAE - RSB B B A R G B R
BORMFORR] BB RITERN > Bt - %
EMETAIARRGEEMBARRNKAE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS UTEELRHEERERE &
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFAEZNEMEE
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (#8)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)
(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities (a) TTEEMEERERE (&)

(Continued)
As at 31 December 2017: R-F—+F+-A=+—H :

Related amounts not set off in the
consolidated statement of financial position
YRR GRETERRRAKHENEESHE

Gross/net amount

of presented in Cash

the consolidated collateral
statement of Financial received/ Net
financial position instrument pledged amount

REBBMRRE BWERE
RENNEE FE £RIA il R

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR

Financial assets £@ & &
Bank balances #7745 84 11,081 (11,081) - -
Derivatives $T4 T A 3,375 (3,375) - -

Financial liabilities €@ &%

Derivatives $T4 T A (33,035) 14,456 - (18,579)
Borrowings &3¢ (548,873) - - (548,873)
(567,452) - - (567,452)

.'.21 O..' Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS 24,

e P RRMTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 = —+#+_-HA=1+—HIFF/E

AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2016:

(a) TTEERMEERER (F)

A
N

Related amounts not set off in the
consolidated statement of financial position

WRERRGEERBERREARENEAEE

Gross/net amount

of presented in Cash
the consolidated collateral
statement of Financial received/ Net
financial position instrument pledged amount
FEMBMRRE BWERE
RENNEE FE SWMIA il RE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR¥FR AR®FR ARBTR
Financial assets £@&E
Bank balances #7748 9,282 (9,282) - -
Derivatives $T4£ET & 13,795 (13,795) - -
Financial liabilities £ B & &
Derivatives $74 T B (93,251) 23,077 - (70,174)
Borrowings & (395,409) - - (395,409)
(465,583) - - (465,583)

REXBE (£F) BRATF .
2017 €4 - 21 1
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS UTEERMEERARS &
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFABERNEREE
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (%&)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(b) Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

During the current year, the Group entered into several
contracts of structured deposits with banks. The structured
deposits contain embedded derivatives which were not closely
related to the host contracts. The entire combined contracts
have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL on initial
recognition. Except for the principal of RMB1,010,000,000
(2016: RMB735,000,000) which was guaranteed by the
relevant banks, the remaining principal of RMB942,340,000
(2016: RMB1,292,497,000) was not guaranteed by the
relevant banks in which the return of the structured deposits
was determined by reference to the performance of the
underlying government debt instruments and treasury notes
and the expected return rate stated in the contracts ranges
from 2.20% to 5.30% (2016: 1.60% to 4.50%) per annum.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value of
the structured deposits at 31 December 2017 approximated
their principal amounts, and the fair value of the embedded
derivatives is insignificant. All structured deposits will be
matured in the year ending 31 December 2018.

.'.21 2.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017

(b) RAAREBEFABRBNERHEE

RAFEERE  ANEBEBARITETET
HEEMTREY ZRELEBEUTFREE
HE SN TZNHEENBRAITELAR -
2HEHENEYTRRAREIBTE /IR
ARABEFABZHNEREE - BEAS A
R #1,010,000,0007C (ZZ —/RF : A
R 735,000,0007T) B BB @RITHER
Hh - Flep AR & AR 942,340,000t (=
T—RF . AR®1,292,497,0007T) &
EHEBBRITER  ZHH&ERBETRH
W HRBERRNEE TAREES
WRRETE  AHTRHBEHFREEN
F2.20%%£5.30%2 Al (Z T — X F -
1.60%%4.50%) °

ARAREERR R-_E—tF+=A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

The following is an aged analysis of trade and note payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of reporting
period.

ATRRBEPRENRERANE S BN
ARENFEORE DN

2016
—E-RF
RMB’000
AREET T
Current liabilities i & &
Trade payables & 5 & 518
Within 90 days 90K LA 3,994,292
91 to 180 days 91K =180k 264,922
Over 180 days 180KLA £ 3,259
Accrued purchases FEETERIERE 331,685
Total trade payables and accrued purchases 2 5 JE ZUE & fEzH iR R 4058 4,594,158
Note payables B Zi%
Within 90 days 90K AR 421,837
91 to 180 days 91 K= 180k 11,812
433,649
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEMX MBS LRERNRE 77,518
Payable for acquisition of assets U iE & & fE 1~ A 4,233
Staff salaries and welfare payables JEf} & T %4 K18 308,314
Advance from customers & P 24/« k18 30,981
Payable for acquisition of patents (Note 16) W B Z | fE {3018 (Kt3E16) -
Value added tax payables and other tax payables [E{<1& (&R K H ith B~ i 18 16,470
Technology grant payables JEft Rl # B & 29,914
Commission payables S 28,146
Interest payable FEft7F] 8 1,437
Rental and utilities payable JENHE M AFAEE£EF 2,325
Accrued research and development expenses J&EsH 255 % 21,348
Others E 24,049
544,735
5,572,542
Non-current liability £ B & &
Long term payables £ HifE {7 1E
Payable for acquisition of assets Y& & 2 &~ FUA 2,817

Payable for acquisition of patents (Note 16) U B = | fE {308 (M3 16) -

The credit period on purchases of goods is up to 180 days (2016:
180 days) and the credit period for note payables is 90 days to
180 days (2016: 90 days to 180 days). The Group has financial
risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
settled within the credit time frame.

ERRENEESHRZ A180K (ZE— X
F:180K) RENEENEEHAIOKXE
180K (ZZ —/NF : 90K E180K) - A&
BBV SREBEERE  ABRMAE
NRIBEBNMEEBRRSAT -

REREE (EW) ARAT Sy
2017 &3 '-,213 :



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% — &

—tFE+—A=+—HIFFE

2016
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREEF T

Secured B #
Unsecured 3

324,065
580,293

904,348

The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings are as follows:

AEBERITEERRIT :

2016
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREETF T

Fixed-rate borrowings [&E F| & & &
Variable-rate borrowings 7] & F| & {£ &

508,939
395,409

904,348

The above bank borrowings are repayable within one year.

The range of effective interest rates per annual (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s bank borrowings are

FRITREERR—FA

i
Pl
o

AEERENERFMNE (BERGONX)
#BEWT :

as follows:
2016
—E-REF
Fixed-rate borrowings & E f|REE 2.72%

Variable-rate borrowings ] & | & {£ ¢

1.44%-1.66%

The variable-rate borrowings are denominated in RMB and USD
which carry the floating-rates at Loan Prime Rate (“LPR”) minus
basis points and London Inter-Bank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a
premium, respectively.

."21 4". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED

The Group’s bank borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities
are set out below:

31 DECEMBER 2017 82 —ZF—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFF

AEBARBEESEEREERNINER
FHEMRTTEEHIINT

2016
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREFIT

Ush &=t

684,348

As at 31 December 2017, no borrowings are secured by certain
buildings and land of the Group while borrowings amounted
to RMB324,055,000 were secured by certain buildings and
land of the Group of aggregated net book value approximately
RMB186,149,000 as at 31 December 2016 (Notes 13 and 14).

RZE—+tF+=A=+—H TEEE
MAEBETEFREIHER TR _Z
—RFTZA=FT—H BEEAR
324,055,000 T 1 AR &= B BREDF B A ZE A A
R #186,149,0007T M) & T 1 F Kk L # &R
(FIsE13 & Bi7E14) »

Number
of shares Amount Equivalent to
igvig =] ESE HER

HK$’000 RMB’000
TAT AREETT

Authorised:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at 1 January 2016,
31 December 2016 and 31 December 2017
ETE
RZZE—RF—A—H - Z2—R"F+ZA=1+—HK
—E—tF+ZA=1T—HEREBECI10E T LB

100,000,000,000 10,000,000

Issued & fully paid:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at 1 January 2016,
31 December 2016 and 31 December 2017
EETRAR
RZE—RF—HA—HB - ZE—R"F+ZA=1T—8K
—E—+HF+A=T—HEREBE010BTH T EKR

1,097,000,000 109,700 105,177

RExEH (RE) ARAT S "
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The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank borrowings disclosed in Note 26, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors of the
Company consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors
of the Company, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share
buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the repayment of
existing debts.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
* ANNUAL REPORT 2017

—tFE+—A=+—HIFFE

AEE ﬁﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁ??ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ&%
HAER AWERAEEET ARRAKFERL
2 BERSERME® - $Elmﬂg

B EL AR o

/

AEENEARBHABEFR (BERHE
26 BEENRITEE (KRS NAEEFE
HE)) RARBBRREEED (BREDET
PR RN N B A ) K o

ARBEEBFFRIT-RERRE - R
BAR -0 ARAEEEZEEELAKNAR
Xﬁéﬁﬁ@ﬂwoﬂﬁﬁ”?%%%k

% ARBERBEBIIRE - BITHRER
P%@M&%ﬁ%ﬂja@ﬁﬁ%%%$@
HEBENRERE -



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
—E-RF
RMB’000
ARBFIT
Financial assets & gt & &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
ERRERZE (2REeRASEEER) 4,146,195
Available-for-sale investments A f i % & 62,267
Financial assets designated as at FVTPL
BARBEFABENESREE 2,027,497
Derivative financial assets $14 4 gl & & 13,795
6,249,754
Financial liabilities & &8 1&
Liabilities measured at amortised cost Z# 4k At ERN B E 5,776,114
Derivative financial liabilities {74 SR & & 93,251
5,869,365

The Group’s financial instruments include derivative financial
assets/liabilities, available-for-sale investments, trade and
other receivables, amounts with related parties, financial
assets designated as at FVTPL, short term fixed deposits,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, trade and
other payables, bank borrowings and long term payables.
Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (foreign currency risk, other price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

AEENSRIABETESRMEE/
BE AHEERE EH5REMEYK
IR BEEALTZENFHIE - BAA
B ABENEREE BHEHF
FoBHEWRTER RITEHRR
T BHLREMENRE  RITEER
RHERMARE - @R T ANFEHNE
BAMIEE - Bk F e R T AMABNERES
EmSAR (OMNERE - M ERRR R
MEER)  FEERRMEBESER -
TS Ut R B ) BRSO - B IR
BEaaeEEERLERE - BRI
BREVE BB ©
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As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual material debt at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risks on liquid funds and derivative financial assets
are limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 19% (2016: 33%)
and 62% (2016: 59%) of the total trade receivables was
due from the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. Revenue from the top five trade
debtors represent over 67% (2016: 62%) of the Group’s
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2017. The directors
of the Company, the associates and the shareholders have no
interest in the customers mentioned above. The largest five
customers’ manufacturing facilities are located in the PRC and
their principal activities are manufacturing of smartphones and
optical related products.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on its structured deposits
designated as at FVTPL. The credit risk on structured
deposits designated as at FVTPL is limited by the underlying
assets invested by the structured deposits being the PRC
government related debt instruments and treasury notes and
the counterparties who issued these structured deposits are
banks with good reputations.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposits
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment as 40%
(2016: 30%) of the total deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment was paid to the Group’s largest three
suppliers of property, plant and equipment. The credit risk
on the deposits paid is limited as these suppliers are large
construction enterprises in the PRC and Hong Kong.

Other than the above, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

RZE—tEFRZZE—ARF+ A
=+—8 AEERETAZANBEG
ANEENEBEMETFRMAZEESETR
o EEARARBENABENERME
FRHOEERRELE T HIRENE
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The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 26 for details of these
bank borrowings), and short term fixed deposits and pledged
bank deposits (see Note 23 for details of these deposits). The
Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, the Group monitors interest rate exposures and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposures should
the need arise.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances and bank borrowings (see Note
26 for details of these bank borrowings). The Group’s cash
flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation
of interest rates on bank balances and the LIBOR arising from
the Group’s USD denominated borrowings. It is the Group’s
policy to keep its borrowings at floating rate of interests so
as to minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities

are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for both derivatives and
non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting
period. The analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. 50 basis point (2016:
50 basis point) increase or decrease in variable-rate bank
borrowings is used represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2016: 50 basis
point) higher/lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December
2017 would have decreased/increased by RMB3,717,000
(2016: RMB1,672,000). This is mainly attributable to the
Group’s exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate bank
borrowing.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in structured deposits classified as financial
assets designated as at FVTPL and the foreign currency
forward contracts and foreign currency option contracts. The
management considers alternative tools to mitigate other
price risk and there will be less new foreign currency forward
contract or foreign currency option contract will be entered in
the future, and therefore no sensitivity analysis on such risk
has been prepared. However, the management will closely
monitor such exposure and consider hedging such exposure
should the need arise.
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

PYrS

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. Certain of the Group’s bank balances and cash, trade
and other receivables, trade and other payables and bank
borrowings are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the relevant group entities and expose
to such foreign currency risk. The Group manages its foreign
currency risk by closely monitoring the movement of the
foreign currency rates and utilising foreign currency forward
contracts and foreign currency option contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currencies

2. ¢RMTHE (&

MEEREREERREEK ()

SN [\ B

AREBETE THINEREE - A i m&E s
Rk AREETRITEHRIAS
BHLEMEBKIE - BHREMERN
REURRITEEGUAEEEEERDY
RN EBERYEERA RS
KRR - ARETEZEXZEFHNE
AEHSNER B RINEHIER HIAEE
SN LR o

AT RAEERRERRAINEES

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the BEERE¥KAENKRETE
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE afE

2017 2016 2017 2016
SEovE SE-AF SE-tE CERH
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BT T ARETT ARETR ARETTT
SR E 797,771 998,514 2,219,779 2,679,784
HKD %7t 8,184 10,173 - 15,638
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) HJT 65,909 68,136 53,873 4,700
Korean Won (“KRW”) 32 7T 16,180 3,712 7,087 4,667
Euros (“‘EUR”) BT 318 1,416 8,712 39

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

* ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, HKD, JPY,
KRW and EUR against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currencies denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase
(decrease) in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies. For a 5% weakening of the respective functional
currencies against the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

BRE D
AEBNESRABKRKREET B B
JL BIUEBUTHAREER G

T S 4 45 T S 3 A B
T/ B EE%E M BRE « BUBE AT
BN REE NI B EEEER -
A T R4 R 5 L S 69 T £
B -

THIES (B2 KERBEEH LA
SN TH1E5% 1M 28 BBR B 1% 0 A1) 38 o0 Ok
D) IBER - WMENEEE R AR ERRE
5% @ AEHBRRRENEFEERNT

o,
2

Profit for the year

FREF
2016
—E-RF
RMB’000
ARMBFTT
USD (Note) £t (FffzE) 67,204
HKD &7t 232
JPY BT (2,696)
KRW 27T 41
EUR BT (59)
Note:  This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances, W5t : FERKREBFEUETIEMRITE

outstanding receivables, outstanding payables and bank
borrowings denominated in foreign currency of USD at the
year end.
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The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB3,929,965,000 at 31 December 2017 (2016:
RMB2,659,539,000) and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities and
net-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period from the balance
sheet date to their maturity date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, based
on floating interest rate or exchange rates (where applicable)
prevailing at the consolidated statement of financial position
date.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

AEBRZZT—tF+ZA=+—HHN
BB EOF E 4 A R 13,929,965,000
T (ZF—RF : AR®2,659,539,000
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2. SR TE (8§

(Continued)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MXEMREEEERBEK (&)
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) R ETRER (&)
Liquidity tables MENE B
Weighted
average Total
effective ~ Lessthan 3 months 1year undiscounted Carrying
interestrate 3 months to1year tob5years cash flows amount
mEFH RER
1 il AR Z@EAZ-F5 -5EREF KRERELE EEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARBTL ARBTI ARETT ARETR
As at 31 December 2017 K =F—+#+-H=+—H
Non-derivative financial liabilities {74 £BE &
Trade and other payables & 5 &t fE15 578 5,121,852 - - 5121,852 5,121,852
Amounts due to related parties E{iE A L7008 4,087 - - 4,087 4,087
Bank borrowings - fixed rate 17 & — BT FI= 3.92% 35,169 - - 35,169 35,000
Bank borrowings - variable rate {715 & — A &F| % 2.26%-3.92% 262,348 1,068,603 - 1,330,951 1,312,881
Long term payables RHEFE 2.27% - - 393,837 393,837 347,294
5,423,456 1,068,603 393,837 6,885,896 6,821,114
Derivative financial liabilities - net settled
fTEemes - F8EE
Foreign currency forward contracts & HA5NEA 4] 28,788 - - 28,788 28,788
Foreign currency options contracts SME 234 4) 1,650 2,597 - 4,247 4,247
30,438 2,597 - 33,035 33,035
Total &zt 5,453,894 1,071,200 393,837 6,918,931 6,854,149
As at 31 December 2016 K =E— 4+-F=+—H
Non-derivative financial liabilities {74 £BE &
Trade and other payables 2 5 & £ b fE(T508 4,863,744 - 2,817 4,866,561 4,866,561
Amounts due to related parties JEfT B A TFE 5,205 - - 5,205 5,205
Bank borrowings - fixed rate #{7/&E — ElIE F|% 2.12% 106,882 415,885 - 522,767 508,939
Bank borrowings - variable rate ${TEE — A2 1.44%-1.66% - 401,599 - 401,599 395,409
4,975,831 817,484 2,817 5,796,132 5,776,114
Derivative financial liabilities - net settled
frEemat - FELE
Foreign currency options contracts SME 234 4) - - 93,251 - 93,251 93,251
- 93,251 - 93,251 93,251
Total #3+ 4,975,831 910,735 2,817 5,889,383 5,869,365

2017 4 °,
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2.2/ TH (&)

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. M¥EMREEEERBER (&)
policies (Continued)

TEE

Liquidity risk (Continued) R (&)

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from

14 550 ) 2 0 Y B 9 SRR R O
FEEHETR - B E R AT S R A
MR E T ASEEHE 2T -

the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

EMTAENDAERT

bl

c. Fair value measurements of financial C.
instruments

AW EREEEASENMNEE RS
MEENTRABARENER -

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and financial
liabilities.

."226.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2. R T H (&
(Continued)
c. Fair value measurements of financial c. TRIEMNAIAETE (&)

instruments (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities AEE IE B EL A B E B

3 EAA A 1

that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis NN

Fair value Valuation technique

Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs
SREE RUATABNAAE MESS HEERIEBARE
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
ZE-tf+Zh=+-H ZE-RE+ZRZ1-H
Financial assets designated  Structured deposits in Structured deposits in Level 3 Discounted cash flows
as at FVTPL the PRC with non-closely the PRC with non-closely
related embedded derivatives:  related embedded derivatives: Key unobservable inputs:
RMB1,952,340,000 RMB2,027,497,000 (1) expected yields of debt instruments

invested by banks
(2) a discount rate that reflects the credit
risk of the banks (Note)

BRAREABRNEREE QTEIRBNRANIE  ARFEYRBNRARSE  EZR ERRenE
TAMMEERLER TAMMEGELER
ARE1,952,340,0007 AR#2,007,497,0007 IRTURREARE
(1) RTREBHIANBELHKS
(2 RBFTEERROBRE ()
Foreign currency forward Current derivative financial Current derivative financial Level 2 Discounted cash flows
contracts classified as assets: N/A assets: N/A
derivatives financial assets Key unobservable input:
and liabilities Current derivative financial Current derivative financial A discount rate that reflects
liabilities: RMB28,788,000 liabilities: N/A the credit risk of the banks
ARRITEEHEERARY RBITEEREAE - TER nEfTEeRAE - TER EZR HEBENE
BENEEH
RBTEERAR  ARE nBiTEEREE - TER IRTURRAARE
28,788,0007C RBBTEERBHERE

BERERE (£8) ARAT o
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Financial assets

THEE

—tFE+—A=+—HIFFE

Fair value as at

RATRANARE

31 December 2017
ZE-tF+ZfA=t+-H

31 December 2016
“E-RE+ZB=t+-H

Fair value Valuation technique
hierarchy  and key inputs

MESR HEERIEAARE

Foreign currency options
contracts classified as
derivatives financial
liabilities

PRRITEERAEN
SNEHEAD

Current and non-current
derivative financial assets:
RMB3,375,000

Current and non-current

derivative financial liabilities:

RMB4,247,000
RENERDTELREE
AE#3,375,0007T

RYERBTELRAE:
ARE4,247,0007C

Current derivative financial
assets: RMB13,795,000

Current derivative financial
liabilities: RMB93,251,000

RETESREE
AR#13,795,0007C

RETELRAR
AE593,251,0007

Note: The directors of the Company consider that the impact of the

fluctuation in expected yields of the underlying instruments to

the fair value of the structured deposits was insignificant as

the deposits have short maturities, and therefore no sensitivity

analysis is presented.

There were no transfers between level 2 and level 3 in the

period.

No gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss relating to
the change in fair value of structured deposits classified as
Level 3 in the current and prior year as the amount involved
is insignificant, and therefore no reconciliation of Level 3 fair
value measurements is presented.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities carried
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

."228". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Level 2 Black-scholes model

Key unobservable inputs:
(1) Volatility of the foreign exchange rate
(2) Adiscount rate that reflects the credit
risk of the banks
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On 31 May 2017, the Company, through Sunny Group Company
Limited, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an equity transfer agreement with several equity
investors to acquire their residual equity interests of Yuyao City
Sunny Huitong Microcredit Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Huitong”) at a cash
consideration of RMB145,055,000 (the “Acquisition”). Immediately
before acquisition, Sunny Huitong was an associate of the Group.
Thereafter, Sunny Huitong became an indirectly 100%-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Sunny Huitong is established in the
PRC and is principally engaged in provision of financing service
in Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province.

The directors considered that the Acquisition was beneficial to the
Company by expanding the access to financial support, eliminating
of future continuing connected transactions and enhancing the
overall management effectiveness of the Group’s operations.

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition
are as follows:

RZZ—+FRA=1+—H ARAEBR
FEEARQAR (KRR ZHEEZEHNEBAR
a) BEZEREREE L —EREEER
FNREBREERGI M RFERNEEX
BHBRAR ([FFFEB]) OFRKE -
WE&REAARME145,055,0007T ([ Y i =
B  BREWER - RFEAARNEEME
EAE o Wik - FEBKAARRIHEEE
2EMBAR - RFEANPEKY - £B
AT A sk IR B & AR TS -

EERR WEFHEBRAMBEDRE
MERARETHEBEREXIIRSAEEE
B2 BEBEENER - B HARBEF -

REEAHNEZ EERER ZBENT

Non-current assets 3ER B & E
Property, plant and equipment 1% - #4282 & 3% &
Deferred tax assets JEER 1A & &

Current assets JRENEE
Loan receivables fEU &
Other receivables £ fth i 7718

Bank balances and cash $R1T&% MRS

Current liabilities 8 & &
Tax payable fEf}7:i18
Other payables E i & {5 51 8

Net assets acquired FriiiE & E FE

Less: amounts previously held as interests in associates Ji : 5E B35

Less: gain on acquisition of a subsidiary 7 : W B~ 74k

NI Fapleok

Satisfied by cash JAIR& 1+

BEXBRE (RE) BRAT oo
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The assets and liabilities were recognised and measured at their
relative fair value according to respective HKFRSs at acquisition
date. Property, plant and equipment acquired through the
Acquisition were located in the PRC and that the respective fair
value had been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out
by Yuyao Yongxin Assets Appraisal Co., Ltd., an independent
qualified professional valuers not connected to the Group.

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

WEEREE2RERHFER

BERABRKBEHREABETEN KR
ERAUERTIZEZTENAAENE - BB
WREFEREBOYE - #aE MEREILRF
- BB AR ETRE R KE I & HE
BB A B REXRMEEMBMKEEER G
BRABETHHEZR -

Consideration paid in cash 2R E&RKE
Less: Bank balances and cash i : $R{T&#&RES

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2017, the
revenue and profit generated from the subsidiary are insignificant,
accordingly, no such disclosure is made.

HEBEBEEAR-_T—tF—A—BHE%EL
Az B RAREENBANRMBLTEX
B S AE T AERE IR EE -

2016
—E-RF
RMB’000
AR¥ETTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property, plant and equipment
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements
ERTRERNGEVBRREBEBRBEYE  ESLREOHERFAX 220,068

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
* ANNUAL REPORT 2017



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #% — &

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

—tFEFA=1—HIFE

RBEHR - AEEER I RKRERS
R EATE ARTAY

2016
—E—RE
RMB’000
AREFIT

Within one year —&F R
In the second to fifth year inclusive % —
Over five years LA +

EERFEAN (BREEEMF)

1,935
1,589
33

3,557

Rental income represents rental receivables by the Group. Leases

HeBABEAEENREES - HOKLER

are negotiated ranged from 1 to 10 years with fixed rentals. I HEHA—ZTETSE HEESETE
PN

2016

—E-REF

RMB’000

AREFTTT
l\/Iinimum lease payments under operating leases recognised in profit or loss

RERPHEIRNLLHEONREE SRR 26,208

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows:

REBEHR - AEERBETAIRELERD
R TRAREEIHOERYEN R R
ERSFAREENAT

2016
ZE—RF
RMB’000
AREFIT

Within one year —&F R
In the second to fifth year inclusive % —
Over five years L&A +

EFXFRFEAN (BREEREMF)

27,104
91,878
30,211

149,193

Operating lease payments represent rental payables by the Group
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are
negotiated for a term ranged from 1 to 10 years and rentals are
fixed over the relevant lease terms.

REBONFRRAEERBIELEENREELZ
MERNOES - BAOKERI Y - A5
—E+H1%F > MESRNEEEAHREE T

44
= e

ETRER (RE) ERAF .
2017 F% - 281



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

2016
SN S
RMB’000
ARBFT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
F AR KRR N ET Bl R 81,745

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who are members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
subject to a maximum of approximately RMB1,254 (equivalent
to HK$1,500) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

."232". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

- ANNUAL REPORT 2017

AEBETENMEARNEESC2 M7 BA
RENBERERRAKEMNGE - ZFZWEQ
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AEBENAEERELGN_ZETTF+=A
BIEE B ATE ST EHEFI R AR B R
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The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both the cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as cash flows
from financing activities.

TER/BAGERMEZDELENEBEIF
B BRREMFRASED BETHEL
MEBENREERENARACRERAE
BGAReRERRIBAREZDIRER
EMAE-

Bank Interest
Borrowings payable Dividend Other
(Note 26) (Note 25) payable payables Total
RITHEE EARE
(Ki&t26) (HizF25) ENRE  HtEMNFE ok
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFT AEEFT
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—H—H 904,348 1,437 - - 905,785
Financing cash flows B E R &k & 443,533 (37,026) (318,130) (80,518) 7,859
Interests on bank borrowings 8 171& &% &, - 38,903 - - 38,908
Dividend recognised as distribution
BRDIKLZRE, - - 318,130 - 318,130
Purchase of shares under share award scheme
RERH R EIBE R - - - 80,518 80,518
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+=A=+—H 1,347,881 3,314 - - 1,351,195

BEXBH (RE) BRAT oo
2017 &3 233 :
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Principal activities

ETBER

Relationship

ALES

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited
(“Ningbo SST”)

ERBEFETFAERDA
(TERFEFTRE])

Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory (“Xingli”)

SROET BN L B (T8N )

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited
(*Shuangquan”)

PeEENMERSFARAR ([2E])

ERRFHERBERAR
(“Sunny Machinery”)
BREFRBER AR ([FFHEME])

BUTMHRERBHEBBROA
(‘BN

BUMHRERLBHEBBROA
([R#ENXER])

Ningbo Sunny Mould Co,. Ltd.
(“Sunny Mould”)

ERRFHARNERAF
(M5 TRA])

BRmaRERESERAT
(“é ><”)

BRmaRERESERAT
(T&p% 1)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes
A IS R i I e RS

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

HERHE B EEIMN

Distribution and sale of
scientific instruments

75 e SH E PR RS

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes
A S R B I e R

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

HERHE R R

Manufacture and sale of various
precision moulds for cars
FENMEESEREREER

Sale of electronic devices
HEE TR

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

KRR EEREEERRREXE LS
ik ged I VNG

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning

AAREREREELRERRMEHN AR

Company controlled by a close family
member of the shareholder of
Sunny Hengping

HFE T EERFORETIN AR

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenijian

AAREEREKERRREXELE
R PSR A

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning with significant
influence on the Group

AAREREEELRLE (WAEHAR
BEATE) IHEHIN AT

Company controlled by a family
member of the Company’s director
and ultimate controlling shareholder,
Mr. Wang Wenjian

ARRESEREEERBRR T NELRE
pE)sip il 0N

Company controlled by a close
family member of Company’s senior
management, Mr. Zhang Guoxian
ARAEBRERABREE L AR
el :OWNG]
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Name Principal activities Relationship

e IBEB B1%

Jiangsu Sunny Medical Manufacture and sales of An associate of the Group
Equipments Co., Ltd. medical instruments REEHE R A

(“Jiangsu Medical”)
T RTFERREREMERA A
(MIgRFER])

Wuxi Wissen Intelligent Sensing
Technology Co. Ltd. (“Wissen”)

BHERERERRTERAR
(T##x1)

Ningbo Wissen Intelligent
Sensing Technology Co. Ltd.
(“Ningbo Wissen”)

BRERERERRMERAR
(MR HER])

MantisVision
MantisVision

BT AEITIRER L
(BRA&%) (“V Fund”)
BT AEITIRER L
(BR&%) ([VE2])

MEMS Drive, Inc. ("“MEMS”)
MEMS Drive, Inc. ([MEMS )

Movidius Ltd. (“Movidius”)
Movidius Ltd. ([Movidius )

HE R HE B R RS

Research and development of
imaging motion sensors

3 AR 1 E B 1B Rk 2R

Research and development
of imaging motion sensors

B R G E B B KRR

Developing, manufacturing
and marketing of emergent
vision technologies
for consumers and
professional applications

REPMERERRME - 2E
N 3T LS B B

Equity investment management
ik & EIE

Development and sales of
MEMS actuator
E R IHEMEMSEEE) 25

Developing, manufacturing
and marketing of mobile
vision technologies
for wireless electronic devices
REGEFEERE HER
HEBERERM

An associate of the Group
REEBE DT

A wholly owned subsidiary
of an associate of the Group
REBZEMBH E AT

An available-for-sale investment
of the Group
REE-BEAHEERE

An available-for-sale investment
of the Group
REE-BAHLERE

An available-for-sale investment
of the Group
REE-BAHEERE

An available-for-sale investment
of the Group and being
disposed in second half of 2016

REE-BAHEEERE -
RoF-—AFTLEHE

RFERERE (KE) BRAT .
2017 3 -

035"



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 {2 —F—+#+_-HA=1+—HIFE

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEATRST (F)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) EHEEEALRS :
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARETT

Sales of goods $HE& E

Ningbo Wissen Z&)f # #x 11,507 679
Jiangsu Medical JT k52 FE & 1,487 1,368
BN SENE 959 1,433
MEMS MEMS 141 -
Ningbo SST % i 52 FRH% 139 569
Shuangquan Z & - 633
Wissen #E7x - 451
Movidius Movidius - 159

14,233 5,292

Fund management income & & & 12U A

V Fund VE % 4,151 -

Purchase of raw materials & & R %}

HENE RELE 9,587 9,703

A mR 340 456

Ningbo SST 2§ Z# FRHY 1

Movidius Movidius - 1,015

MantisVision MantisVision - 35
9,928 11,209

Property rental expenses %4 %

Ningbo SST 8 38 FRHE 1,248 553

Processing charge and other expenses i1 T & f & H b sz

Sunny Machinery 7515 22 -

Ningbo SST 2§ 2 FEHYE 3 1
25 1

.'.236.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

35.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has

B.RAEALRS (&)

() RHBEMKR  AEEEFEAL

the following significant balances with related PEREERNT -
parties:
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFIT
Current assets: JRB)&EE -
Amounts due from related parties & REE:E A £718
Ningbo Wissen %8 i # 7% 2,810 106
HENE RERE - 251
Ningbo SST K 2 FHEHY - 247
Shuangquan & - 78
2,810 682
Current liabilities: B & & :
Amounts due to related parties JE{f 38 A TFUIE
BB BHENE 4,005 4,554
Ningbo Wissen Z=§ # 7% 82 536
R wER - 94
Ningbo SST Z§ #FRHY - 21
4,087 5,205

All of the above amounts are of trade nature, unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of
trade nature at the end of reporting period.

FENEBEARESEE - BER -

RHEBBARERFHEE -

RBEESHKR FHEBZEENBEEAL

RERIRE DT -

I L
BTRER (RE) ERARF . 237"
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

35.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has
the following significant balances with related
parties: (Continued)

B.RAEALTRS (&)

() RHEMKR AEEERFEAL

MEXRGESHMT @ (&)

2017 2016
—E—+tHF ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
Current assets: Ji8h &7 -

Within 90 days 90K 2,810 682

Current liabilities: BB :
Within 90 days 90K 4,087 5,205

The Group allows a credit period of 90 days to related party
trade receivables (2016: 90 days). The average credit period
on purchases of goods from related parties is 90 days (2016:
90 days).

(d) Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management during the year is as

REER THEALESREFKIAIOR
WEEH (ZT—/XF : 90K) - BEA
TERRBNFHEENROX (ZF

—7REF  90K) e

(d) TEEEAEHMH

FR TEEEABFHFMMET :

follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF A
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFIT
Short-term benefits %2 Hit2 il 15,953 26,405
Share award scheme 15 22 Eh 2] 12,636 11,341
Post-employment benefits &% 1% 12 £ 787 779
29,376 38,525

.'.238.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

2016
—E-REF
RMB’000
AR¥BTTT
Amounts credited to profit or loss during the year: FF RN AIBZE S EE -
Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)
A E R AT SCE R EL (FIEE1) 9,136
Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)
wirE B At A (FEE2) 10,889
Incentive subsidies (Note 3) #2E)# 8, (K13E3) 37,358
57,383
Deferred income related to government grants: BT B & EEUR A ¢
Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)
HEFBMBCERRL (PFEE1) 19,459
Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)
FAirE B At R (FaE2) 38,002
Incentive subsidies (Note 3) Z2Eh## a5 (H#E3) 700
Total #B5tT 58,161
Less: current portion & : ENHAZE 5 (29,973)
Non-current portion JEBNEAER 7 28,188

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

The Group received grants from the local government for the
purpose of increase in production capacity for high-end handset
lens sets by enhancement of production lines. The amounts are
deferred and amortised over the useful lives of the relevant assets
in the enhanced production lines.

The Group received grants for reimbursement towards the costs
of research and development of certain technology projects with
local government and various parties. The amounts are deferred
and amortised over period of the respective technology projects.

Incentive subsidies were received from the local government in
recognition of the eminence of development of new products,
achievement of certain revenue and export volume milestones of
the Group. The subsidies were granted on a discretionary basis
to the Group during the current year.

GEIR

M2

PHEES -

AEBEESH T BTNHEE - LRBIE
TEGRSEHMETRERER 252
HEREINEENELERNEREE
EYR] (2 AR E R

AEBEESH T BTG BS T m
NHEBEORMEBHERAL - ZELH
TEIRAE A & BT 78 B B8

b 77 TR 4 14 2 ) #7 16 DA 32 #F AN % [ 3%
Em  EDWABERRERBAOER -
ZEBUBERAFERBRTAEE -

RERERE (W) ARAT 5 ope
2017 &3 239 :
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The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (the “Restricted
Share Award Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”) with
a duration of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date. The
objective of the Restricted Share Award Scheme is to provide
the selected participants including directors of the Companies,
employees, agents or consultants of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Selected Participants”) with an opportunity to
acquire a proprietary interest in the Company; to encourage and
retain such individuals to work with the Group; and to provide
additional incentive for them to achieve performance goals, with
a view to achieving the objectives of increasing the value of the
Company and aligning the interests of the Selected Participants
directly to be the owners of the Company through ownership of
shares. The Group has set up The Sunny Optical Technology
(Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme Trust
(the “Trust”) to administrate and hold the Company’s shares
before they are vested and transferred to Selected Participants.
Upon granting of shares to Selected Participants (the “Restricted
Shares”), the Trust purchases the Company’s shares being
awarded from the open market with funds provided by the
Company by way of contributions. Restricted Shares granted
under the Restricted Share Award Scheme are subject to a vesting
scale in tranches of one-third to one-fifth each (as the case may
be) on every anniversary date of the grant date starting from the
first anniversary date until the third to the fifth anniversary (as
the case may be). The vested shares are transferred to Selected
Participants at no cost except that the expenses attributable or
payable in respect of the transfer of such shares of the Company
shall be borne by the Selected Participants.

."240". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. The Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The selected participants have no rights to receive dividend
income and cannot exercise any voting rights in respect of the
Restricted Shares granted to them during the vesting period. The
Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares and
unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to existing
or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions from
the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of the
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, pursuant to the
original Restricted Share Award Scheme dated 22 March 2010,
the directors of the Company resolved to change (i) the vesting
period under the Restricted Share Award Scheme from three to
five years to two to five years; and (ii) the circumstances when the
Company’s shares would lapse, with immediate effect. The details
of the amendments have been disclosed in the announcement of
the Company dated 26 May 2015. The directors of the Company
considered that the above amendments have had no material
impact on the recognition and measurement of those shares
granted before 26 May 2015.

BRHRSIER D BFHESRERRTTAE
B RTRHESEEETEE ARSI
D A TEZ A - ZFEARBBEFERA
EFE7 A KB P B (E 1 3R & e 3F
R WARERBERIND - EEBEREIN
B AIAEXNERNMBERX - FiE2HE
E AW B S ARRER] - IR B
HIAL N S B T AR B D 1T EE A&
R - ERANEESTAFHERIND - T
BEABROEREERD  TEAEEER
ZEENETR TAREGAFNHEZEER
HZFRD - (ERERNRFIERDO AR
ERARBRNREFE L AMOHEETE -

NSSN

HE-Z—RAF+_A=+—HBLFE " &
BRHA_T-ZTHEZ_A-_FT-_HNERER
PR HIAR D BB AT &) - AR R EBHIRISEI)
ZRFIROREAESETCEESR =%
TEEFAE_ZTRFE (\RARBRMHKEZ
B BREXN - BEETNFIERART
BRA-_Z-—RAEFRAA-+ B ZRAERE
B ARNREERE  LABITHZENZ
T—RAFRAZT/NHARE BB EHER
Nt BUWEBERTE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and

ERHRBIERNOEE REREIAED

related fair value are as follows: FEIT -
Weighted Number of
average Restricted
fair value Shares
(per share) granted
(BR) mE CRHERFM
TP ARE v d=]
HK$ ('000)
BIT (FA)
At 1 January 2016 RZ_Z—RF—H—H 9.405 20,058
Lapsed B2 K&k 13.178 (326)
Vested 257 & 8.876 (9,792)
Granted (Note 1) 2% H (FfizE1) 30.841 2,782

At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017

R-B—AF+-A=+—BR-F—t&F—A—H 14.402 12,722
Lapsed B k&K 26.719 (176)
Vested BE7 /8 18.065 (7,928)
Granted (Note 2) 2% H (Ffi3F2) 74.904 1,443
At 31 December 2017 R-—ZE—+F+_-_A=+—H 30.199 6,061

Note 1: The Restricted Shares granted in 2016 vest on every anniversary
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Fair value (per share) Scales

HK$
2,154,428 shares 24.250 One-half
627,174 shares 37.450 One-half to

one-third

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

Note 2: The Restricted Shares granted in 2017 vest on every anniversary
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in

tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Fair value (per share) Scales

HK$
1,095,461 shares 55.200 One-half
203,994 shares 70.000 One-third
143,756 shares 140.100 One-half

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

."242". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #Z —E—+#+_H=+—HIFFEZF

The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including the directors of
the Company) of the Group and movements in such holdings
during the year:

TEREBEAKERE (BRARBESR) PIFF
ﬁ%@ﬁ@%ﬁ&@ﬁﬁ%@%ﬁ%&iw

Granted Lapsed Vested
Balance at during during during Balance at
Type 1.1.2017 the year the year the year 31.12.2017
R-E—t&
R-E—tF +-A=+—H
k<Yl —B—HBN&EH FREH FRRMK FREE oEeg-23
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
TH T TR B TH
Shares f& 7
Granted Lapsed Vested
Balance at during during during Balance at
Type 1.1.2016 the year the year the year 31.12.2016
RZE—RF
RZE—RF B ) +-R=+—H
5 —A—Bm&EH FREE FERKR FREE B A5 R
'000 ‘000 ‘000 '000 ‘000
T T T T T
Shares %17 20,058 2,782 (326) (9,792 12,722

Details of the shares held by the directors of the Company
included in the above table are as follows:

ERAEARBEEMFROOFEAT

Granted Lapsed Vested
Balance at during during during Balance at
Type 1.1.2017 the year the year the year 31.12.2017
R-E—t&F
R-B—+tF T=ZR=+-H
k<Yl — B —BN&EH FREH FRRMK FREE a2
’000 ’000 ’000 000 ’000
TR TR TR TR TR
Shares f& 7
Granted Lapsed Vested
Balance at during during during Balance at
Type 1.1.2016 the year the year the year 31.12.2016
RZE—RF
RoT—A%F ) \ +=A=+—~
L=l —A—Br4R FAEH FRRK FANEB B A ER
000 000 000 000 000
Fhx Fhx FI% Fhx T
Shares &5 1,577 167 - (788) 956

The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or
loss was RMB89,158,000 for the year ended 31 December 2017
(2016: RMB79,210,000).

@i —+F+-A=F+—HILEFE R
B m#mu%ﬁ#”%fiﬁm RIE A
AR #89,158,0007T (=T —7RF : AR
79,210,0007T) °

ETRER (RE) ERAF .
2017 F% - 248



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

(a) Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise (@ BREBHBAN  RRAFTRZZE—LFR
stated, by the Company at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are TE-RFTA=Z+—HHEHEEN
as follows: B ARGBEET :

Place of

incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable

registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities

BV BRARBERE/
WEARER AMbE EEE  ERER FRERENEAEE  TEXEK

2016
—ERE

Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
RERERBARLA Islands (“The BVI") US$100,000 (directly held) REER

EERLES L@Mk100,000% 7T (BE#RR)

((Rx#S])

Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100%  Investment holding
REXBENERAA BRES LRR10%T REER
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100%  Investment holding
RAEEEINERDA BRAEE L@k10%ET REHR
Summit Optics Technology Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100%  Investment holding
Summit Optics Technology Limited BREE EBRIET RERR
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100%  Investment holding
Summit Optics Investment Limited BaEE LERIET REER
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100%  Investment holding
REXEENERAA) B LERI0ET REAR
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100%  Investment holding
RFERZENERAA Bl LRm10%T REER
Summit Optical Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100%  Investment holding
Summit Optical Technology Limited BB LRRUET RAZR

Co44”

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
* ANNUAL REPORT 2017



(a)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

(Continued) (@) (%)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRORBRRE/
MEAREZR dfbd EEHE  ERELR FREGRNELREE  FTEER
2016
ZERE
Summit Optical Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100%  Investment holding
Summit Optical Investment Limited Bk LERIET REER
* Sunny Zhgjiang Optics The PRC Registered and of 100%  Manufacture and sale
*REHIRE i optical components of optical instruments
RMB430,000,000 EERBEKBTH
HMRAETHARE
430,000,0007T
* Sunny Instruments The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
*REER H contributed capital of optical instruments
RMB82,500,000 LERBERBES
AMRESREARE
82,500,0007T
* Sunny Zhongshan Optics The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
*RFRILRE i contributed capital of optical instruments
US$14,990,000 EERHERSES
R ESRA
14,990,000% 7T
* Sunny Opotech The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
FRFRE H contributed capital of optoelectronics
US$38,831,600 products
HREHHRAR EERHEREER

38,831,600% T

2017 3 -

REHEHE (RE) BRAF )0



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

(@) (Continued) (@ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRORBRRE
KWEARER dfbd EEHE  aRELR FRERENELREE  FTEER
2016
“ERE
# Sunny Automotive Optech The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
RFERHE i contributed capital of optical automotive
RMB5,000,000 components
AMRESREARE EERBEXSEHTH]
5,000,0007
#Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
HEBRTAEERAT i contributed capital of optical components
RMB100,000,000 EERHERETH
HMRESRAARE
100,000,0007T
#Sunny Hengping Instrument The PRC Registered and 58.80%  Manufacture and sale
RFETHES i contributed capital of scientific instruments
RMB30,000,000 EERHENBES
AMRESREARE
30,000,0007T
#Sunny Infrared The PRC Registered and 68.10%  Research and
ERFANE H contributed capital development of infrared
RMB11,481,481 technologies
HMRESREARE PR REEAIMRBIM
11,481,4817C
Sunny Opotech Korea Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 100%  Sales and development
RENBBRAERAT i KRW108,000,000 of optoelectronics
3@/ 108,000,0008E products
HERREXBED

."246". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

- ANNUAL REPORT 2017



(a)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

(Continued) (@ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRORBRRE/
MEAREZR dfbd EEHE  ERELR FREGRNELREE  FTEER
2016
T-rF
# Sifang Technology (Hangzhou) The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. (Note 1) i contriuted capital development of
FRARE (M) BRAR (1) RMB2,000,000 security equipment
dMREABRAARE technologies
2,000,0007C EERREZHRER
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.70%  Manufacture and sale of
NEXERRAA i KRW3,080,880,000 optical components
£1%3,080,880,00082 E EERBERETH
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and 55%  Trading of optical
RTARKA L SR contributed capital instruments and
JPY99,000,000 optoelectronics
HRRERRAR products
99,000,0008 & BERBESRAEER
Sunny Opotech North America Inc The United States Common stock 100%  Sales and development
RFAEEE (LX) BRAA H US$952,731 of optoelectronics
LREE952, 731 T products
HERREXEER
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited The BVI Ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited REEE US$10 REER
LAR10ET

REXEH (RE) ARAT ),
2017 &3 247
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(a)

048"

(Continued) (@ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRORBRRE
KWEARER dfbd EEHE  aRELR FRERENELREE  FTEER
2016
“ERF
Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary shares 100%  Manufacture and sale
RFERNNEERAA AT SGD8,350,000 of scientific instruments
Zi@8,350,00057 M T EERBENZES
#Shanghai Sunny Yangming The PRC Registered and 100%  Manufacture and sale
Precision Optics Co., Ltd. i contributed capital of optical components
L LERTHRREAEERAR RMB25,000,000 EERBERBEN
AMRESREARE
25,000,0007T
“Ningbo Sunny Intelligent The PRC Registered and 100%  Sales and development
Technology Co., Ltd. i contributed capital of optical instruments
ERATERNRARAR RMB20,000,000 HERRELRES
AMRESREARE
20,000,000t
#Sunny Group The PRC Registered and 100%  Investment holdings and
FRFEE i contributed capital property leasing
RMB115,782,000 REBRRNFEE
HMREARAARS
115,782,0007T
# Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence The PRC Registered and 100%  Sales and development
Technology Co. Ltd. i contributed capital of optoelectronics
SIIATE A BRMERAF RMB25,000,000 products
AMRESREARE HERRENEED
25,000,0007T

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

- ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

(Continued) (@)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRORBRRE/
MEAREZR dfbs EEHE  ZRELR FREGRNELREE  FTEER
2016
“ERF
#Qingdao Sunny Hengping The PRC Registered and 35.28%  Sales and development
Instrument Co. Ltd. H contributed capital of scientific instruments
EERTETESERLA RMB1,800,000 HERFENZES
AMRESREARE
1,800,000
*Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu The PRC Registered and 51.00%  Investment holdings
Sunyi Investment Co. Ltd. i contributed capital RERR
CERBLRTARRBREERBRAT RMB2,000,000
HMRESRAARE
2,000,0007T
#Sunny Optical (Zhejiang) The PRC Registered and 100%  Provide development,
Research Institute Co., Ltd. i contributed capital service and consultation
RTRE OFT) BEREB AR RMB15,000,000 of technology
AMRESREARE RAERIMFEE - RERAH
15,000,0007C
#“Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui The PRC Registered and 51.02%  Investment holdings
Gang Qu Sunxin Investment Partnership contributed capital REER
(Limited Partnership) RMB2,240,000
PERIELRTERREREER AMRESRAARE
aRLE (BRAY) 2,240,00070
#Yuyao Sunny Optical Intelligence The PRC Registered and 100%  Provide optical
Technology Co., Ltd. i contributed capital technology service
PRETERAERMERAA RMB20,000,000 R BRITR
HMREARAARS
20,000,0007T

2017 3 -
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(a)

(Continued) (@ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully Attributable
registration/ paid up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
Bl BRARBRRE/
MEARER FE EEHE ERER FEERENELES  TEER
2016
“ERE
#Sunny Huitong (Note 2) The PRC Registered and 27.47%  Provision of financing
RFER (M5E2) i contributed capital senvice
RMB200,000,000 REERARY
TMRERBRAARE
200,000,0007t
Note 1: The Company had changed its registered name from M1 RARFE - AARIEEMMNEFED
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technologies Co., Ltd. (#1/1%% EMARARNIMEMESRAES
FLZHEM AR A F]) to Sifang Technology (Hangzhou) Co., B (M) BRRAR] °
Ltd. (B A EHE () BBR A &) during the current year.
Note 2: On 31 May 2017, the Company, through Sunny Group MizF2 - R2017F5A8318 » AR AEBAR

Limited, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an equity transfer agreement
with several equity investors to acquire their residual
equity interests of Yuyao City Sunny Huitong Microcredit
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Huitong”) at a cash consideration of
RMB145,055,000 (the “Acquisition”). Immediately before
acquisition, Sunny Huitong was an associate of the
Group. Thereafter, Sunny Huitong became an indirectly
100%-owned subsidiary of the Company.

*

companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises

# companies are domestic invested enterprises

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

AEE2ENB AR RTFEEBRA
AR TREREE VL REERER
FoUNKBERSEmRFER)
BEFARQB([ZFER]) - B
& R 18 A AR145,055,0005T (U
Bl ZRWERN  #FEBALE
EmE LA - bk RFEBKA
AAREEEZERENHBAR -

FIBEBEAT

RZMER - BB QR EEITEAE

end of both years.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

BEs -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ##Z —F—+F+_-_HA=+—HIFFZF

Up to the date of approval for issuance of the consolidated
financial statements, the directors of the Company proposed
a final dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10.

On 16 January 2018, the Company issued unsecured bonds
in the amount of US$600 million at the rate of 3.75% due
2023 to professional investors outside of the United States in
accordance with Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act,
the issuance has been successfully completed on 23 January
2018 and the listing of the bonds in the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange became effective since 24 January 2018.

The Company intends to use the net proceeds from the bonds
for funding capital expenditures, fulfilling working capital
requirements, refinancing existing indebtedness and other
general corporate purposes.

(a)

BEGRAMBRROBETEMEAY
RRAREFRZETRAAKE - BHEF
BERMIFEI0 ©

RZZE-—NF—A+B'  KAAIR
% E B CE F %) SH Bl M & B 3% Hh
BEELEERTN _ST_ZFHHZ
600,000,000% 7T3.75E Ry IK IR (& 5 -
ZBETER_E—N\F—A=-+=HIJE
Fseak - BEEFREBH I LETAZ
- N\F-A-+TOBEREK -

ARBRBESAERBFEMRERE
ARXREHRES MEEEEEH K
REEKBRENEM—RATRAE -

REXEH (RE) ARAT S
2017 &3 '-,251 :



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #2 —F—+ 41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

40. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 40. <D R B & E R
COMPANY

Assets and Liabilities BEERES
2017 2016
ZE—tF —ERF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS JERBI&E

Interests in subsidiaries, unlisted 3E_F B A Ak 253,850 253,850
Loans to subsidiaries fi/B A BE X 1,079,412 801,994
1,333,262 1,055,844

CURRENT ASSETS @&

Other receivables and prepayment H b & Ug 3t I8 &2 8 1~ 5118 56 211
Banks balances and cash $R1T458 MR & 12,769 9,381
12,825 9,592
CURRENT LIABILITIES igh& &
Short term borrowings S H{EE 320,829 246,264
Amounts due to subsidiaries &M B A &) 7 IA 23,339 44,018
Derivative financial liabilities T4 &R & & 1,650 90,877
Other payables E i & {5 5078 3,896 12,336
349,714 393,495
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 & & & %5 (336,889) (383,903)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES @& ER xS & & 996,373 671,941
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3ERE & &
Derivative financial liabilities $T4 2@t & & 2,597 -
NET ASSETS E&E/FE 993,776 671,941
CAPITAL AND RESERVES & 78 [ (8
Share capital JA 105,177 105,177
Reserves f# & 888,599 566,764
TOTAL EQUITY #5458 993,776 671,941

.'.252.'. Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 #{Z2 —F—+ %1+ =-A=+—HILF)Z

40. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 40. KN RIBEER (8)
COMPANY (Continued)

Reserves e
Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Accumulated
premium reserve scheme reserve  profit (loss) Total
ARG RE RBEE 25t
R 5 E BEIfE SEEENRG HERE &R (BR) @5t

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT  ARETT  ARBTT  ARBTR  ARETR  ARETR

(Note a)
(MFa)
The Company
N
At 1 January 2016
RZE-"F—A—H 706,646 166,973 (14,571) 1,642 (80,494) 780,196

Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income for the year

FRMEEFAZTEBALSE - - - - 10,813 10,813

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RER D REEIEERRH - - (6,210) - - (6,210)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments

RARREERH X TR - - - 6,788 - 6,788
Shares vested under share

award scheme
RERN KBt BIHENRG - - 5,922 (7,202) 1,280 -
Dividends received under share

award scheme
R ZEE U RS 3,358 - - - - 3,353
Dividends paid B F %8 (228,176) - - - - (228,176)

At 31 December 2016
RZE-R"F+=A=+—H 481,823 166,973 (14,859 1,228 (68,401) 566,764

Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income for the year
FRENRFAZERERE - - - - 121,002 121,002

BERERE (£8) ARAT o
2017 43§ 3_253 :



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 8% —E—+# 4 —-H=+—HIFFEZF

Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Accumulated
premium reserve scheme reserve  profit (loss) Total
R RR RBRED 25t
R EE REIRE STEREENRE FERE RN (BB) @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETFT ARBTFT
(Note a)
(Ffizta)
Purchase of shares under share
award scheme
RERMZEEEBE RN - - (4,323) - - (4,323)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
BB R X R - - - 7597 - 197
Shares vested under share
award scheme
RBR A REYEH BB B AR D - - 7,208 (8,278) 1,075 -
Earning distributed from
the PRC subsidiaries
S = YNSI 0L - - - - 512,861 512,861
Dividends received under share
award scheme
R SR B 8 2,828 - . _ B} 2,828
Dividends paid B 1% 8 (318,130) - - - - (318,130)
At 31 December 2017
RZE—+F+=-A=+—H 166,521 166,973 (11,979) 547 566,537 888,599
Note: B EE -

(@) The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation
to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;
and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange
transactions during the group reorganisation.

."254". Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
. * ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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Mr. SUN Yang
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DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHANG Yuging
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Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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EXREE
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Corporate Information

NEER

CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com
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Anthony Siu & Co. Solicitors & Notaries
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Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
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BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND

TRANSFER OFFICE

SMP Partners (Cayman) Limited
Royal Bank House — 3rd Floor,

24 Shedden Road, P.O. Box 1586,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1110,
Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17" Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382.HK
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Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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